Guide to the Woolsey Family Papers

MS 562



compiled by Staff of Manuscripts and Archives

June 1998

Yale University Library
P.O. Box 208240
New Haven, CT 06520-8240
(203) 432-1735
(203) 432-7441
beinecke.library@yale.edu
http://www.library.yale.edu/mssa/

Table of Contents

Collection Overview	3
Requesting Instructions	3
Administrative Information	4
Immediate Source of Acquisition	4
Conditions Governing Access	
Conditions Governing Use	4
Preferred Citation	4
Existence and Location of Copies	4
Other Finding Aids	
Biographical / Historical	4
Scope and Contents	
SELECT LIST OF CORRESPONDENCE	7
Arrangement	10
Collection Contents	
Series I: Correspondence, 1664-(1818-1889) 1950	
Series II: Theodore Dwight Woolsey Writings, 1811-1889	21
Series III: Theodore Salisbury Woolsey Writings, 1833-1922	34
Series IV: Printed Materials, Miscellaneous Writings, and Photographs, 1754-1936	40
Series V: Genealogical Records, 1873-1913	
Series VI: Family Business Documents, 1693-1923	
Series VII: William Walton Woolsey Estate, 1838-1869	
Series VIII: William Walton Woolsey Business Papers, 1762-1839	48
Series IX: Theodore Dwight Woolsey Other Papers, 1846-1869	
Accession 1988-M-081: Additional material, 1800s-1950s	52
Accession 1996-M-086: Additional material, 1855, 1862	53
Accession 2005-M-070: Additional material, 1870, undated	
Accession 2009-M-011: Additional material, 1976	
Accession 2015-M-032: Additional material, 1808-1868	
Accession 2020-M-0020: Additional material, 1882	58
Accession 2021-M-0029: Additional material, 1838-1951	
Index of Select Correspondents	60
Selected Search Terms	83

Collection Overview

REPOSITORY: Manuscripts and Archives

Yale University Library

P.O. Box 208240

New Haven, CT 06520-8240

(203) 432-1735 (203) 432-7441

beinecke.library@yale.edu

http://www.library.yale.edu/mssa/

CALL NUMBER: MS 562

CREATOR: Woolsey family

TITLE: Woolsey family papers

DATES: 1750-1969

BULK DATES: 1811-1921

PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION: 52.5 linear feet (108 boxes)

LANGUAGE: English

SUMMARY: The papers document three generations of the Woolsey family. The most

prominent figures in the collection are William Walton Woolsey (1766-1839), land owner and merchant in New York City; his son, Theodore Dwight Woolsey (1801-1889), Greek scholar, political theorist and president of Yale College; and Theodore Salisbury Woolsey (1852-1929), professor of international law at Yale Law School, son of Theodore Dwight Woolsey. The papers of William Walton Woolsey contain extensive business correspondence, ledgers, legal papers, documents relating to land sales in New York and Ohio, as well as family and personal letters. Since he was engaged in the importation of sugar, cotton and hardware, some of his business correspondence is political with discussions of the Jay Treaty of 1794, the problems of piracy, American neutrality in the 1790s and the general politics of the period. Important correspondents are Chauncey Goodrich, Archibald Gracie, Eli Whitney, Noah Webster, Elihu and Nathaniel Chauncey, Oliver Wolcott, Benjamin Tallmadge, Jedidiah Morse, James Roosevelt, John A. Schuyler, Comfort Sands, John Broome, and Nicholas Bayard. The papers of Theodore Dwight Woolsey contain his writings on Greek language and

literature, the Bible, international law and the texts of his sermons.

ONLINE FINDING AID: To cite or bookmark this finding aid, please use the following link: https://

hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/mssa.ms.0562

Requesting Instructions

To request items from this collection for use in the Manuscripts and Archives reading room, please use the request links in the HTML version of this finding aid, available at https://hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/mssa.ms.0562.

To order reproductions from this collection, please go to http://www.library.yale.edu/mssa/ ifr_copy_order.html. The information you will need to submit an order includes: the collection call number, collection title, series or accession number, box number, and folder number or name.

Key to the container abbreviations used in the PDF finding aid:

- b. box
- f. folder

Administrative Information

Immediate Source of Acquisition

Gift of Edith Woolsey and Laura Heermance, 1954-1960; Ann La Farge, 1988; Stratford Historical Society, 1991 (Accession 2015-M-032); Louise Heermance Tallman, 1995 and 2005; Richard C. Woolsey, 2008; Robert Bayard Severy, 2019; and Richard Salisbury Nutt, 2021.

Conditions Governing Access

The materials are open for research.

Conditions Governing Use

Copyright status for collection materials is unknown, though much of the material in this collection is likely in the public domain. Transmission or reproduction of materials protected by U.S. Copyright Law (Title 17, U.S.C.) beyond that allowed by fair use requires the written permission of the copyright owners. Works not in the public domain cannot be commercially exploited without permission of the copyright owners. Responsibility for any use rests exclusively with the user.

Preferred Citation

Woolsey Family Papers (MS 562). Manuscripts and Archives, Yale University Library.

Existence and Location of Copies

Account book of a general store kept by George Woolsey also available on microfilm (137 frames on 1 reel, 35mm.) from Manuscripts and Archives, Yale University Library, at cost. Order no. HM113.

Other Finding Aids

For a partial listing of correspondents with the Woolsey family, please consult the <u>Correspondents</u> Index.

Biographical / Historical

William Walton Woolsey was born in 1766, the son of Benjamin Woolsey, a prominent New York merchant, and Anne (Muirison) Woolsey. He, like his brother George Muirison Woolsey, became a merchant in New York City engaged in foreign and domestic trade and sugar refining. In addition, he was an important landholder both in New York and in the Ohio Territory.

In 1792 Woolsey entered into a partnership with his brother-in-law, Moses Rogers, a hardware merchant. Rogers was also engaged in sugar refining, a business Woolsey later developed into a considerable fortune.

They were in fact among the very first to refine sugar on a large scale in America. In addition, Woolsey became in 1807 the second president of the Eagle Fire Insurance Company, one of the oldest companies in the city of New York. He was also named as one of the directors of the Merchants' Bank and helped to obtain for it a charter which saved the bank from an "Act to restrain unincorporated Banking Associations" that had been passed in the previous state legislature. It appears that Woolsey, a brother-in-law of Timothy Dwight, was also a secret partner in the firm of Dwight, Palmer and Company.

When Woolsey and Rogers dissolved their partnership in 1804, the latter apparently paid Woolsey a "very handson sum" not to engage in the iron and hardware trade in New York for ten years. Woolsey therefore moved to New Haven in order to continue his hardware business. He remained in New Haven, where he was also president of the Eagle Bank, until 1815, when he returned to New York and resumed his old business activities.

Woolsey was closely associated in business with his brother, George Muirison Woolsey (1772-1851), a merchant whose ships successfully evaded the blockade during the embargo and carried cotton abroad. He was, of course, under heavy bond to the government for each ship that left to go to another domestic port, but, apparently through an understanding with the Collector of the Port of Perth Amboy, he was able to send his ships to sea. He was compelled, however, to go to Europe in order to save his property from confiscation and himself from prosecution for violation of the embargo. For several years he resided in Liverpool "until the Custom house at Perth Amboy was burned and the bonds with it." It is not clear whether William Walton Woolsey was a partner to these events, there are, however, a number of letters to him from his brother while the latter was exiled abroad.

Woolsey was prominent in the social and political life of New York. He was a member of the politically powerful Chamber of Commerce of New York City, an organization important to the economic development of the city. In 1796 he was elected secretary, a position he held for many years, and from 1825 until his death in 1839, he served as vice-president. He also served for many years as president of the Merchants' Exchange Company. In 1817 he was appointed by the Supreme Court of New York as one of the appraisers of the property which became the Erie Canal and in fact he had hosted many of the early meetings organized to further the canal project. In addition, Woolsey was vice-president of the Manufacturing Society of New York, a member of the Board of Governors of the New York Hospital, treasurer of the American Bible Society, and a very active member in the Manumission Society. He was too a member of the Friendly Club, which flourished in New York for many years before and a few years after the death of Washington, until it was disrupted by political differences. The club, which included among its members Chancellor Kent, Gilbert Aspinwall, Charles Brockden Brown, Anthony Bleeker, and the historian, playwright, and painter, William Dunlap (Woolsey's brother-in-law), met every Tuesday evening in the home of one of the members for literary discussion.

Woolsey married twice, first to Elizabeth Dwight, sister of President Dwight of Yale College and the granddaughter of Jonathan Edwards, and, after her death in 1813, to Sarah Chauncey. He died in New Haven in 1839.

(For additional information see Old Merchants of New York by Walter Barrett (N.Y.: Carleton, 1863).)

THEODORE DWIGHT WOOLSEY

Theodore Dwight Woolsey, born in New York on October 31, 1801, was the son of William Walton Woolsey, a prosperous hardware merchant, and Elizabeth Dwight Woolsey. He was a nephew of Timothy Dwight and a grand-son of Jonathan Edwards. He moved with his family to New Haven in 1806, where he attended Hopkins Grammar School and graduated from Yale College in 1820, valedictorian of his class. After studying law with Charles Chauncey in Philadelphia, he studied at the Princeton Theological Seminary until 1823. He returned to Yale as a tutor in 1823 where he also completed his theological studies. He went to Europe in 1826 for four years where he traveled and studied Greek language and literature.

In 1831 he was appointed Professor of Greek language and literature at Yale College. In 1833, he married Elizabeth Martha Salisbury, by whom he had nine children. He devoted himself to the classics until 1846 when he was appointed to the presidency of Yale College. He declined it at first, doubtful of his religious fitness. Finally persuaded to accept, he was inducted into the presidency and ordained as a minister on October 21, 1846. At the start of his administration, he relinquished the teaching of Greek and began to

teach History, Political Science and International Law. During the twenty-five years of his presidency Yale made greater progress than during any other previous administration.

Elizabeth Martha Salisbury died in 1852. Woolsey was remarried in 1854 to Sarah Sears Prichard, by whom he had four children. He retired from the presidency in 1871 at the age of seventy. After his resignation, he continued to instruct at Yale and was a member of the corporation until 1885. He died in 1889 at the age of eighty-eight.

Theodore Dwight Woolsey was the author of the following college text books: *The Alcestis of Euripides, The Prometheus of Aeschylus, The Antigone of Aeschylus,* and *The Gorgias of Plato.* He was also the author of three legal works: *Introduction to the Study of International Law, Essays on Divorce,* and *Divorce and Divorce Legislation.* He is also the author of *A Volume of Sermons.*

THEODORE SALISBURY WOOLSEY

Theodore Salisbury Woolsey was born in New Haven, Connecticut, on October 22, 1852, the son of Theodore Dwight Woolsey, then president of Yale College, and Elizabeth Martha (Salisbury) Woolsey. He entered Yale College at the age of fifteen. Upon graduation in 1872, he immediately entered the Yale Law School, where he remained, with the exception of a tour of Europe (1873-1875), until he received the degree of LL.B. in 1876.

In 1877 he was appointed instructor in public law in Yale College, and in 1878, he was appointed professor of international law in the Yale Law School, a position he occupied, with the exception of four years (1886-1890) of residence in California in order to improve his wife's health, until 1911.

Woolsey made his most notable contribution in the field of international law. In addition to the publication of J.N. Pomeroy's Lectures on International Law in Time of Peace (1886) and an enlarged edition of his father's Introduction to the Study of International Law (1891), Woolsey published many articles on specific international problems in professional journals, seventeen of which were published in 1898 under the title, America's Foreign Policy. Most of his time, however, was devoted to giving addresses and writing articles for popular journals in the attempt to persuade the American public of the significance of international law.

Woolsey was married on December 22, 1877, to Annie Gardiner Salisbury of Boston, by whom he had two sons. He died in New Haven on April 24, 1929.

Scope and Contents

The Woolsey Family Papers span three generations (1760's to the first quarter of the 20th century), centered mainly around William Walton Woolsey (1766-1839), a prosperous land owner and merchant in New York City; his son, Theodore Dwight Woolsey (1801-1889), Greek scholar, political theorist, and president of Yale College; and Theodore Salisbury Woolsey (1852-1929), son of Theodore Dwight, who gained renown as professor of International Law at Yale Law School.

The Papers are important to the historian interested in the early development of political theory and international law in the United States, the history of higher education, and especially the history of Yale College during a most eventful period in its history (1846-1871). There are also materials pertinent to the ethical and religious attitudes of the day and their relation to higher education. There are important documents and correspondence pertaining to the Chamber of Commerce of New York City, the Manumission Society, and extensive business correspondence during the period 1787 to 1839. In addition to the materials relating specifically to the Woolsey family, there are a number of letters pertaining to some of the most prominent New England families Chauncey, Salisbury, Johnson, Winthrop, Hillhouse with whom the Woolsey's were related by marriage.

The Papers are arranged into nine series: CORRESPONDENCE, WRITINGS OF THEODORE DWIGHT WOOLSEY, WRITINGS OF THEODORE SALISBURY WOOLSEY, PRINTED MATERIALS & PHOTOGRAPHS, GENEALOGICAL RECORDS, FAMILY BUSINESS DOCUMENTS, WILLIAM WALTON WOOLSEY ESTATE and BUSINESS PAPERS, and THEODORE DWIGHT WOOLSEY-OTHER PAPERS.

The CORRESPONDENCE series consists of 32 boxes of approximately 15,000 letters, the greatest part of which, is that of Theodore Dwight Woolsey. For the most part, the correspondence is intra- and interfamilial, although there are a number of letters from prominent political, educational, and religious leaders of the nineteenth century. (See the Selected List of Correspondents in the appendix). The series is especially helpful in depicting Theodore Dwight Woolsey's tenure as president of Yale College from 1846 to 1871. In addition, there are interesting letters by faculty members, such as Benjamin Silliman and Noah Porter, as well as Theodore Dwight Woolsey's own observations about religion and comparative education written while he studied and travelled in Europe.

The 27 boxes which comprise the WILLIAM WALTON WOOLSEY BUSINESS PAPERS are of particular interest. In addition to the papers relating to the Chamber of Commerce of New York City and the Manumission Society, there is an extensive correspondence pertaining to the day-to-day activities of a merchant engaged in the importation of sugar, cotton, and hardware. Much of this correspondence is between Woolsey and his agents in New Orleans, various ports in the West Indies, Montreal, Liverpool, London, and on the continent. Some of this correspondence is political in nature and reveals the concern of businessmen with various aspects of local, state, and national legislation. Specifically, there are letters containing discussions of the Jay Treaty, the problem of piracy, American neutrality in the 1790's and again during the Jefferson and Madison administrations, various acts of incorporation, i.e., Merchants Bank of New York City and the Eagle Bank of New Haven, and the policies of the British and French governments as well as those of the United States which finally culminated in the War of 1812. There is also material in this series and in the series entitled, WILLIAM WALTON WOOLSEY ESTATE, pertaining to Woolsey's land holdings in New York and the Ohio Territory. Among the notable correspondents in this series are: Chauncy Goodrich, Archibald Gracie, Eli Whitney, Noah Webster, Elihu and Nathaniel Chauncey, Theodore and Timothy Dwight, Oliver Wolcott, Benjamin Tallmadge, Jeddiah Morse, James Roosevelt, John A. Schuyler, Comfort Sands, John Broome, and Nicholas Bayard.

SELECT LIST OF CORRESPONDENCE

Abbot, Ezra, 1819-1884

Adams, Henry Brooks, 1838-1918

Adams, John Pres., 1735-1826

Adams, William, 1807-1880

Angell, James Burrill, 1829-1916

Atwood, Charles B., 1849-1895

Bache, Alexander Dallas, 1806-1867

Bacon, Leonard, 1802-1895

Bacon, Leonard Woolsey, 1832-1907

Baird, Henry Carey, 1825-1912

Baldwin, Simeon Eben, 1840-1927

Baldwin, Theron, 1801-1870

Bancroft, George, 1800-1891

Barnard, Frederick Augustus Parker, 1809-1889

Barnard, Henry, 1811-1900

Barnard, John Gross, 1815-1882

Bayard, Nicholas, 1644-1707

Beecher, Edward, 1803-1895

Beecher, Henry Ward, 1813-1889

Bidwell, Walter, Hilliard, 1798-1881

Binney, Horace (junior), 1780-1875

Boardman, Henry Augustus, 1808-1880

Bolles, Frank, 1856-1894

Bristed, Charles Astor, 1820-1874

Broome, John, 1738-1810

Brown, John Mason, 1837-1890

Buckingham, William Alfred, 1804-1873

Burritt, Elihu, 1810-1879

Campbell, William Henry, 1808-1890

Carrington, Henry Beebee, 1824-1912

Chamberlain, Daniel Henry, 1835-1907

Chase, Thomas, 1827-1892

Chauncey, Charles, 1777-1849

Chauncey, Elihu, 1840-1916

Chauncey, Nathaniel, 1789-1865

Clifford, John Henry, 1809-1876

Colden, Cadwallader David, 1769-1834

Cooper, Jacob, 1830-1904

Crosby, Howard, 1826-1891

Cushing, Caleb, 1800-1879

Dana, James Dwight, 1813-1895

Dana, Richard Henry, 1815-1882

Day, George E.'

DeForest, John Kinne Hyde, 1844-1915

Dexter, Franklin Bowditch, 1842-1920

Dexter, Henry M., 1821-1890

Dike, Samuel Warren, 1839-1913

Dodge, William Earl, 1805-1883

Dwight, Benjamin Woodbridge, 1816-1889

Dwight Sereno Edwards, 1786-1850

Dwight, Theodore William, 1822-1892

Dwight, Timothy, 1828-1916

Edwards, Pierpont, 1750-1826

Eliot, John, 1604-1690

Elliot, Charles William, 1834-1926

Evarts, William Maxwell, 1818-1902

Everett, Edward, 1794-1865

Farrand, Max, 1869-1945

Felton, Cornelius Conway, 1807-1862

Field, Cyrus West, 1819-1892

Field, David Dudley, 1805-1894

Field, Henry Martyn, 1822-1907

Fisher, George Park, 1827-1909

Garrison, William Lloyd, Jr.

Godkin, Edwin Lawrence, 1831-1908

Goodrich, Chauncey, 1759-1815

Gurney, Ephraim Whitman, 1829-1886

Hackett, Horatio Balch, 1808-1875

Harrison, William Henry, Pres., 1773-1841

Haven, Henry Philemon, 1815-1876

Hayes, Rutherford Birchard, 1822-1893

Heermance, Edgar Laing, 1833-1888

Henry, Caleb Sprague, 1804-1884

Henry, Joseph, 1797-1878

Herrick, Edward Claudius, 1811-1862

Hitchcock, Henry, 1829-1902

Hoadly, George (junior), 1826-1902

Holt, Henry, 1870-1926

Hopkins, Samuel, 1807-1887

Howard, Oliver Otis, 1830-1909

James, William, 1842-1910

Jay, John, 1745-1829

Jefferson, Thomas, Pres., 1743-1826

Jessup, Henry Harris, 1832-1910

Johnson, Charles Frederick, 1807"

Johnson, William Samuel, 1795-1839

Johnson, William Woolsey, 1841

Keep, Norbert Porter, 1844-1907

Leavitt, Joshua, 1794-1873

Lee, Alfred, 1807-1887

Lieber, Francis, 1800-1872

Linn, William Alexander, 1847-1917

Lippincott, Joshu Ballinger, 1813-1886

Lloyd, Henry Demarest, 1847-1903

Lord, Daniel, 1795-1868

Madison, James, Pres., 1751-1836

Magoun, George Frederic, 1821-1896

Merrill, Seloh, 1837-1909

Morse, Jeddiah, 1761-1826

Morse, Samuel Finley Breese, 1791-1872

Packerd, Lewis Richard, 1836-1884

Palfrey, John Gorham, 1796-1881

Park, Edwards Amasa, 1808-1900

Peabody, Andrew Preston, 1811-1893

Perry, Arthur Latham, 1830-1905

Pierrepont, Edwards, 1817-1812

Pomeroy, John Norton, 1828-1885

Porter, Noah, 1811-1892

Quincy, Josiah, 1772-1864

Robinson, Edward, 1858-1931

Rosenthal, Albert, 1863-1939

Ruggles, Samuel Bulkley, 1800-1881

St. Gaudens, Augustus, 1848-1907

Salisbury, Edward Elbridge, 1814-1901

Sanborn, Franklin Benjamin, 1831-1917

Sands, Comfort, 1748-1834

Scarborough, William Woolsey, 1819"

Schaff, Philip, 1819-1893

Schurz, Carl, 1829-1906

Scribner, Charles, 1821-1871

Sears, Barnes, 1802-1880

Seymour, Edward, 1835-1877

Shelton, Frederick William, 1815-1881

Silliman, Benjamin, 1816-1885

Sophocles, Evangeline Apostolides, 1805-1883

Sparks, Jared, 1789-1866

Sprague, William Buell, 1795-1876

Stearns, William Augustus, 1805-1876

Storrs, Richard Salter, 1821-1900

Strong, Selah Brewster, 1792-1872

Stuart, Moses, 1780-1852

Taft, Alphonso, 1810-1891

Tallmadge, Benjamin, 1754-1835

Tappan, John, 1781-?

Tarbox, Increase Niles, 1815-1888

Taylor, Nathaniel William, 1786-1858

Thacher, Thomas Anthony, 1815-1886

Thayer, Joseph Henry, 1828-1901

Thompson, Joseph Parrish, 1819-1879

Trumbull, Henry Clay, 1830-1903

Trumbull, Lyman, 1813-1896

Twining, Alexander Catlin, 1801-1884

Villiard, Henry, 1835-1900

Ward, Henry Dana, 1797-1884

Ward, William Hayes, 1835-1916

Warren, William Fairfield, 1833-1924

Washington, George, Pres., 1732-1799

Watson, William, 1834-1915

Wayland, Francis, 1796-1865

Webster, Noah, 1758-1843

Weir, John Ferguson, 1841-1926

Wharton, Francis, 1820-1889

Whitaker, Epher, 1820-1916

Whitney, Eli, 1765-1825

Winthrop, Elizabeth (Woolsey), 1794-1863

Winthrop, William Woolsey, 1831"

Wolcott, Oliver, [1760-1833?]

Woolsey, Elizabeth Martha (Salisbury), 1812-1852

Woolsey, John Edward, 1803-1873

Woolsey, John Mumford, 1796-1870

Woolsey, Sarah Chauncey, 1835-1905

Woolsey, Sarah Sears (Prichard), 1824"

Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889

Woolsey, Theodore Salisbury, 1852 1929

Woolsey, William Walton, 1766-1834

Woolsey, William Walton, 1831-1857

Arrangement

Arranged in nine series and six additions: I. Correspondence. II. Theodore Dwight Woolsey - Writings. III. Theodore Salisbury Woolsey - Writings. IV. Printed Materials, Miscellaneous Writings, and Photographs. V. Genealogical Records. VI. Family Business Documents. VII. William Walton Woolsey Estate. VIII. William Walton Woolsey Business Papers. IX. Theodore Dwight Woolsey - Other Papers.

Collection Contents

Series I: Correspondence, 1664-(1818-1889) 1950

13.5 linear feet (32 boxes)

Included in this series is the correspondence of various members of the Woolsey family, but primarily that of Theodore Dwight Woolsey and Theodore Salisbury Woolsey. Correspondence has been arranged chronologically with the unidentified letters placed at the end of the series.

b. 1, f. 1	1664-1750, 1756-1758	1664-1750, 1756-1758
b. 1, f. 2	1760-1762, 1764-1765, 1768-1770, 1772	1760-1762, 1764-1765, 1768-1770, 1772
b. 1, f. 3	1773-1780, 1782-1784 (includes documents re Benjamin Woolsey estate)	1773-1780, 1782-1784
b. 1, f. 4	1785-1793, 1797-1799, 1800	1785-1793, 1797-1799, 1800
b. 1, f. 5	1802-1805, 1806-1809, 1811-1812	1802-1805, 1806-1809, 1811-1812
b. 1, f. 6	1813-1815	1813-1815
b. 1, f. 7	1816-1817	1816-1817
	1818	1818
b. 1, f. 8-9	January – December	January – December
b. 1, f. 10	1819 English	1819
	1820	1820
b. 1, f. 11-12	January – December	January – December
	1821	1821
b. 1, f. 13-15	January – December See also: box 1, folder 1	January – December
	1822	1822
b. 1, f. 16-18	January – July	January – July
b. 2, f. 19-21	August - December	August – December
b. 2, f. 22	miscellaneous	

b. 2, f. 23-26 January-December January-Peb, May-August 1824 b. 2, f. 27 January-Feb, May-August January-Feb, May-August b. 2, f. 28 September-December September-December b. 2, f. 28 January 1825 b. 2, f. 30 January April - September b. 2, f. 30-31 April - September April - September b. 2, f. 32 February-March February-March b. 2, f. 33 November-December November-December b. 3, f. 34 January-March January-March b. 3, f. 35 April-May, July-Sep, November-December April-May, July-Sep, November-December b. 3, f. 36 Jan, March-May Jan, March-May b. 3, f. 37-39 June-December January-December b. 3, f. 40-45 January-December 1828 b. 3, f. 45-3 Letterbook, letters from Sarah Dwight Woolsey to H.C. Beach 1829-1835 b. 4, f. 46-54 January-December January-December b. 4, f. 55-58 January-December January-December December January-December January-Decem		1823	1823
b. 2, f. 27 January–Feb, May–August January–Feb, May–August b. 2, f. 28 September–December September–December 1825 1825 1825 b. 2, f. 39 January January b. 2, f. 30-31 April – September April – September b. 2, f. 32 February–March February–March b. 2, f. 33 November–December November–December b. 3, f. 34 January–March January–March b. 3, f. 35 April–May, July–Sep, November–December April–May, July–Sep, November–December b. 3, f. 36 Jan, March–May Jan, March–May b. 3, f. 37-39 June–December June–December b. 3, f. 40-45 January–December January–December b. 3, f. 45a Letterbook, letters from Sarah Dwight Woolsey to H.C. Beach 1828 - 1835 b. 4, f. 46-54 January–December January–December b. 4, f. 55-58 January–December January–December January–December January–December January–December	b. 2, f. 23-26	January-December	
b. 2, f. 28 September–December September–December 1825 1825 b. 2, f. 29 January January b. 2, f. 30-31 April – September April – September b. 2, f. 32 February-March February-March b. 2, f. 33 November–December November–December 1826 1826 1826 b. 3, f. 34 January-March January-March b. 3, f. 35 April-May, July-Sep, November-December April-May, July-Sep, November-December 1827 1827 1827 b. 3, f. 36 Jan, March-May Jan, March-May b. 3, f. 37-39 June-December January-December 1828 1828 1828 b. 3, f. 40-45 January-December January-December b. 3, f. 45a Letterbook, letters from Sarah Dwight Woolsey to H.C. Beach 1829 b. 4, f. 46-54 January-December January-December 1830 January-December January-December 1841 January-December January-December		1824	1824
1825 1825 1825 b. 2, f. 29	b. 2, f. 27	January-Feb, May-August	
b. 2, f. 29 January January b. 2, f. 30-31 April – September April – September b. 2, f. 32 February–March February–March b. 2, f. 33 November–December November–December 1826 1826 1826 b. 3, f. 34 January–March January–March b. 3, f. 35 April-May, July–Sep, November–December April-May, July–Sep, November–December b. 3, f. 36 Jan, March–May Jan, March–May b. 3, f. 37-39 June–December June–December b. 3, f. 40-45 January–December 1828 b. 3, f. 45a Letterbook, letters from Sarah Dwight Woolsey to H.C. Beach 1828-1835 b. 4, f. 46-54 January–December January–December b. 4, f. 55-58 January–December January–December 1830 January–December January–December	b. 2, f. 28	September-December	
b. 2, f. 30-31 April – September April – September b. 2, f. 32 February-March February-March b. 2, f. 33 November – December November – December 1826 1826 b. 3, f. 34 January-March January-March b. 3, f. 35 April-May, July-Sep, November – December April-May, July-Sep, November – December b. 3, f. 36 Jan, March-May Jan, March-May b. 3, f. 37-39 June – December June – December 1828 1828 1828 b. 3, f. 40-45 January – December January – December b. 3, f. 45-a Letterbook, letters from Sarah Dwight Woolsey to H.C. Beach 1828-1835 b. 4, f. 46-54 January – December January – December b. 4, f. 55-58 January – December January – December 1831 January – December January – December		1825	1825
b. 2, f. 32 February-March February-March b. 2, f. 33 November-December November-December 1826 1826 b. 3, f. 34 January-March January-March b. 3, f. 35 April-May, July-Sep, November-December April-May, July-Sep, November-December b. 3, f. 36 Jan, March-May Jan, March-May b. 3, f. 37-39 June-December June-December b. 3, f. 40-45 January-December January-December b. 3, f. 40-45 January-December 1828 b. 4, f. 45a Letterbook, letters from Sarah Dwight Woolsey to H.C. Beach 1828-1835 1829 January-December January-December 1830 January-December January-December 1831 January-December	b. 2, f. 29	January	January
November November November November November December	b. 2, f. 30-31	April - September	
December 1826 1826 b. 3, f. 34 January-March January-March b. 3, f. 35 April-May, July-Sep, November-December April-May, July-Sep, November-December b. 3, f. 36 Jan, March-May Jan, March-May b. 3, f. 37-39 June-December June-December 1828 1828 1828 b. 3, f. 40-45 January-December January-December b. 3A, f. 45a Letterbook, letters from Sarah Dwight Woolsey to H.C. Beach 1828-1835 1829 1829 b. 4, f. 46-54 January-December January-December 1830 January-December January-December 1831 January-December	b. 2, f. 32	February–March	February-March
b. 3, f. 34 January-March January-March b. 3, f. 35 April-May, July-Sep, November-December April-May, July-Sep, November-December 1827 1827 b. 3, f. 36 Jan, March-May Jan, March-May b. 3, f. 37-39 June-December June-December 1828 1828 b. 3, f. 40-45 January-December January-December b. 3A, f. 45a Letterbook, letters from Sarah Dwight Woolsey to H.C. Beach 1828-1835 1829 January-December January-December b. 4, f. 46-54 January-December January-December 1830 1830 January-December 1831 January-December	b. 2, f. 33	November-December	
b. 3, f. 35		1826	1826
Sep, November-December 1827 1827 b. 3, f. 36 Jan, March-May Jan, March-May b. 3, f. 37-39 June-December June-December 1828 1828 b. 3, f. 40-45 January-December January-December b. 3A, f. 45a Letterbook, letters from Sarah Dwight Woolsey to H.C. Beach 1828-1835 1829 1829 b. 4, f. 46-54 January-December January-December 1830 1830 b. 4, f. 55-58 January-December January-December 1831 January-December	b. 3, f. 34	January-March	January-March
b. 3, f. 36 Jan, March-May Jan, March-May b. 3, f. 37-39 June-December June-December 1828 1828 b. 3, f. 40-45 January-December January-December b. 3A, f. 45a Letterbook, letters from Sarah Dwight Woolsey to H.C. Beach 1828-1835 1829 1829 b. 4, f. 46-54 January-December January-December 1830 January-December January-December 1831 January-December January-December	b. 3, f. 35	April-May, July-Sep, November-December	Sep, November-
b. 3, f. 37-39 June–December 1828 b. 3, f. 40-45 January–December b. 3A, f. 45a Letterbook, letters from Sarah Dwight Woolsey to H.C. Beach 1829 b. 4, f. 46-54 January–December 1830 b. 4, f. 55-58 January–December 1831 b. 4, f. 59-61 January–December January–December January–December January–December January–December January–December January–December		1827	1827
1828 1828 b. 3, f. 40-45 January-December b. 3A, f. 45a Letterbook, letters from Sarah Dwight Woolsey to H.C. Beach 1828-1835 1829 1829 b. 4, f. 46-54 January-December January-December 1830 1830 b. 4, f. 55-58 January-December January-December 1831 1831 b. 4, f. 59-61 January-December January-	b. 3, f. 36	Jan, March-May	Jan, March-May
b. 3, f. 40-45 January-December b. 3A, f. 45a Letterbook, letters from Sarah Dwight Woolsey to H.C. Beach 1829 b. 4, f. 46-54 January-December 1830 b. 4, f. 55-58 January-December 1831 b. 4, f. 59-61 January-December January-December January-December January-December January-December January-December	b. 3, f. 37-39	June-December	June-December
b. 3A, f. 45a		1828	1828
1829 b. 4, f. 46-54 January-December 1830 b. 4, f. 55-58 January-December 1831 b. 4, f. 59-61 January-December January-December	b. 3, f. 40-45	January-December	
b. 4, f. 46-54 January-December 1830 1830 b. 4, f. 55-58 January-December January-December 1831 1831 b. 4, f. 59-61 January-December January-	b. 3A, f. 45a	Letterbook, letters from Sarah Dwight Woolsey to H.C. Beach	1828-1835
December 1830 1830 b. 4, f. 55-58 January-December January-December 1831 1831 b. 4, f. 59-61 January-December January-		1829	1829
b. 4, f. 55-58 January-December 1831 b. 4, f. 59-61 January-December January- January- January-	b. 4, f. 46-54	January-December	
December 1831 b. 4, f. 59-61 January-December January-		1830	1830
b. 4, f. 59-61 January–December January–	b. 4, f. 55-58	January-December	
		1831	1831
	b. 4, f. 59-61	January-December	

b. 4, f. 62	miscellaneous	
	1832	1832
b. 5, f. 63-68	January-December Correspondence, January-December	January– December
b. 5, f. 69	miscellaneous	
	1833	1833
b. 5, f. 70-76	January–December	January– December
b. 5, f. 77	miscellaneous	
	1834	1834
b. 5, f. 78-81	January–July	January–July
b. 6, f. 82-84	August-December	August- December
b. 6, f. 85	miscellaneous	
	1835	1835
b. 6, f. 86-90	January-December	January– December
	1836	1836
b. 6, f. 91-95	January-December	January-
		December
b. 6, f. 96	miscellaneous	December
b. 6, f. 96	miscellaneous 1837	1837
b. 6, f. 96 b. 7, f. 97-102		
	1837	1837 January–
b. 7 , f. 97-102	1837 January-December	1837 January–
b. 7 , f. 97-102	1837 January-December miscellaneous	1837 January– December
b. 7, f. 97-102 b. 7, f. 103	January-December miscellaneous 1838	1837 January- December 1838 January-
b. 7, f. 97-102 b. 7, f. 103 b. 7, f. 104-107	January-December miscellaneous 1838 January-December	1837 January- December 1838 January-
b. 7, f. 97-102 b. 7, f. 103 b. 7, f. 104-107	1837 January-December miscellaneous 1838 January-December miscellaneous	1837 January- December 1838 January- December
b. 7, f. 97-102 b. 7, f. 103 b. 7, f. 104-107 b. 7, f. 108	1837 January-December miscellaneous 1838 January-December miscellaneous 1839	1837 January- December 1838 January- December 1839 January-

b. 8, f. 117-121	January-December	January– December
b. 8, f. 122	miscellaneous	
	1841	1841
b. 8, f. 123-125	January-December	January– December
	1842	1842
b. 8, f. 126-133	January-December	January– December
b. 8, f. 134	miscellaneous	
	1843	1843
b. 9, f. 135-140	January-December	January- December
b. 9, f. 141	miscellaneous	
	1844	1844
b. 9, f. 142-149	January-December	January– December
	1845	1845
b. 10, f. 150-157	January-December	January– December
b. 10 , f. 158	miscellaneous	
	1846	1846
b. 10, f. 159-165	January-December	January– December
b. 10, f. 166	miscellaneous	
	1847	1847
b. 11, f. 167-174	January-December	January– December
b. 11, f. 175	miscellaneous	
	1848	1848
b. 11, f. 176-182	January-December	January- December
	1849	1849
b. 12, f. 183-187	January-December	January– December

b. 12, f. 188	miscellaneous	
1	850	1850
b. 12, f. 189-192	January–December	January– December
1	851	1851
b. 12, f. 193-199	January-December	January– December
b. 12, f. 200	miscellaneous	
1	852	1852
b. 13, f. 201-208	January-December	January– December
b. 13, f. 209	miscellaneous	
1	853	1853
b. 13, f. 210-217	January–December	January- December
b. 13, f. 218	miscellaneous	
1	854	1854
b. 14, f. 219-230	January-December	January– December
b. 14, f. 231	miscellaneous	
1	855	1855
b. 14, f. 232-235	January-December	January-
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	December
b. 14, f. 236	miscellaneous	
1	856	1856
b. 15, f. 237-238	January–December	January- December
1	857	1857
b. 15, f. 239-240	January–April	January-April
b. 15, f. 241	August	August
b. 15, f. 242-243	May–July	May-July
b. 15, f. 244-246	September-December	September- December

	1858	1858
b. 15, f. 247-257	January-December	January– December
b. 15, f. 258	miscellaneous	
	1859	1859
b. 16, f. 259-269	January – November 22	January – November 22
b. 16, f. 270	December	December
b. 16, f. 271	miscellaneous	
	1860	1860
b. 16, f. 272-277	January – June 1–12	January – June 1–12
b. 16, f. 278-284	June 14 – December	June 14 – December
	1861	1861
b. 17, f. 285-296	January–December	January– December
b. 17, f. 297	miscellaneous	
	1862	1862
b. 17, f. 298	1862 January	1862 January
b. 17, f. 298 b. 17, f. 299		
	January	January
b. 17, f. 299	January February	January February March 1–15, 17–
b. 17, f. 299 b. 17, f. 300	January February March 1–15, 17–31	January February March 1–15, 17– 31
b. 17, f. 299 b. 17, f. 300 b. 17, f. 301	January February March 1–15, 17–31 April 1–14, 19–30	January February March 1–15, 17– 31 April 1–14, 19–30
b. 17, f. 299 b. 17, f. 300 b. 17, f. 301 b. 17, f. 302	January February March 1–15, 17–31 April 1–14, 19–30 May 3–15, 20–30	January February March 1–15, 17–31 April 1–14, 19–30 May 3–15, 20–30
b. 17, f. 299 b. 17, f. 300 b. 17, f. 301 b. 17, f. 302 b. 17, f. 303	January February March 1–15, 17–31 April 1–14, 19–30 May 3–15, 20–30 June 1–16, 18–30	January February March 1–15, 17–31 April 1–14, 19–30 May 3–15, 20–30 June 1–16, 18–30
b. 17, f. 299 b. 17, f. 300 b. 17, f. 301 b. 17, f. 302 b. 17, f. 303	January February March 1–15, 17–31 April 1–14, 19–30 May 3–15, 20–30 June 1–16, 18–30 July–December	January February March 1–15, 17–31 April 1–14, 19–30 May 3–15, 20–30 June 1–16, 18–30 July–December
b. 17, f. 299 b. 17, f. 300 b. 17, f. 301 b. 17, f. 302 b. 17, f. 303 b. 18, f. 304-312	January February March 1-15, 17-31 April 1-14, 19-30 May 3-15, 20-30 June 1-16, 18-30 July-December 1863	January February March 1–15, 17–31 April 1–14, 19–30 May 3–15, 20–30 June 1–16, 18–30 July–December 1863 January–
b. 17, f. 299 b. 17, f. 300 b. 17, f. 301 b. 17, f. 302 b. 17, f. 303 b. 18, f. 304-312 b. 18, f. 313-324	January February March 1-15, 17-31 April 1-14, 19-30 May 3-15, 20-30 June 1-16, 18-30 July-December 1863 January-December	January February March 1–15, 17–31 April 1–14, 19–30 May 3–15, 20–30 June 1–16, 18–30 July–December 1863 January–
b. 17, f. 299 b. 17, f. 300 b. 17, f. 301 b. 17, f. 302 b. 17, f. 303 b. 18, f. 304-312 b. 18, f. 313-324	January February March 1–15, 17–31 April 1–14, 19–30 May 3–15, 20–30 June 1–16, 18–30 July–December 1863 January–December miscellaneous	January February March 1–15, 17–31 April 1–14, 19–30 May 3–15, 20–30 June 1–16, 18–30 July–December 1863 January– December

	1865	1865
b. 19, f. 340-349	January-December	January- December
	1866	1866
b. 20, f. 350-361	January–December	January– December
b. 20, f. 362	miscellaneous	
	1867	1867
b. 20, f. 363-375	January-December	January– December
	1868	1868
b. 21, f. 376-382	January-November	January– November
	1869	1869
b. 21, f. 383-396	January-December	January- December
	1870	1870
b. 22, f. 397-419	January-August 21–31	January-August 21-31
b. 23, f. 420-429	September-December	September- December
	1871	1871
b. 23, f. 430-439	January-April 30	January-April 30
b. 24, f. 440-449	May-December	May-December
b. 24, f. 450	miscellaneous	
	1872	1872
b. 24, f. 451-460	January-December	January- December
	1873	1873
b. 25 , f. 461-468	January-December	January– December
b. 25, f. 469	miscellaneous	
	1874	1874
b. 25, f. 470-482	January–December	January– December

	1875	1875
b. 26, f. 483-490	January-December	January– December
b. 26, f. 491	miscellaneous	
	1876	1876
b. 26, f. 492-503	January-December	January- December
	1877	1877
b. 27, f. 504-516	January-December	January– December
b. 27, f. 517	miscellaneous	
	1878	1878
b. 27, f. 518-522	January–July	January–July
b. 27, f. 523-528	October-December	October- December
	1879	1879
b. 28, f. 529-538	January-December	January- December
	1880	1880
b. 28, f. 539-546	1880 January-June	1880 January–June
b. 28, f. 539-546 b. 28, f. 547		
	January–June	January-June June
b. 28, f. 547	January-June June miscellaneous	January-June June miscellaneous
b. 28, f. 547	January-June June miscellaneous July-December	January-June June miscellaneous July-December
b. 28, f. 547 b. 28, f. 548-552	January-June June miscellaneous July-December 1881	January-June June miscellaneous July-December 1881
b. 28, f. 547 b. 28, f. 548-552 b. 29, f. 553	January-June June miscellaneous July-December 1881 January 1–15	January-June June miscellaneous July-December 1881 January 1-15
b. 28, f. 547 b. 28, f. 548-552 b. 29, f. 553 b. 29, f. 554	January-June June miscellaneous July-December 1881 January 1–15 January 17–31	January-June June miscellaneous July-December 1881 January 1-15 January 17-31
b. 28, f. 547 b. 28, f. 548-552 b. 29, f. 553 b. 29, f. 554 b. 29, f. 555-561	January-June June miscellaneous July-December 1881 January 1-15 January 17-31 February-June	January-June June miscellaneous July-December 1881 January 1-15 January 17-31 February-June June
b. 28, f. 547 b. 28, f. 548-552 b. 29, f. 553 b. 29, f. 554 b. 29, f. 555-561 b. 29, f. 562	January-June June miscellaneous July-December 1881 January 1–15 January 17–31 February-June June miscellaneous	January-June June miscellaneous July-December 1881 January 1-15 January 17-31 February-June June miscellaneous
b. 28, f. 547 b. 28, f. 548-552 b. 29, f. 553 b. 29, f. 554 b. 29, f. 555-561 b. 29, f. 562	January-June June miscellaneous July-December 1881 January 1-15 January 17-31 February-June June miscellaneous July-December	January-June June miscellaneous July-December 1881 January 1-15 January 17-31 February-June June miscellaneous July-December
b. 28, f. 547 b. 28, f. 548-552 b. 29, f. 553 b. 29, f. 554 b. 29, f. 555-561 b. 29, f. 562 b. 29, f. 563-570	January-June June miscellaneous July-December 1881 January 1-15 January 17-31 February-June June miscellaneous July-December	January-June June miscellaneous July-December 1881 January 1-15 January 17-31 February-June June miscellaneous July-December 1882

	1883	1883
b. 30, f. 588-592	January-December	January– December
	1884	1884
b. 30, f. 593-600	January-December	January– December
	1885	1885
b. 30, f. 601-605	January-December	January- December
	1886	1886
b. 31, f. 606-608	January-December	January– December
b. 31, f. 609-610	1887-1888	1887-1888
	1889	1889
b. 31, f. 611-614	January-December	January- December
b. 31, f. 615	miscellaneous	
b. 31, f. 616-617	1890-1899	1890-1899
b. 31, f. 618	1900-1902, 1904-1905, 1907-1908	1900-1902, 1904-1905, 1907-1908
b. 31, f. 619	1909-1910, 1912-1913	1909-1910, 1912-1913
b. 31, f. 619A	Yale University Athletic Committee: 1897-1910	Yale University Athletic Committee: 1897–1910
	1914	1914
b. 31, f. 620-623	January-December	January– December
b. 31, f. 624	miscellaneous	
b. 31, f. 625-629	1915-1921	1915-1921
b. 31, f. 630	1923-1924, 1926-1928, 1929-1941, 1945-1950	1923-1924, 1926-1928, 1929-1941, 1945-1950
b. 32, f. 631	undated, (A-1)	

b. 32, f. 632	undated, (J-P, Pa-Pq)
b. 32, f. 633	undated, (Pr-Prichard, A-Ellen)
b. 32, f. 634	undated, (Prichard, Ellen)
b. 32, f. 635	undated, (Prichard, Ellen-Ez)
b. 32, f. 636	undated, (Prichard, F-Z, Pz)
b. 32, f. 637	undated, (Q-V)
b. 32, f. 638	undated, (Wa-Woolsey, A-Martha)
b. 32, f. 639	undated, (Woolsey, Mary-Z-Z)
b. 32, f. 640	undated, unsigned

Series II: Theodore Dwight Woolsey Writings, 1811-1889

5.5 linear feet (14 boxes)

The Theodore Dwight Woolsey Writings consist of both manuscript and printed articles, essays, lectures, sermons, translations, and notes. In addition, there are newspaper clippings, reports, and a few essays and articles written by others which were of interest to Woolsey.

The series is divided by subject matter into a number of sub-sections which are as follows: The series is divided by subject matter into a number of sub-sections which are as follows:

- 1. General: miscellaneous articles, lectures, and notes on a variety of topics, many of them written while a student at Yale College
- 2. Biographical: biographical essays written by Woolsey
- 3. Divorce: notes, articles, lectures, sermons, and newsclippings on the subject of divorce in the United States.
- 4. Greek Grammar: manuscript notes and an article on Greek grammar.
- 5. Greek Literature: essays, notes, and lectures on Greek literature.
- 6. Greek notebooks: bound notebooks pertaining to various topics on Greek grammar and literature; the note-books also contain some of Woolsey's financial accounts.
- 7. Paganism and Polytheism: manuscript articles and essays, and a complete lecture series, including printed programs, on paganism and polytheism, incorporating Woolsey's research into the mythology of the ancient Near East as well as Greek and Biblical material.
- 8. Biblical: Biblical writings, listed by order of the Old and New Testament books, contains exegesis, commentary, and syntactical analysis. In addition, there are critical notes and essays, notably those written for the Sunday School Times, covering the complete books of Mark and Acts.
- 9. Theological: essays, lectures, notes, and prayers on a variety of theological topics, such as the authority of Scriptures, the relations of Church and state, and problems in moral philosophy.
- 10. Bible Revision: Woolsey's annotated, printed copies of the translations of the Bible, which were circulated among the members of the Bible Revision Committee. The series also includes the printed correspondence and resolutions of both the American and British divisions of the Committee.
- 11. Sermons: Woolsey's sermons are arranged by order of Old and New Testament books, from which the text of the sermon is taken. Each listing notes the text and date of the sermon.
- 12. History: this section is listed alphabetically either by title or subject, and includes materials pertaining to European, Greek, and Reformation history. In addition, there is a general section containing Woolsey's reflections and lectures on the major themes in history and civilization.
- 13. International Law: contains Woolsey's writings on International Law, including papers on international disputes, arbitration, naval problems, war, and neutrality. The lectures and articles on treaties have been arranged alphabetically by the location of the treaty convention. Additional material, under the rubric of Rights and State, contains Woolsey's writings on the respective rights and duties of the citizens and of the state, and various aspects of political philosophy.

General

Brothers Society Decisions, notes when a student

1819

General (continued)

b. 33, f. 2	"Geography of Isles" English	1811(?)
b. 33, f. 3	"Honor" English	1850
b. 33, f. 4	"Honor and Political Life" English	1875
b. 33, f. 5	Kingsley's Lectures notes when a student	1819
b. 33, f. 6	Latin Oration and assorted notes	undated
b. 33, f. 7	"Moral Statistics of the U.S" English	1881
b. 33, f. 8	Reform: "Address to the People", Reform Conference, N.Y. Resolutions of the National Civil Service Reform League.	1882, undated
b. 33, f. 9	Universities and colleges	undated
b. 33, f. 10	Welker's Lectures on Mythology	1828
b. 33, f. 11	"Women in Modern Civilization" English	1855
Yale	e College	
b. 33, f. 12	Class record book and anonymous paper on William the Conqueror (probably a student's)	undated
b. 33, f. 13	Historical discourse	1850
b. 33, f. 14	Notes on governance; purchase of Stiles portrait	1855, undated
b. 33, f. 15	Yale Law School, Historical Discourse on	1874
b. 33, f. 16	Miscellaneous	undated
b. 33, f. 16a	Commemoration Address, notes	(1851!)
Biog	<u>graphical</u>	
b. 33, f. 17	Bacon, Leonard	circa 1882
b. 33, f. 18	Edwards, Jonathan	1870
b. 33, f. 19	Pritchard, (Gilman) including Pritchard's membership diploma in the Bunker Hill Monument Association	1823, undated
b. 33, f. 20	Silliman, Benjamin	1864
Divo	orce .	
b. 33, f. 21	Constitutional Reform MSS notes & printed	1881, 1883

Divorce (continued)

b. 33, f. 22	Divorce Evilreport of the General Conference of Maine, G.S. Dickerman, chairman	1883
b. 33, f. 23	"Family and Divorce" by Rev. E.P. Stone English	1884
b. 33, f. 24	Historical background and precedents	1881
b. 33, f. 25	Law and practice of divorce in U.S.	1881
b. 34, f. 26	News clippings	1881
b. 34, f. 27	Sermons and Biblical Studies	1881
b. 34, f. 28	Statistics: foreign countries and United States	Circa 1881
Gre	ek Grammar	
b. 34, f. 29	"Eis, single and prefixed" English	undated
b. 34, f. 30	Hermann's Rule, examples contradicting	undated
<u>Gre</u>	ek Literature	
b. 34, f. 31	Aeschylus, "Prometheus Bound" and Sophocles, "Electra" with notes (signed by Edith Woolsey)	undated
b. 34, f. 32	Amphictyonic Council, Isocrates, Ajax, pronunciation	undated
b. 34, f. 33	Bactyli, or sacred stones	undated
b. 34, f. 34	Commentaries on unidentified works	undated
b. 34, f. 34a	"The Electra of Sophocles" English	undated
b. 34, f. 35	History of Greek Literature	undated
b. 34, f. 36	"Kronos" English	undated
b. 34, f. 36a	"notes on Pindar" English	1843
b. 34, f. 37	"Origin and Progress of the Greek Mythical System" English	undated
b. 34, f. 38	Orphic Poets	undated
b. 34, f. 39	Poetic meter and measures	undated
b. 34, f. 40	Plato, lecture on, before a popular audience	undated
b. 34, f. 41	Sophocles' Oedipus Tyrannus: observations	undated
b. 34, f. 42	Theocraciae	undated
b. 34, f. 43	Miscellaneous	undated

Greek notebooks

b. 35, f. 43a	Greek syntax and verbs; Greek citizenship, civil rights	1830
b. 35, f. 43b	The Dionysia	undated
b. 35, f. 43c	Contemporaries of Demosthenes, poems, financial accounts	1830, undated
b. 35, f. 43	Homeric Question, epic cycles, And financial accounts	1838, circa 1870– 1882
<u>Pag</u>	anism and Polytheism	
b. 36, f. 44	Finnish-Castren Mythology	undated
b. 36, f. 45	Magic and Divination	1887
b. 36, f. 46	Monotheism and Polytheism	1871, undated
b. 36, f. 47	Rise of Polytheism	undated
b. 36, f. 48	Worship of Heavenly Bodies	undated
b. 36, f. 49	Miscellaneous notes	undated
	Lecture Series	circa 1880-1887
b. 36, f. 50	Programs for Two Series, printed	undated
b. 36, f. 51	I-II Origins, developments, changes, and decay	undated
b. 36, f. 52	III Relations of Polytheism and Monotheism; Worship	undated
b. 36, f. 53	IV Classification of deities, traces of monotheism	undated
b. 36, f. 53	V Secondary objects of worship	
b. 36, f. 54	VI Religious mythology	
b. 36, f. 54	VII Interpretations of Religious myths	
b. 36, f. 55	VIII Worship: priests, idolatry, acrifices	
b. 36, f. 55	1X Decline of Paganism in the Roman Empire	
b. 36, f. 56	X Moral influences of Heathenism; comparison with Judaism; general estimates of higher pagan religions	
b. 36, f. 56	XI Monotheism in the Hebrew Scriptures	
<u>Bibl</u>	<u>ical</u>	
b. 36, f. 57	"Chinese Equivalent for our word 'God' ", and Chinese translation of the Bible English	undated
b. 36, f. 58	New Covenant: Hebrew viii, 8-13 and Jer iii, 31-34	undated
b. 37, f. 59	Psalms, Proverbs, notes	undated

Biblical (continued)

b. 37, f. 60	Minor prophets, notes on Hebrew syntax. (Also outline of world history, list of painters)	undated
b. 37, f. 61	Job, Lamentations; Hebrew etymology; Jewish geneologies	undated
b. 37, f. 62	Kingdom of God in the New Testament	undated
b. 37, f. 63	"Nonnus: His Expression for" English	n.d,
b. 37, f. 64	Mark: Critical notes and commentary	1882
b. 37, f. 65	John, authorship of Gospel; MSS lecture, printed article	1883, 1884
b. 37 , f. 66	"Acts, Introduction to the Study of" English	1882
b. 37, f. 67	Acts 1-14: Critical notes	1882-1884
b. 37, f. 68	Acts 15-28: Critical notes	1884-1885
b. 38, f. 69	Acts XV, 17-18, XXVI 28-29, XXVII 17, exegetical notes	undated
b. 38, f. 70	Rom iii 20-31, Critical notes	Circa1883
b. 38, f. 71	Rom v 12-21, Exposition of	undated
b. 38, f. 72	I Cor i: 17-31; viii: 1-13; xiii: 1-13 II Cor xix: 1-15 Critical notes	undated
b. 38, f. 73	Gal 4: 1-16, Critical notes	1884
b. 38, f. 74	Eph iv:25; vi:1-13, Critical notes and commentary	1885-1889
b. 38, f. 75	Phil ii:5-16, Critical notes	1885
b. 38, f. 76	I Thess iv:13-18. II Thess iii:1-18. I Thess v:1-8 Critical notes	1884
b. 38, f. 77	I Tim i:1-ii:6; II Tim iii:14-iv:8	Critical notes
b. 38, f. 78	Heb i:1-ii:4; ix:1-12	Critical notes
b. 38, f. 79	Heb xii: 17, Exposition of	1885 undated
b. 38, f. 80	James, Introduction to	undated
b. 38, f. 81	James i:1-15, Commentary	undated
b. 38, f. 82	James i:16-27; 3-4, Critical notes, commentary	1883-1884
b. 38, f. 83	II Pet i:1-11, Critical notes	1885
The	<u>eological</u>	
b. 38, f. 84	Atheism	1847
b. 38, f. 85	Authority of Scripture, revelation, miracles	undated
b. 38, f. 86	Biblical traditions and the mythopoeic process	undated

Theological (continued)

b. 38, f. 87	Christianity versus Deism, (Atheism), and Pantheism (delivered before Porter Rhetorical Society)	undated
	Church	
b. 38, f. 88	Church & state relations	undated
b. 38, f. 89	Church & state relations in the U.S. and colonies	undated
b. 38, f. 90	History, order, and doctrine	undated
b. 38, f. 91	Power of the Laity and Prosperity of the Church	1859
b. 38, f. 92	"Historical Argument for Christianity" English	undated
b. 38, f. 93	Japan: "A Brief Message to the Thoughtful Classes of Japan"	1880
b. 38, f. 94	Meditations and prayers	1870, undated
b. 38, f. 95	Monastery of Monte Cassino	undated
b. 38, f. 96	Morals: "Some Aspects of European Morals" printed	1882
b. 38, f. 97	"Morals, Thoughts on" English	undated
b. 38, f. 98	Sin, morality, spirituality	undated
b. 38, f. 99	Truth, faith, and reason	undated
b. 38, f. 100	Miscellaneous notes and fragments	undated
<u>Bibl</u>	e Revision	
b. 39, f. 101	Committee member list, draft resolution, photograph	1876, undated
b. 39, f. 102	"Basis for Study", preliminary issues of various books of New Testament English	undated
b. 39, f. 103	Advanced notes to the Gospels, Acts, Cor., Phil., Col., Thes., James, Dt.	undated
b. 39, f. 104	Information Bulletins (Private), Nos. 1-6	1875-1877, 1885
	First & Provisional Revision	
b. 39, f. 105	MtLk.	undated
b. 39, f. 106	JnRom.	undated
b. 39, f. 107	CorRev.	n.d,
b. 40, f. 108	"Apocalypsis Ioanon: New Testament in the Original Greek" English	undated
b. 40, f. 109	Changes in the Second Revision, Deviations from the English Second Revision	1880, undated
b. 40, f. 110	Suggestions relative to the Second Revision of the Gospels, Vol. I-III	undated
b. 40, f. 111	Appendix	undated

Bible Revision: Related Articles

b. 40, f. 112 Abbot, Ezra: "On the Reading 'An Only-begotten God" 1875 b. 40, f. 112 Abbot, Ezra: "On Titus ii:13 and II Pet i:1" undated	
b. 40, f. 113 Dwight, Timothy: "The American Appendix" 1881	
b. 40, f. 114 Shaff, Philip, ed.: "Historical Account of the Work of the American Committee of Revision of the Authorized English Version of the Bible"	
Woolsey, T.D.	
b. 40, f. 115 "End of Luke's Gospel and Beginning of Acts" 1882 English	
b. 40, f. 115 "On a Passage in Matthew xxvi:50" undated English	
b. 40, f. 115 "On the Latin Equivalent of Cyrenius (Lk. 2:2) 1878 English	
b. 40, f. 116 History of Early Texts and Translations of the Bible to the Present (MSS) Early Texts Translati the Bible Present (kts and ions of to the
b. 40, f. 117 "Reasons for a New Revision of the Scriptures in English", "Reasons for a New Revision of the Scriptures in English", New Revision of the Scriptures in English", English ", English", English", English", English", English", English", English", English ", English", English ", English", English ", English", English ",	vision of otures in
b. 40, f. 118 Anon. ("J.A:)	
b. 40, f. 118 "notes on the Gospel of St, Matthew" On the Translation of 'Atonement'" English	
b. 40, f. 119 Miscellaneous notes undated	
<u>Sermons</u>	
b. 41, f. 120 Gen. v:24; Heb. xi:5-6 1872	
b. 41, f. 120 Ex. iii: 11-12 1854	
b. 41, f. 120 I Kings xix 1873	
b. 41, f. 121 Ps. 8:5 1871	
b. 41, f. 121 Ps. 30:5, 88:7 Circa188	6
	86

Sermons (continued)

b. 41, f. 122	Proverbs 12:22 "On Lying"	1870
b. 41, f. 122	Eccles. 11:1; John i:4 "Mirth and Joy"	1859
b. 41 , f. 122	Ez. viii:12	1867
b. 41, f. 122	Ez. xxxvi:27 "Value of Spiritual Help"	1869
b. 41, f. 123	Matthew 5:8	1873
b. 41, f. 123	Mt. 11:28-30	1874
b. 41, f. 123	Mt. 13:33	1853
b. 41, f. 123	Mt. 19:22	1866
b. 41, f. 123	Mt. 27:43; John 10:17	undated
b. 41, f. 124	Lk. 10:21	1862
b. 41, f. 124	Lk. 15:11-32	1855-1856
b. 41, f. 125	Lk. 16:4	undated
b. 41, f. 125	Lk. 19:10	1873
b. 41, f. 125	Lk. 23:39-43	1852
b. 41, f. 126	Jn. 3:8 Christ at Jacob's Well	1871
b. 41, f. 126	Jn. 4:6-42	1871
b. 41, f. 126	Jn. 10:17-18	1857
b. 41 , f. 127	Jn. 13:1-17	1853
b. 41 , f. 127	Jn. 16:7	1871
b. 41 , f. 127	Jn. 24:29 Doubts of Thomas	1857
b. 41, f. 128	Acts 13:22	1852
b. 41, f. 128	Rom 1:20-24 On Polytheism & Idolotry	1865
b. 41, f. 128	Rom 7:15-17	1872
b. 41, f. 129	Rom 8:15 Spirit of Adoption and of Bondage	1852
b. 41 , f. 129	I Cor. 1:17, 2:4	1856
b. 41, f. 129	I Cor. 10:13	1873
b. 41, f. 130	I Cor. 10:29+	1861
b. 41, f. 130	I Cor. 14:40	1863
b. 41, f. 130	I Cor. 15:56	1862
b. 41, f. 130	I Cor. 15:56+	undated

Sermons (continued)

b. 42, f. 131	Gal. 1:6	undated
b. 42, f. 131	Gal. 4:4-5	1852
b. 42, f. 131	Gal. 4:4-5 (I)	1861
b. 42, f. 131	Gal. 4:4-5 (II)	1861
b. 42, f. 132	Gal. 6:9	1862
b. 42, f. 132	I Thes. 1:5 Characteristics of the Early Church	1862
b. 42, f. 132	I Pet. 3:1	1874
b. 42, f. 132a	Colossians 3:3	undated
b. 42, f. 133	2 Pet. 1:4 Escape from Worldly Corruption	1857
b. 42, f. 133	2 Pet. 3:3-13 Geology and God's Moral System	1854
b. 42, f. 133	Titus 1:16, 2:6	undated
b. 42, f. 134	Heb. 12:2	1859
b. 42, f. 134	1 Jn. 3:2	1861
b. 42, f. 135	Rev. 7:9	1855
b. 42, f. 135	Rev. 21:5 (Printed)	1875
b. 42, f. 135	Rev. 22:14-15	1858
b. 42, f. 136	Divine and Human Natures of Christ	1859
b. 42, f. 136	Installation of Rev. Barker at Yale College	1877
b. 42, f. 137	"Self-Propagating Power of Sin" English	1868
b. 42, f. 138	Fragments and notes	undated
Hist	cory - General	
b. 43, f. 139	Bibliographical notes	undated
b. 43, f. 140	Civilization, Leading Elements in	1865
b. 43, f. 141	Civilization - Progress in the Human Race	undated
b. 43, f. 142	Destiny, Remarks on the Idea of, in History	undated
b. 43, f. 143	Ethnography of Caucasus	undated
b. 43, f. 144	Reflections on the Last 80 Years	undated
b. 43, f. 145	"Rome to the Time of the Emperors" English	undated
b. 43, f. 146	Rome, German Invasion, Feudal System, Mohammedanism, Science & Art	undated

History - General (continued)

b. 43, f. 147	Russia and Turkey	undated
b. 43, f. 148	Tyre and Phoenicia	1842
b. 43, f. 149	Miscellaneous	undated
<u> </u>	HistoryEuropean	
b. 43, f. 150	"Downfall of the Hohen Hotten Family of Emperors" English	undated
b. 43, f. 151	England, c.1560-1649	undated
b. 43, f. 152	Europe and England17th Century	undated
b. 43, f. 153	Feudal System, Origin of	undated
b. 43, f. 154	French Constitutions	undated
b. 43, f. 155	Lines of European Sovereigns	undated
b. 43, f. 156	"Medieval History, Plan of Lectures on" English	undated
b. 43, f. 157	Norman Influence on European History	undated
	Prussia	
b. 44, f. 158	"Family of Prussian Kings" English	undated
b. 44, f. 159	Schleswig-Holstein	undated
b. 44, f. 160	General	undated
b. 44, f. 161	Revival of Letters in the Fourteenth and Fifteenth Centuries	1865
b. 44, f. 162	Slavery: Christianity's contribution toward its mitigation in Middle Ages	undated
b. 44, f. 163	1304 to Reformation	undated
<u> </u>	History - Greek	
b. 44 , f. 164	"Alexander the Great" translated by J. Perkins from Syriac, reviewed, with extracts, by TDW English	undated
b. 44, f. 165	"Areopagus" English	undated
b. 44, f. 166	Athenian government from the earliest times to democracy	undated
b. 44, f. 167	Athenian State after the Persian War; Political system of Athens	undated
b. 44, f. 168	Bactrian and Indian Kings of Greek Extraction	undated
b. 44, f. 169	Demades the Demagogue	Circa1886-1887
b. 44, f. 170	Judicial System	undated

History - Greek (continued)

b. 44, f. 171	Origins and Tribal Structure	undated
b. 44, f. 172	"Slavery in Greece" English	undated
b. 44, f. 173	"Slavery in Greece and Thessaly" English	undated
Hi	story - Reformation	
b. 44, f. 174	European situation at the time of the Reformation	undated
b. 44, f. 175	"House of Austria" English	undated
b. 44, f. 176	"Plan of Lectures on period during and after Reformation" English	undated
<u>In</u>	ternational Law	
b. 45, f. 177	Agents of IntercourseAmbassadors, Envoys, etc,	1874, undated
b. 45, f. 178	"Alabama Question" English	Circa1863
b. 45, f. 179	"Annual Examination, Senior Class" English	1871
b. 45, f. 180	Arbitrationcontemporary, historic (Lecture 10 and others)	1876, undated
b. 45, f. 181	$^{\prime\prime}\text{Association}$ for the Reform and Codification of the Law of Nations", essay on English	undated
b. 45, f. 182	Basis and Possibilities	undated
b. 45, f. 183	Blockade and Search (Lecture 12 and others)	1871, 1873
b. 45, f. 183 b. 45, f. 184	Blockade and Search (Lecture 12 and others) "Christianity and the Universal Law of Nations" English	1871, 1873 undated
	"Christianity and the Universal Law of Nations"	
b. 45, f. 184	"Christianity and the Universal Law of Nations" English	undated
b. 45, f. 184 b. 45, f. 185	"Christianity and the Universal Law of Nations" English Civil War (U.S.)	undated
b. 45, f. 184 b. 45, f. 185 b. 45, f. 186	"Christianity and the Universal Law of Nations" English Civil War (U.S.) English History and International Law"	undated 1873 undated
b. 45, f. 184 b. 45, f. 185 b. 45, f. 186 b. 45, f. 187	"Christianity and the Universal Law of Nations" English Civil War (U.S.) English History and International Law" Extradition (MSS, Lecture plus. a printed essay)	undated 1873 undated 1876, undated
b. 45, f. 184 b. 45, f. 185 b. 45, f. 186 b. 45, f. 187 b. 45, f. 188	"Christianity and the Universal Law of Nations" English Civil War (U.S.) English History and International Law" Extradition (MSS, Lecture plus. a printed essay) Institut de Droit International, announcement of conference	undated 1873 undated 1876, undated 1874
b. 45, f. 184 b. 45, f. 185 b. 45, f. 186 b. 45, f. 187 b. 45, f. 188 b. 45, f. 189	"Christianity and the Universal Law of Nations" English Civil War (U.S.) English History and International Law" Extradition (MSS, Lecture plus. a printed essay) Institut de Droit International, announcement of conference Interference of states not united by political system (Lecture 4) Limits, deficiencies, improvements in international law (Lectures 1-3); Case	undated 1873 undated 1876, undated 1874
b. 45, f. 184 b. 45, f. 185 b. 45, f. 186 b. 45, f. 187 b. 45, f. 188 b. 45, f. 189 b. 45, f. 190	"Christianity and the Universal Law of Nations" English Civil War (U.S.) English History and International Law" Extradition (MSS, Lecture plus. a printed essay) Institut de Droit International, announcement of conference Interference of states not united by political system (Lecture 4) Limits, deficiencies, improvements in international law (Lectures 1-3); Case of the Virginia (Lecture4) Conflicts of allegiance and civil status (Lecture 5)	undated 1873 undated 1876, undated 1874 1876 1875
b. 45, f. 184 b. 45, f. 185 b. 45, f. 186 b. 45, f. 187 b. 45, f. 188 b. 45, f. 189 b. 45, f. 190 b. 45, f. 191	"Christianity and the Universal Law of Nations" English Civil War (U.S.) English History and International Law" Extradition (MSS, Lecture plus. a printed essay) Institut de Droit International, announcement of conference Interference of states not united by political system (Lecture 4) Limits, deficiencies, improvements in international law (Lectures 1-3); Case of the Virginia (Lecture4) Conflicts of allegiance and civil status (Lecture 5) Neutrality	undated 1873 undated 1876, undated 1874 1876 1875 1873, undated

International Law (continued)

b. 45, f. 194	United States Policy (Lectures 5-7)	1876
b. 45 , f. 195	War (Lectures 7,8, and others)	1874, undated
b. 45 , f. 196	World Law Foundations to Blockade (Lecture 1-12, Fall Term)	1875
b. 45, f. 197	Miscellaneous	undated
Inte	ernational Law - Treaties	
b. 45, f. 198	Introductory Lecture	undated
b. 45 , f. 199	Geneva Convention	1864, undated
b. 45, f. 200	Brussels, Conference of: Lucas, Ch. "Rapport Verbal de la Conference de Bruxelles relative aux Lois et coutumes de la Guerre"	1874
b. 45, f. 201	Nassau, rules concerning	1873
b. 45, f. 202	Paris, Peace of	1855, 1857-1858
b. 45, f. 203	Paris, Peace of-1763, and Peace of Hubertusburg-1763	1763, undated
b. 45, f. 204	Utrecht, Treaties of - 1713	n.f.
b. 46, f. 205	Vienna, Congress of	1874, undated
b. 46, f. 206	Vienna, Peace of (1815) and German history; Treaties of Vienna, 1864; Gastein, 1865; Prague, 1866	undated
b. 46, f. 207	Vienna, Treaty of or Treaties of	1814
b. 46, f. 208	Washington, Treaty of (Lectures 8,9)	1874, undated
b. 46, f. 209	Washington, Treaty of, and Neutrality	undated
b. 46, f. 210	Westphalia, Peace of	undated
b. 46 , f. 211	1846, Treaty of	undated
Inte	ernational LawRights and State	
b. 46 , f. 212	Attributes of the State (Lecture 5)	undated
b. 46, f. 213	Christian Political Duties	Circa1820-1830
b. 46, f. 214	Communism and the State	undated
b. 46, f. 215	Constitution of Connecticut, on the revision of	Circa1876?
	Constitution of Connecticut, on the revision of Freedmen in Politics, Letter to a Southern Gentleman	Circa1876?
b. 46, f. 215		
b. 46, f. 215 b. 46, f. 216	Freedmen in Politics, Letter to a Southern Gentleman	

International Law--Rights and State (continued)

b. 46, f. 220	Political Philosophy, History of	undated
b. 46, f. 221	Political Science, reviews of	1877-1879, n.d
b. 46, f. 222	Political Theories Since Grotius (Lecture 7)	undated
b. 46, f. 223	"Practical Politics" English	undated
b. 46, f. 224	Practical Politicsnotes	undated
b. 46, f. 225	Revolution, civil duties according to Scripture (Lecture9)	undated
b. 46, f. 226	RightsLectures 1,2 and "Review"	undated
b. 46, f. 227	"Social Compact (Lecture 8)" English	undated
b. 46, f. 228	"Syllabus of Lectures on the Doctrine of Rights and the State" English	undated
b. 46, f. 229	Miscellaneous notes, fragmented lectures	Circa1871-1873

Series III: Theodore Salisbury Woolsey Writings, 1833-1922

1.5 linear feet (4 boxes)

The WRITINGS OF THEODORE SALISBURY WOOLSEY are divided into two sub-sections: "General" and "International Law," and are arranged alphabetically by subject or title. The "General" section contains a variety of Theodore Salisbury Woolsey's writings, including travel stories, essays on early American furniture and silver, American painters, biographical essays (including one on Theodore Dwight Woolsey), as well as speeches and material pertaining to Yale.

The second section, "International Law," contains writings on international disputes, border controversies, interoceanic canals, Cuba, peace conventions, the Monroe Doctrine, the Spanish-American War, a series of lectures on U.S. Diplomatic History, Yale course material, and book re-views. In addition, there is a series of articles written for *Leslie's Weekly*during the period of U.S. involvement in World War I and the Treaty of Versailles.

b. 47, f. 1	Account of MyselfTravels in Europe	1873
b. 47, f. 2	"California (Southern), Some Superficial Remarks English	Circa1892, 1922
b. 47, f. 3	"Colonial Silver" English	1909
b. 47, f. 4	"Color Blindness and Its Dangers" English	1879
b. 47, f. 5	"Decadence of this Republic" English	undated
b. 47, f. 6	Dunlap, William: notes on his paintings and copies of news items	1833, 1835
b. 47, f. 7	Dunlap, William: "Painter and Criticor the American Varsari"	1914
b. 47, f. 8	Early American Arts & Crafts	undated
b. 47, f. 9	"Episode in Maine" English	undated
b. 47, f. 10	"Fredericksen (Charles)" English	undated
b. 47, f. 11	"Frontier Valley" English	undated
b. 47, f. 12	Hudson Bay Company, History of	undated
b. 47, f. 13	Joseph's Silver Cup (2 pages of a sermon)	undated
b. 47, f. 14	"Motor Vehicles" English	undated
b. 47, f. 15	New Haven: City Hall Plans: letters to the editor	1924, undated
b. 47, f. 16	New Haven: Reforms needed (news article)	1910

General (continued)

b. 47, f. 17	"Old Silver" (Harper's) English	1896
b. 47, f. 18	"Poe, (Edgar Allan)" English	undated
b. 47, f. 19	Political Developments in the US c.1905-1910	1910
b. 47, f. 20	"Quick Water and Dead: Sketches of Forest Life in the Maine Woods" English	1898
b. 47, f. 21	"Red Cross, Story of" English	1900
b. 47, f. 22	Sharples, Early American Painter	undated
b. 47, f. 23	"Trail of the Serpent" English	undated
b. 47, f. 24	Valley of GoldA Prospector's Story	undated
b. 47, f. 25	Wayland, Francis, Biographical sketch (Brown Alumni Monthly)	1903
b. 47, f. 26	Wilson, Woodrow: "A Scholar in Politics"	1919
b. 47, f. 27	Woolsey, T. D.: Biographical Sketch of the Years 1827-1830	undated
b. 47, f. 28	Yale Coliseum prospect	undated
b. 47, f. 29	Yale: Eligibility in College Athletics: letter to the editor	1902
b. 47, f. 30	Yale Honorary Degree Descriptions	1912, 1916-1917
b. 47, f. 31	Yale Law School Centennial Address	1924
b. 47, f. 32	Yale Law School Graduation Speech, "Success"	undated
b. 47, f. 33	Yale Exclusivenesscomments on a Register editorial	1899
b. 47, f. 34	Miscellaneous	undated
Inte	ernational Law	
b. 48, f. 35	"Alaska Boundary Dispute", notes, including an article by Thomas Hodgins, The Alaska Boundary Tribunal and International Law English	1904
b. 48, f. 36	"Arbitration Once More: a Discordant note" State Bar Association of Connecticut English	1910
b. 48, f. 37	Arbitration, notes for senior lecture	1899
b. 48, f. 38	Arbitration, Special vs. General	1896
b. 48, f. 39	Asylum, Limitations on	undated
b. 48, f. 40	Balance of Power Principle and European Concert	1903
,		

International Law (continued)

b. 48, f. 41	Belligerent Warships in Neutral Ports	1905
b. 48, f. 42	"Bering Sea, or Sealing Controversy", including the printed convention of 1892 English	undated
	Canal	
b. 48, f. 43	Attitudes of Maritime States	Circa 1886.
b. 48, f. 44	"Canal and the Monroe Doctrine", news editorial and letters English	1880
b. 48, f. 45	"Interoceanic Canals" English	undated
b. 48, f. 46	"Interoceanic Canals as an International Question English	undated
b. 48, f. 47	"Law No. 28 of 1878", convention for opening of a canal English	1878
b. 48, f. 48	"Suez and Panama; a Parallel" English	1902
b. 48, f. 49	"Suez Canal" English	1887
b. 48, f. 50	Yale Course, notes and queries	undated
b. 48, f. 51	Contraband, Rights of	1914
b. 48, f. 52	Convention for the Amelioration of the Condition of the Wounded in Armies in the Field, typescript copy	1906
b. 48, f. 53	"Convention for the Pacific Settlement of International Disputes" (Hague Convention) English	1899
b. 48, f. 53	Cuba	
b. 48, f. 54	Cuba and Intervention	1898
b. 48, f. 55	"Cuban Belligerency, Consequences of" English	undated
b. 48, f. 56	"Cuban Relations and the War with Spain" English	undated
b. 48, f. 57	"Fishery Question" English	undated
b. 48, f. 58	"German Victory?" printed English	1916
b. 48, f. 59	"Government Debts Held Abroad" English	undated

International Law (continued)

b. 48, f. 59a	International Law, student notebook, Univ. of Leipzig (probably not in Woolsey's hand)	1874-1875
b. 48, f. 60	League of Peace, minutes of discussions of the Century Association	1915
b. 48, f. 61	"Mexico and the French Intervention" English	1896
b. 48, f. 62	Mexico & U.Sprinted conventions concerning boundary rights	1883, 1889–1890 1894–1897
	Monroe Doctrine	
b. 48, f. 63	Conformance to International Law	1903-1904
b. 48, f. 64	"Drago and the Drago Doctrine" English	1921-1922
b. 48, f. 65	"Monroe Doctrine" English	undated
b. 48, f. 66	"Monroe Doctrine Fundamentals" English	undated
b. 48, f. 67	"President's Monroe Doctrine" English	undated
b. 48, f. 68	Naturalization Question between North Germany and the U.S.	undated
b. 48, f. 69	Neutral Trade and the War Zone	undated
b. 48, f. 70	Neutrality and Civil War	undated
b. 48, f. 71	Petition to the President, Comments on printed	1916
b. 49, f. 72	"Revolution, American, Diplomatic History of the" English	undated
b. 49, f. 73	"Rights and Duties of Americans When Outside the U.S. notes for a lecture English	1901
b. 49, f. 74	"Russia, Expansion of" English	Circa1905
b. 49, f. 75	"Spain, Our Duty to" English	1897
b. 49, f. 76	Spanish War: U.S. Policy and Conduct	Circa1898
	U.S. Diplomatic History Lecture Series:	
b. 49, f. 77	Neutrality of U.S. from 1793-1812 (Lectures 1-3)	Circa1877
b. 49, f. 78	Territorial Growth and Establishment of Boundaries (Lectures 4-6)	1877
b. 49, f. 78	Civil War	
b. 49, f. 79	Relations With Britain (Lecture 7)	undated

International Law > U.S. Diplomatic History Lecture Series: > Civil War (continued)

b. 49, f. 80	Naval Power and Blockade (Lecture 8)	1877
b. 49, f. 81	Alabama Claims (Lecture 9)	1877
b. 49, f. 82	Treaty of Washington and the Geneva Arbitration (Lecture 10)	1877
b. 49, f. 83	enezuela Boundary Dispute with Britain, newsclipping	1895
b. 49, f. 84	ersailles: "America Stronger In Than Outside of the League" printed	1919
b. 49, f. 85	Varfare, Recent Changes in the Methods of	1883
Y	ale Courses	
b. 49, f. 86	"Preliminary Lecture" English	undated
b. 49, f. 87	Synopsis of a course, Yale Law School	1893
b. 49, f. 88	Test and Exam Questions printed	1903-1911
В	ook Reviews	
b. 49, f. 89	Balkan Wars: Report of the International Commission on (Carnegie Endowment for International Peace) English	1915
b. 49, f. 90	Hauotaux, G., La Politique de 1'Equilibre	Circa1912
b. 49, f. 91	Hogan, Albert E., Pacific Blockade	1909
b. 49, f. 92	Hyde, C.C., International Law, Chiefly as Interpreted by the U.S.	1922
b. 49, f. 93	Kraus, Herbert, Die Monroedoktrin	Circa1913
b. 49, f. 94	Powell, Major, "Lands of the Arid Regions of the U.S"	1886
b. 49, f. 95	Wilson, George G., International Law, printed	1923
L	eslie's Weekly articles and related newsclippings	
b. 50, f. 96	"Has England Violated Our Rights?" English	1915 January 28
b. 50, f. 97	"'Lusitania' Tragedy, The Blame for" English	1915 May 27
b. 50, f. 98	"The Case for the Munitions Trade" English	1915 July 29
b. 50, f. 99	"Reply to Great Britain" English	1915 November 25
b. 50, f. 100	"Sanity in Preparedness" English	1915 December 23
b. 50, f. 101	"Dangers in Premature Peace" English	1917 January 11

International Law > Leslie's Weekly articles and related newsclippings (continued)

b. 50, f. 102	"Peace Without Victory a Truce" English	1917 February 15
b. 50, f. 103	"Shall We Join the Entente?" English	1917 May 17
b. 50, f. 104	"Peace Terms: American and British" English	1918 January 26
b. 50, f. 105	"Russian Peace and Russian Pieces" English	1918 March 9
b. 50, f. 106	"Pay Day for Germany" English	1918 November 30
b. 50, f. 107	"Are the Senate's Hands Tied?" English	1919 May 31

Series IV: Printed Materials, Miscellaneous Writings, and Photographs, 1754-1936 1.25 linear feet (3 boxes)

This series consists of articles, addresses, photos, and reports by or about various members of the Woolsey family. Much of the material, e.g., biographical sketches, academic documents, description of election and ordination, obituaries and eulogies, pertains to Theodore Dwight Woolsey. There are also reports and historical accounts of Yale. In addition, there is a section containing photographs of Theodore Dwight Woolsey and William Dunlap, their uncle, an early American painter, in whom both Theodore Dwight and Theodore Salisbury Woolsey took an interest, and Edward E. Salisbury.

It should be noted that the materials in folders 42, 46, 48, and 50, while belonging with this series, are not printed matter. The series is arranged alphabetically by subject or title.

Art Works--catalogues, auctions, exhibits:

b. 51 , f. 1	News items	1899
b. 51 , f. 1	William Dunlap	1905, 1917
b. 51 , f. 1	Minatures	1911
b. 51 , f. 1	St. Memin	1928
b. 51 , f. 1	Early American Portraits	undated
b. 51, f. 2	"Catalogue of Flowering Plants Around New Haven, "Sheffield Scientific School	1878
b. 51, f. 3	The Club, New Haven, Connecticut	1838-1886
b. 51 , f. 4	Connecticut, Historical Landmarks of	1897
b. 51 , f. 5	Cooper, Jacob, Essay on TDW	1899
b. 51 , f. 6	Dwight, Timothy, Funeral Address for TDW	1889
b. 51 , f. 7	Dwight, Timothy, Inauguration Program	1886
b. 51, f. 8	Dwight, Timothy, Memorial Address for TDW	1890
b. 51, f. 9	"Eaton, Daniel Cady", by William H. Brewer	1895
b. 51, f. 9	"Edwards, Jonathan", by G.H. Humphrey	1903
b. 51, f. 10	First Church of Christ, New Haven, Manuals	1894-1895
b. 51 , f. 11	French Protestant "(Huguenot) Church in the City of Char1eston, South Carolina"	Circa 1898
b. 51, f. 12	Harvard: Report Concerning Old South Meeting House	1877
b. 51, f. 13	Hazard, Mary P. B., memorial meeting	1936
b. 51 , f. 13	Hazard Memorial dedication	1920
b. 51 , f. 14	"Herrick, Edward C.", biographical essay	1862
b. 51 , f. 15	Hillhouse, Josephine: Will	1897
b. 51 , f. 16	Home Missionary, vol. 78	1900

b. 51, f. 17	Home Missionary Society, editorial concerning, entitled "The Letter Against the Spirit"	1870
b. 51, f. 18	Indians: Presidential Commission to Meet Sitting Bull	1877
b. 51, f. 19	"Japan, on a Representative System of Government for", anon.	C. 1890
b. 51, f. 20	Matteson, Andre, "Proportional Representation in Illinois"	1872
b. 51, f. 21	"The British Invasion of New Haven" C.H. Townsend	1879
b. 51, f. 22	New Haven Founders Day: 1638-1888	1888
b. 51, f. 23	New Haven Colony Historical Society	1901
b. 52, f. 24	New Testament and Psalms of TDW	undated
	Obituaries	
b. 52, f. 25	Gilman, Professor David C.	1908
b. 52, f. 25	Hillhouse, Mary Lucas	undated
b. 52, f. 25	Sanderson, Baron	1838
b. 52, f. 25	Skinner, Aaron N.	1858
b. 52, f. 26	Pacific Service Magazine	1922
b. 52, f. 27	Pemaquid, Report Concerning Ancient Remains	1902
b. 52, f. 28	Penitentiary System, Pennslyvania, Report on by French Inspector General	1843
	Porter, Noah	
b. 52, f. 29	Biographical Sketch of TDW	Circa 1889
b. 52, f. 30	"Progress and Changes in Yale College in the Last Fifteen Years"	1881
b. 52, f. 31	"Reforms in Collegiate Education", New Englander	undated
b. 52, f. 32	Rome: Academic Course Listings	1828-1829
b. 52, f. 33	"Sentimental Song Book", Julia A. Moore	1877
b. 52, f. 34	"Smithsonian Library"	1854
b. 52, f. 35	Sumner, Senator, Senate Resolution	1872
b. 52, f. 36	Taft, Anna B., "Over the Hills and Far Away", memorial printing	1916
b. 52, f. 37	Universities: Bonn, Univ. of and Leipzig, Univ. of, regulations handbook (Latin and German)	Circa 1818-1819
b. 52, f. 38	Victoria, Queen: Wedding of, newsclipping	1840
b. 52, f. 39	"Wages, Profits, Rent, Value", anon.	undated
b. 52, f. 40	Walker, G.L., Sermon on TDW	1889

b. 52 , f. 41	Whig National Convention, newsclipping	1844
b. 52, f. 42	Woolsey, Rev. Benjamin (?), sermons preached in Connecticut towns (MSS), 1743-1754	1754
b. 52, f. 43	Woolsey, John Munro, July 4 Address, Petersham, Mass.	1929
b. 52, f. 44	Woolsey, Melancthon T, Biographical Sketch of	1899.
	Woolsey, Theodore Dwight	
b. 52 , f. 45	Fifty Years Service Medal Presentation	1882
b. 52 , f. 46	Minutes from Yale Corporation regarding election of Woolsey to Presidency & His Ordination, 1846 typescript	undated
b. 52, f. 47	Obituaries, newsclippings	1889
b. 52 , f. 48	"Ordination of Theodore Dwight Woolsey", report by Pauline Pulcifer, typescript	1919
b. 52, f. 49	"Talk with Dr. Woolsey" a wide-ranging interview, New York Daily Tribune	1881
b. 52, f. 50	Woolsey, Mr. Theodore Dwight, Scripture Passage for the funeral of, typescript	undated
b. 53, f. 51	Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, Academic and honorary degrees learned societies See also: box 51, folder 1	1842-1851
	Yale	
b. 53 , f. 52	Alumni Weekly	1905, 1912, 1915, 1918
b. 53, f. 52 b. 53, f. 53	Alumni Weekly 1) Alumni Report, signed M.D. Collier	
		1918
b. 53, f. 53	1) Alumni Report, signed M.D. Collier	1918 undated
b. 53, f. 53 b. 53, f. 53	Alumni Report, signed M.D. Collier Commencement Day	1918 undated 1846
b. 53, f. 53 b. 53, f. 53 b. 53, f. 53	1) Alumni Report, signed M.D. Collier 2) Commencement Day 3) Founding of Yale College, F.B. Dexter	1918 undated 1846 1882
b. 53, f. 53 b. 53, f. 53 b. 53, f. 53 b. 53, f. 53	 Alumni Report, signed M.D. Collier Commencement Day Founding of Yale College, F.B. Dexter "Yale College in 1885", Alumni Society 	1918 undated 1846 1882 1885
b. 53, f. 53 b. 53, f. 53 b. 53, f. 53 b. 53, f. 53 b. 53, f. 53	1) Alumni Report, signed M.D. Collier 2) Commencement Day 3) Founding of Yale College, F.B. Dexter 4) "Yale College in 1885", Alumni Society 5) "Yale College", W.I. Budington	1918 undated 1846 1882 1885 1871
b. 53, f. 53 b. 53, f. 54	1) Alumni Report, signed M.D. Collier 2) Commencement Day 3) Founding of Yale College, F.B. Dexter 4) "Yale College in 1885", Alumni Society 5) "Yale College", W.I. Budington Connecticut, State of, Legislation concerning Yale Medical Department	1918 undated 1846 1882 1885 1871
b. 53, f. 53 b. 53, f. 54 b. 53, f. 54	1) Alumni Report, signed M.D. Collier 2) Commencement Day 3) Founding of Yale College, F.B. Dexter 4) "Yale College in 1885", Alumni Society 5) "Yale College", W.I. Budington Connecticut, State of, Legislation concerning Yale Medical Department Acts of the General Assembly concerning Yale	1918 undated 1846 1882 1885 1871 1789 1878 1847, 1851, 1857, 1867, 1870,
b. 53, f. 53 b. 53, f. 54 b. 53, f. 54	1) Alumni Report, signed M.D. Collier 2) Commencement Day 3) Founding of Yale College, F.B. Dexter 4) "Yale College in 1885", Alumni Society 5) "Yale College", W.I. Budington Connecticut, State of, Legislation concerning Yale Medical Department Acts of the General Assembly concerning Yale Miscellaneous	1918 undated 1846 1882 1885 1871 1789 1878 1847, 1851, 1857, 1867, 1870,
b. 53, f. 53 b. 53, f. 53 b. 53, f. 53 b. 53, f. 53 b. 53, f. 54 b. 53, f. 54 b. 53, f. 55	1) Alumni Report, signed M.D. Collier 2) Commencement Day 3) Founding of Yale College, F.B. Dexter 4) "Yale College in 1885", Alumni Society 5) "Yale College", W.I. Budington Connecticut, State of, Legislation concerning Yale Medical Department Acts of the General Assembly concerning Yale Miscellaneous Photographs	1918 undated 1846 1882 1885 1871 1789 1878 1847, 1851, 1857, 1867, 1870, undated

undated

Photographs (continued)

b. 53, f. 59 of Edward E. Salisbury

Series V: Genealogical Records, 1873-1913

.75 linear feet (2 boxes)

This series contains correspondence, notes, printed matter, charts, and abstracts of articles pertaining to the genealogy of the Woolsey family. The series also includes *Family Memorials*, (1885), a printed genealogical record of Elizabeth Martha (Salisbury) Woolsey by Edward Elbridge Salisbury.

b. 54, f. 1	Articles, Abstracts and Charts	undated
b. 54, f. 2	Source Materials	undated
b. 54, f. 3	Correspondence	1873-1913
b. 54, f. 4	Miscellaneous notes	undated
b. 54 , f. 5	Printed materials	1874, 1875, 1897, undated
b. 54A	<i>Index Rerum,</i> by John Todd, D.D. English	Undated
b. 55 , f. 6	Family Memorials, the genealogical record of Elizabeth Martha (Salisbury) Woolsey (printed), by Edward Elbridge Salisbury English	1885

Series VI: Family Business Documents, 1693-1923

1.75 linear feet (5 boxes)

The Family Business Documents are divided into two sub-sections, "Business Papers," which are arranged chronologically, and "Bound Ledgers and Account Books," which are alphabetically arranged. Most of the latter section pertains to the personal finances, house-hold accounts, bank statements, and accounts for children of Theodore Dwight Woolsey.

<u> </u>	Business Papers	
b. 56, f. 1-8	Family Business	1780, 1784, 1787– 1788, 1794, 1800, 1802, 1806, 1825, 1830– 1831, 1836, 1812– 1813, 1832–1834 (Jun) 1834, July– December 1835– 1836, 1838–1843, 1840–1843
b. 57, f. 9-20	Family Business	1844-1849, undated, 1850- 1857
b. 58, f. 21-32	Family Business	1858–1872, 1874, 1876, 1878, 1880, 1886, 1889– 1890, 1918, 1923, undated
<u> </u>	_edgers and Account Books	
	-	
b. 59, f. 32areel 1U	Accounts, 1693-1703, of a general store in Jamaica, L.I., kept by Capt. George Woolsey (52 pp.), continued 1740-1757, by his grandson Melancthon Taylor Woolsey (pp. 53-83), followed by personal accounts, 1759, 1766-1770, of the latter's wife, Rebecca (Lloyd) Woolsey This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 113 instead of the originals.	
	Woolsey (52 pp.), continued 1740-1757, by his grandson Melancthon Taylor Woolsey (pp. 53-83), followed by personal accounts, 1759, 1766-1770, of the latter's wife, Rebecca (Lloyd) Woolsey This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 113 instead of the	1768-1772
10	Woolsey (52 pp.), continued 1740-1757, by his grandson Melancthon Taylor Woolsey (pp. 53-83), followed by personal accounts, 1759, 1766-1770, of the latter's wife, Rebecca (Lloyd) Woolsey This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 113 instead of the originals.	1768-1772 1855
b. 59, f. 32b	Woolsey (52 pp.), continued 1740-1757, by his grandson Melancthon Taylor Woolsey (pp. 53-83), followed by personal accounts, 1759, 1766-1770, of the latter's wife, Rebecca (Lloyd) Woolsey This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 113 instead of the originals. Unidentified volume	
b. 59, f. 32b b. 59, f. 33	Woolsey (52 pp.), continued 1740-1757, by his grandson Melancthon Taylor Woolsey (pp. 53-83), followed by personal accounts, 1759, 1766-1770, of the latter's wife, Rebecca (Lloyd) Woolsey This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 113 instead of the originals. Unidentified volume Unidentified miscellaneous household expense notebooks	1855
b. 59, f. 32b b. 59, f. 33 b. 59, f. 34	Woolsey (52 pp.), continued 1740-1757, by his grandson Melancthon Taylor Woolsey (pp. 53-83), followed by personal accounts, 1759, 1766-1770, of the latter's wife, Rebecca (Lloyd) Woolsey This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 113 instead of the originals. Unidentified volume Unidentified miscellaneous household expense notebooks TDW, accounts for children; inheritance of TSW	1855 1873-1881 1853-1862,
b. 59, f. 32b b. 59, f. 33 b. 59, f. 34 b. 59, f. 35	Woolsey (52 pp.), continued 1740-1757, by his grandson Melancthon Taylor Woolsey (pp. 53-83), followed by personal accounts, 1759, 1766-1770, of the latter's wife, Rebecca (Lloyd) Woolsey This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 113 instead of the originals. Unidentified volume Unidentified miscellaneous household expense notebooks TDW, accounts for children; inheritance of TSW TDW, City Bank of New Haven accounts	1855 1873-1881 1853-1862, 1876-1886
b. 59, f. 32b b. 59, f. 33 b. 59, f. 34 b. 59, f. 35 b. 59, f. 36	Woolsey (52 pp.), continued 1740-1757, by his grandson Melancthon Taylor Woolsey (pp. 53-83), followed by personal accounts, 1759, 1766-1770, of the latter's wife, Rebecca (Lloyd) Woolsey This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 113 instead of the originals. Unidentified volume Unidentified miscellaneous household expense notebooks TDW, accounts for children; inheritance of TSW TDW, City Bank of New Haven accounts TDW, general accounts	1855 1873-1881 1853-1862, 1876-1886 1861-1879

Series VII: William Walton Woolsey Estate, 1838-1869

2.25 linear feet (6 boxes)

The records of the WILLIAM WALTON WOOLSEY ESTATE consist of journals, ledgers, general accounts, and legal papers pertaining to the disposition of the estate of William Walton Woolsey. Also included in this series are the records of Ohio land sales, 1838-1878, which formed an important part of the Woolsey estate. The executors of the estate, John Mumford Woolsey, Theodore Dwight Woolsey, and Samuel Johnson administered the trusts created by his will for the benefit of his widow, children, and others.

The series is divided into three subsections: "Accounts," "Land Sales," and "Ledgers" Folders are arranged alphabetically by title within each section.

Accounts

b. 61, f. 1	Corrections on Executor's Books	undated
b. 61, f. 2	Executor's Copies of accounts (Inventory)	1840-1859
b. 61, f. 3-4	Executor's copies of accounts	1862-1867, 1863
b. 61 , f. 5	Executor's accounts	1841-1867
b. 61 , f. 6	Executor's drafts of Journals and Ledgers	1861-1866
b. 61, f. 7	Executor's Index to Vouchers	1842-1865
b. 61, f. 8	Executors of estate, Mr. Kyte's Report	1839-1858
b. 61, f. 9	Mary Anne (Woolsey) Hoadley A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	1840-1861
b. 61, f. 10	Sarah Dwight (Woolsey) Johnson, Fund Account A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	1839-1867
b. 61 , f. 11	Sarah Dwight (Woolsey) Johnson, Income Account A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	1840-1867
b. 62, f. 12	William Samuel Johnsoln, Executor of WWW Estate	1842-1860
b. 62, f. 13	Merchant's Bank	1839-1860
b. 62, f. 14	Merchant's Bank, William C Woolsey, agent	1839-1840
b. 62, f. 15	Elizabeth (Woolsey) Winthrop	1862-1863
b. 62, f. 16	Sarah Chauncey Woolsey, Annuity Fund	1839-1859
b. 62, f. 17	Sarah Chauncey Woolsey, Annuity Fund, Mr. Kyte's Report	1839-1859
b. 62, f. 18	Assignment of Mortgage and Declaration of Trust	1839-1840
b. 62, f. 19	Journal: No. 1	1839-1860

b. 62, f. 20	Journal: No. 2	1861-1869
b. 63, f. 21	Journal	1839-1867
b. 63, f. 22	Journals	1842-1862
b. 63, f. 23	Law Suit: Elizabeth W. Winthrop, et al va. W.W. Woolsey Estate	1864-1867
b. 63, f. 24	Law Suit: John M. Woolsey, et al v. Administrator of Richard C: McCormic	1841-1855
b. 63, f. 25	Ledgers: No. 1	1839-1860
b. 63, f. 26	Ledgers: No. 2	1862-1869
b. 63, f. 27	Ledgers	1861-1863
b. 64, f. 28	Ledger	1839-1863
	Land Sales	
b. 64, f. 29	Case lots	1844-1860
b. 64, f. 30	Cleveland lots	1838-1859
b. 64, f. 31	Collections from	1844-1862
b. 64, f. 32	Disbursements for	1842-1862
b. 64, f. 33	Mr. Kyte's Report	undated
b. 64, f. 34	Maps of lots	1863
b. 64, f. 35	Ohio Estate	1835-1855
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 64, f. 36	Special Accounts and Inventories	1839-1860
b. 64, f. 37	Works Book	
	Waste Book	1852-1878
	Ledgers Ledgers	1852-1878
b. 65 , f. 1		1852-1878
b. 65, f. 1 b. 65, f. 2	Ledgers	
	<u>Ledgers</u> WWW, business letters	1833-1839
b. 65, f. 2	Ledgers WWW, business letters WWW, cash expense accounts	1833-1839 1832-1838
b. 65, f. 2 b. 65, f. 3	Ledgers WWW, business letters WWW, cash expense accounts WWW, Merchants' Bank checkbook with account stubs	1833-1839 1832-1838 1836-1839
b. 65, f. 2 b. 65, f. 3 b. 65, f. 4	Ledgers WWW, business letters WWW, cash expense accounts WWW, Merchants' Bank checkbook with account stubs WWW and George Griswold, Trustee's Accounts	1833-1839 1832-1838 1836-1839 1826-1833
b. 65, f. 2 b. 65, f. 3 b. 65, f. 4 b. 65, f. 5	Ledgers WWW, business letters WWW, cash expense accounts WWW, Merchants' Bank checkbook with account stubs WWW and George Griswold, Trustee's Accounts WWW and George Griswold, notebook	1833-1839 1832-1838 1836-1839 1826-1833

Series VIII: William Walton Woolsey Business Papers, 1762-1839

11 linear feet (27 boxes)

This series consists of the business correspondence of William Walton Woolsey, two folders of the correspondence of Nicholas Bayard, some legal documents, and a number of letters and documents pertaining to the Manumission Society and the Chamber of Commerce of New York City. The entire series has been arranged chronologically.

b. 67 , f. 1-4	WWW and Chamber of Commerce of New York A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	1787-1789, 1791-1799
b. 67, f. 5	WWW and Nicholas Bayard A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	1762, 1769, 1773, 1784, 1785, 1790-1791, 1793-1794, 1796-1799, 1802-1803, 1805
b. 68, f. 7-14	Business Correspondence A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	1795–1805 January–July
b. 69, f. 15-29	Business Correspondence	1805 July-Dec, 1806-1808
b. 70, f. 30-37	Business Correspondence	1809 January- August
b. 71, f. 38-43	Business Correspondence	1809 September- December
b. 71 , f. 44-49	Business Correspondence	1809, month undated, 1810 January–April
b. 72, f. 50-63	Business Correspondence	1810 May-Dec, 1810, month undated
b. 73, f. 64-81	Business Correspondence	1811 January- Dec, 1811?, 1812- 1813, 1813?
b. 74, f. 82-102	Business Correspondence	1814, January- June 29, 1814 July-December
b. 75, f. 103-121	Business Correspondence	1815, January- December
b. 76, f. 122-147	Business Correspondence	1816, January- Dec, 1816?

b. 77, f. 148-172	Business Correspondence	1817–1818, January–August
b. 78, f. 173-197	Business Correspondence	1818, September-Dec, 1819, January- July
b. 79, f. 198-216	Business Correspondence	1819, August- Dec, 1820, January-August
b. 80, f. 217-232	Business Correspondence	1820, September- Dec, 1820?, 1821, January-March
b. 81, f. 234-243	Business Correspondence	1821, April- December
b. 82, f. 244-263	Business Correspondence	1822, January- Dec, 1823, January-June
b. 83, f. 264-279	Business Correspondence	1823, July-Dec, 1824, January- July
b. 84, f. 280-294	Business Correspondence	1824, August- Dec, 1824, 1824?, 1825, January- August
b. 85, f. 295-306	Business Correspondence	1825, September- December, 1825?, 1826, January- December
b. 86, f. 307-319	Business Correspondence	1827, January- Dec, 1828, January-August 15
b. 87, f. 320-334	Business Correspondence	1828, August 16- Dec, 1828?, 1829, January-Dec, 1829, 1829?
b. 88, f. 335-351	Business Correspondence	1830, January- Jun, September- Dec, 1831, January-Dec, 1832, January- July

b. 89, f. 352-366	Business Correspondence	1832, August- Dec, 1832, 1833, January-Dec, 1833
b. 90, f. 367-377	Business Correspondence	1834, January- Dec, 1834?, 1835, January-Dec, 1836
b. 91, f. 378-389	Business Correspondence	1837, January- December, 1838, January- Oct, 1836, November- December
b. 92, f. 390-396	Business Correspondence	1839, January- Aug, undated (A-Z), undated and unsigned
b. 93, f. 390-396	<u>Miscellaneous</u>	
b. 93, f. 397	Leather pouch	
b. 93, f. 398	Letter cover stamped 'Dr G T McMaster'	
b. 93, f. 399	Lock of "Dear Mattie's Hair Dec 8th 1870"	
b. 93, f. 400	Map of Alaska, hand-drawn	
b. 93, f. 401	notes	
b. 93, f. 402	Signet, "Manus Haec Inimica Tyrannis"	
b. 93, f. 403	Silk Bookmark	

Series IX: Theodore Dwight Woolsey Other Papers, 1846-1869

0.5 linear feet (1 box)

This series consists of three parts: materials concerning the American Education Society, reports of committees attending term examinations, and gradebooks.

American Education Society

Letters of recommendation for student aid

b. 94, f. 1-4	1847 - 1869, undated	1847 - 1869, undated
b. 94, f. 5	Appropriations for student aid, 1846-1863	
b. 94, f. 6	Receipts for appropriations, 1849-1868	
b. 94, f. 7	Reports of committees attending term examinations, 1847-1865	
	Gradebooks	
b. 94, f. 8	1846 - 1856	1846 - 1856
b. 94, f. 9	1849 - 1857, undated	1849 - 1857, undated
b. 94, f. 10	undated	undated
b. 95	ALS from Leonard Bacon to Theodore D. Woolsey on printed catalogue of the professors and students of Andover Theological Seminary	1821 April 12, 17
	Academic and honorary degrees, miscellaneous certificates	
b. 95	William Walton Woolsey	1799
b. 95	Theodore Dwight Woolsey	1827-1886
b. 95	Theodore Salisbury Woolsey	1894, 1903
b. 95	George Meissner and Charles Upham Shepard	1867

Accession 1988-M-081: Additional material, 1800s-1950s

1 linear foot (2 boxes)

Addition inventory by Carol King 1989 Dec

Received from: Anne La Farge, 1988 Apr 20

b. 1, f. 1	Correspondence of Laura Woolsey Heermance	1881-1887
b. 1, f. 2	Correspondence of Laura Woolsey Heermance	1908-1929
b. 1, f. 3	Correspondence of Laura Woolsey Heermance	1930s
b. 1, f. 4	Correspondence of Laura Woolsey Heermance	1940s
b. 1, f. 5	Correspondence of Laura Woolsey Heermance	1951, 1956-1957
b. 1, f. 6	Correspondence of Laura Woolsey Heermance	undated
b. 1, f. 7	Correspondence of Agnes Woolsey	1863-1867, 1905, undated
b. 1, f. 8	Correspondence of others	1883, 1943, undated
b. 1, f. 9	Appointment books of L.W. Heermance	1897, 1928, 1938
b. 1, f. 10	Travel journals of L.W. Heermance	undated
b. 1, f. 10	Passport of L.W. Heermance	1937-1938
b. 1, f. 11	Photographs of friends and family of L.W. Heermance	1894, 1956, undated
b. 1, f. 12	Photographs of Bryn Mahr classmates	1893, undated
b. 1, f. 13	Memorabilia	1899, 1950, undated
b. 1, f. 14	Postcard collection	1920, 1928-1933, undated
b. 1, f. 15	Albums of pressed flowers	1870, 1932, undated
b. 1, f. 16	Unidentified family photographs, travel scenes	1916, 1927, undated

Accession 1996-M-086: Additional material, 1855, 1862

b. 1, f. 1	Letter from Theodore Dwight Woolsey to his daughter, Agnes Woolsey, concerning her proposed trip abroad	1855 August 21
b. 1, f. 2-3	"Journal of a Year of European Travel in 1856-1857," by Agnes Woolsey [two illustrated volumes, second edition] English	1862

Accession 2005-M-070: Additional material, 1870, undated

b. 1, f. 1	Family genealogy [Heermance-Woolsey family]	undated
b. 1, f. 2-3	Heermance, Agnes Woolsey, travel journals, vols. I-II	1870

Accession 2009-M-011: Additional material, 1976

b. 1, f. 1-2	Woolsey, Robert M. The Woolsey Family: A Genealogy in the form of Annotated Family Charts	1939-1967
	Contains genealogical records from the fifteenth century to the 1970s. The main work of compilation was done in 1939-1969, with revisions made through 1976.	
b. 2, f. 1	Woolsey, Robert M. The Woolsey Family: A Genealogy in the form of Annotated Familyl Charts	1939-1969

Accession 2015-M-032: Additional material, 1808-1868

These materials came to Yale after being separated from the Johnson Family Papers retained by the Stratford Historical Society. The bulk of this accession documents the estates of the Woolsey family and their individual and joint business and realty endeavors.

While the Woolsey and Johnson families were connected in a multitude of ways, a major connecting thread in this accession is William Samuel Johnson, Yale Hon. MA 1819, husband to Laura Woolsey, who was a lawyer and co-executor of William Walton Woolsey's estate with Theodore Dwight Woolsey and John M. Woolsey. A substantial portion of this accession documents William Samuel Johnson's legal career, including a manuscript establishing William Samuel Johnson's law partnership with Seth Staples, founder of the Yale Law School.

Researchers will also find several dozen letters to John Mumford Woolsey from his sister, Sarah Dwight (Woolsey) Johnson, wife of Charles Frederick Johnson (a cousin of William Samuel Johnson), regarding family and financial matters, including her personal estate, of which John was a trustee. One letter discusses career plans for her son, William Woolsey Johnson, Yale 1862, who became a distinguished mathematician (1868 May 8). Sarah's investing acumen is evident in a telegram sent in June 1868 at the height of the great transcontinental railroad race, reading "Buy Central Pacific if possible."

	Correspondence	
b. 1, f. 1	General	1823-1863
	Dutton, Henry	
b. 1, f. 2	Cannon, Philip A.	1838-1844
b. 1, f. 3	Hoadley, George	1825-1827
b. 1, f. 4	Johnson, William Samuel	1833-1865
b. 1, f. 5	McCormick, Richard	1824-1856
b. 1, f. 6	Waters, George G.	Circa 1854-1863
	Woolsey, John M.	
b. 1, f. 7	General	1847, 1863-1864
b. 1, f. 8	Johnson, Sarah Dwight	Circa 1863-1869
b. 1, f. 9	Woolsey, William C.	1839
b. 1, f. 10	Woolsey, William Walton	1813-1839
b. 1, f. 11	Account registers	Circa 1839-1865
b. 1, f. 12	Attorney appointments	1832-1846
b. 1, f. 13	Checks and promissory notes	Circa 1810-1863
b. 1, f. 14	Johnson, Sarah D. estate	Circa 1842-1869
	Johnson, William Samuel	
b. 1, f. 15	Accounting and legal practice	Circa 1808-1865

Johnson, William Samuel (continued)

b. 1, f. 16	Agreements	Circa 1829-1860
b. 1, f. 17	Paid notes, obligations and bonds	1825-1856
b. 2, f. 1-2	Promissory notes	1832-1869
b. 2, f. 3	Receipts	1841-1859
b. 2, f. 4	Joralemon, Nicholas N.	Circa 1836-1857
b. 2, f. 5	Land sales	1840-1847
b. 2, f. 6	Leases	1833-1849
b. 2, f. 7	Mortgages	Circa 1829-1858
	Receipts	
b. 2, f. 8	General	Circa 1837-1847
b. 2, f. 9	Rent and building repair	1823-1847
b. 2, f. 10	Woolsey family	Circa 1839-1843
b. 2, f. 11	Staples, Seth	1825-1827
b. 2, f. 12	Taxes	1846-1849
b. 2, f. 13	Tenant's agreements	1844-1851
b. 2, f. 14	William W. Woolsey and George Griswold vs. William C. Holly and Others	Circa 1825-1831
b. 2, f. 15	Theodore D. Woolsey et al. vs. John M. Woolsey et al.	1860 January 6
b. 2, f. 16	Woolsey, Catherine R. estate	1843-1858
b. 2, f. 17-18	Woolsey, John M Ohio land deeds	1834-1852
	Woolsey, William Walton	
b. 3, f. 1	Estate	1823, 1833-1847
b. 3, f. 2-3	Ohio land sale contracts	1845-1862

Accession 2020-M-0020: Additional material, 1882

This accession contains a photograph of Theodore Dwight Woolsey, Theodore Salisbury Woolsey, and Theodore Salisbury Woolsey, Jr., circa 1882. The photograph is mounted on board, which attributes it to F. A. Bowen, a New Haven, Connecticut photographer operating from 480 Chapel Street. Accompanied by a reproduction of the photograph.

Gift of Robert Bayard Severy, 2019.

b. 1 Photograph Theodore Dwight Woolsey, Theodore Salisbury Woolsey, and Theodore Salisbury Woolsey, Jr.

Circa 1882

Accompanied by a reproduction of the photograph.

Accession 2021-M-0029: Additional material, 1838-1951

This accession contains letters from Theodore Salisbury Woolsey (circa 1880-1919), primarily to Elihu Chauncey; letters from Nathaniel Chauncey to sister Sarah Chauncey Woolsey (circa 1841-1865); and other nineteenth and early twentieth century family correspondence and a few miscellaneous family documents.

Gift of Richard Salisbury Nutt, 2021.

The series is arranged into two subseries: Correspondence and Legal documents.

Cor	respondence	1838-1929
b. 1, f. 1	Letters	1838-1853
b. 1, f. 2	Letters	1904-1911 and undated
b. 1, f. 3	Letters to Theodore Salisbury Jr. and Ruby Pickett Woolsey	1908-1929
b. 1, f. 4	Letter, Jessup, Reverend Mister to the New York Evangelist on the deaths of Martha and Helen Woolsey	1870
b. 1, f. 5	Letter (transcript), Morse, Samuel F. B. to Abigail Breese Salisbury on Queen Victoria's coronation	1838 July 4
b. 1, f. 6	Letters, Theodore Salisbury Woolsey to Elihu Chauncey	1906-1911 and undated
b. 1, f. 7	Letters, Theodore Salisbury Woolsey to Elihu Chauncey	1907-1911 and undated
b. 1, f. 8	Letters, Woolsey, Theodore Salisbury to Theodore Salisbury Woolsey, Jr. and Ruby Pickett Woolsey $$	1908-1914
b. 1, f. 9	Letters, Woolsey, Theodore Salisbury Jr. to Ruby Pickett Woolsey	1913-1928
Leg	al documents	1879-1951
b. 1, f. 10	Pierrepont, Nathalie Elisabeth Chaucey, last will and testament	1951
b. 1, f. 11	Woolsey, Theodore Salisbury Jr., birth certificate and marriage license	1879, 1908

Index of Select Correspondents

Abbot, Ezra, 1819-1884; 30 autograph letters signed and 2 postcards to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: [CM1] 1854 April 7, Rocky Hill, Connecticut; 1866 March 24, Cambridge, Massachusetts[CM2]; 1869 July 29; 1873 July 1, December 5, December 13; 1874 February 8; 1876 January 23, [CM3] February 6, April 14; 1877 November 27; 1878 January 6, 11, 22, March 22, May 15, October 30, November 5, 19; 1879 January 1; 1880 February 3, June 24, November 4; 1881 January 20, February 3, 4, May 10, June 15; 1882 March 24; 1884 January 20, 27, February 1

Adams, Henry Brooks, 1838-1918; 2 autograph letters signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1869 December 7, Washington D.C. and Beverly Farms, Massachusetts; and 1875 October 31 Adams, John, Pres. U.S., 1735-1826; Autograph letter to Chamber of Commerce of New York:1789 April 30; New York

Adams, William W., 1807-1880; 11 autograph letters signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1858 June 9, New York; July 21, Medford, Massachusetts: 1862 February 15, 20, June 20; 1870 April 9; 1873 September 22, 25, November 28; 1875 November 17; 1877 March 3

Adams, William W.; Autograph letter signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1876 June 12, Fall River, Massachusetts

Angell, James Burrill, 1829-1916; Autograph letter signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey:1882 December 12, Ann Arbor, Michigan

Atwood, Charles, 1803-1887; Autograph letter signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1881 November 14, Boston

Bacon, Leonard Woolsey, 1830-1907; 23 autograph letters signed and 1 postcard to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1879 December 8, 14, 16, 18; 1880 January 15, 24, 28, February 19, March 20; 1881 January 20, February 17 (postcard), March 11, September 26; 1882 March 28

Bacon, Leonard Woolsey, 1830-1907; 27 autograph letters signed and 1 postcard to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1879 December 8, 14, 16, 18; 1880 January 8, 15, 24, 28, February 19, March 20; 1881 January 13, 20, 31, February 17 (postcard), March 11, September 26; 1882 March 28

Baird, Henry Carey, 1825-1912; 2 autograph letters signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1870 September 17, October 27, Philadelphia

Baldwin, Simeon Eben, 1840-1927; 8 autograph letters signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1870 January 29, March 23, New Haven; 1871 December 14; 1873 October 28, 1875 July 1; 1876 April 28; 1879 December 18; 1884 August 29

Bache, Alexander Dallas, 1806-1867; 4 autograph letters signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1850 April 7, near Washington D.C.; 1857 February 6, Washington and Boston; 1862 August 10, 26; 1.Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889

Bacon, Leonard Woolsey, 1830-1907; Autograph letter signed to Edith Woolsey: 1894 March 13, Norwich, Connecticut; 1. Woolsey, Edith, 1864-1960

Bacon Leonard Woolsey, 1830-1907; 23 autograph letters signed and 1 postcard to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1849 January 3, various places; 1858 July 8; 1861 December 31; 1862 May 3, June 24, July 3; 1863 January 16; 1869 October 11, November 29; 1876 February 29 (enclosing a postcard in French for A. Cherbuliez & Co., Geneva, 1876 February 19

Baldwin, Simeon Eben, 1840-1927; Autograph letter signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1880 August 26; 1. Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889

Baldwin, Theron, 1801-1870; 5 autograph letters signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1849 March 8, New York; 1858 February 18; 1860 October 8; 1865 November 23, 29

Bancroft, George, 1800-1891; Autograph letter signed to Domi Pedro II, Emperor of Brazil: 1876 June 12, Newport; Concerning Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1. Pedro, II. Emperor of Brazil, 1825-1891; 2. Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889

Barnard, Frederick Augustus Porter, 1809-1889; 14 autograph letters signed (2 signed in unknown hand) and 1 letter signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1854 August 5, various places; 1860 May 15; 1866 April 12, July 9; 1868 January 2; 1869 May 28; 1870 May 3, 17; 1873 November 20, December 1 (enclosed autograph letter signed by a Mr. Field to Barnard, 1873 November 6), 2, 3, 5, 8, 11 Barnard, Frederick Augustus Porter, 1809-1889; 14 autograph letters signed and 1 letter signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1874 April 13, 18, 29, October 13, November 20; 1875 April 1, 6; 1876 April 5, May 11; 1880 December 7

Barnard, Henry, 1811-1900; Autograph letter signed to Noah Porter: 1848 August 1, Providence, Rhode Island; 1. Porter, Noah, 1811-1892

Barnard, John Gross, 1815-1882; Autograph letter signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1865 July 24, New York

Beecher, Edward, 1803-1895; Autograph letter signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1859 September 9, Galesburg, Illinois

Beecher, Henry War, 1813-1887; Autograph letter signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1862 March 27, Brooklyn, New York; 1874 January 8

Bidwell, Walter Hilliard, 1798-1881; 12 autograph letters signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1858 April 1, 12, 17, 20, 21, 29, May 10, New York; 1860 March 21, August 22, 27, September 14; October 6 Binney, Horace, 1780-1875; 11 autograph letters signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1855 August 4, 27, September 3, Philadelphia; 1857 July 28; 1868 July 10; 1869 January 12, 14, 19, 27, September 18, November 29; 1. Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889

Boardman, Henry Augustus, 1808-1880; 6 autograph letters signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1854 November 16, various places; 1855 February 23, August 22; 1856 January 3; 1858 July 16; 1866 July 23Bolles, Frank, 1856-1894; Autograph letter signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1887 January 5, Cambridge, Massachusetts; Concerning the honorary degree conferred on Woolsey by Harvard University on 1886, November 8; 1. Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889 Bristed, Charles Astor, 1820-1874; 59 autograph letters signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1841 August 14, September 27, various places; 1842 February 1, September 1, December 1; 1843 May 8, November 16; 1844 May 1, June 15, December 30; 1845 March 26, June 16, September 30; 1846 July 22, August 3, December 8; 1847 May 19, June 2, July 29, August 26, December 11, 18; 1849 January 21, September 2, October 19; 1851July 16; 1852 May 26; 1853 April 8, 19, one no day; 1862 February 12, 21, August 16, September 10; 1863 December 28; 1864 January 13, 19, February 13, 24, March 8, April 29, may 23, June 1, September 16; 1865 January 5, March 11, 27, April 8, 15, May 8; 1866 May 18, 30, June 7; 1867 August, no day; 1869 May 15, 22; 1871 May 22

Brown, John Mason, 1837-1890; Autograph letter signed to Mason Brown: 1854 August 14, New Haven; Enclosed is autograph letter signed by Thomas Brent, Paris, Kentucky to J.M. Brown. No Date; 1. Brown, Mason, 1799-1867; 2. Brown, John Mason, 1837-1890; I. Brent, Thomas Brown, John Mason, 1837-1890; 10 autograph letters signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1854 August 14, Frankfort, Kentucky; 1855 July 16; 1861 January 4, April 30; 1862 March 1, July 27, 1867 January 29; 1874 June 23, Louisville, Kentucky; 1881 February 3, 16

Buckingham, William Alfred, 1804-1875; 19 autograph letters signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1859 February 11, March 22, June 6, December 5, various places; 1860 July 6, 19, December 3; 1862 August 17, December 6; 1863 February 19; 1864 April 12; 1865 November 24, 27; 1866 March 23; August 3; 1871 December 28; 1873 January 31

Burritt, Elihu, 1810-1879; 5 autograph letters signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1857 July 13, New Britain, Connecticut; 1858 May 3; 1873 September 4, October 3; 1874 July 2

Burritt, L. H.; Autograph letter signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1858 June no day, New Haven Burritt, Lewis W.; 4 autograph letters signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1834 May 24, July 24 Stratford, Connecticut; 1848 June 6, 8; 1. Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889

Campbell, William Henry, 1808-1890; 3 letters signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1866 March 8, April 23, June 26, New Brunswick, New Jersey

Carrington, Henry Beebee, 1824-1912; 6 autograph letters signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1873 May 13, various places; 1876 April 3, 20, 29, November 9; 1880 August 20

Chamberlain, Daniel Henry, 1835-1907; Autograph letter signed, letter signed, and typed letter signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1876 May 3, Columbia, South Carolina; 1881 March 12; 1884 May 7

Chase, Thomas, 1827-1892; 5 autograph letters signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1874 March 5, June 15, Haverford, Pennsylvania; 1880 June 26; 1881 November 22; 1886 April 19 Chauncey, Charles, 1777-1849; 15 autograph letters signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1824 October 13, November 16, various places; 1825 January 5, 24, June 4; 1829 July 24, August 11; 1832 July 30; 1833 July 10; 1834 July 24; 1838 September 5; 1845 June 16; September 23; 1847 August 2, October 6

Chauncey, Charles, 1777-1849; 4 autograph letters signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1824 November 16, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania; 1825 January 5, 24, June 4; 1. Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889

Chauncey, Charles, 1777-1849; 9 autograph letters signed to William Cecil Woolsey: 1838 February 14, August 8, September 5; 1839 March 30, June 3, 15, 28, July 6, August 21; 1. Woolsey, William Cecil, 1796-1840

Chauncey, Charles, 1777-1849; Autograph signed letter to William Walton Woolsey: 1822 June 23, Philadelphia; 1. Woolsey, William Walton, 1766-1839

Chauncey, Charles, 1777-1849; 6 autograph letters signed to William Walton Woolsey: 1829, August 21, September 12, 16, November 18, 26, December 12; 1. Woolsey, William Walton, 1766-1839 Chauncey, Elihu, 1840-1916; 2 autograph letters signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1871 May 9, 16, Philadelphia; 1. Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889

Chauncey, Nathaniel, 1789-1865; 11 autograph letters signed to Sarah (Chauncey) Woolsey: 1813 May 6 – 1838 June 1, various places; 1838 autograph signed letter includes Elizabeth Sewall (Salisbury) Chauncey to Sarah (Chauncey) Woolsey

Chauncey, Nathaniel, 1789-1865; 11 autograph letters signed to Sarah (Chauncey) Woolsey: 1813 May 6, Philadelphia; 1814 August 11, 1815 June 5, October 19, 1817 May 21; 1824 December 29; 1825 February 12, April 4, June 4; 1831 September 30, 1838 June 1

Chauncey, Nathaniel, 1789-1865; 55 autograph letters signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1830 September 13, various places; 1831 January 8, 28; 1832 March 25, December 7; 1833 July 13; 1838 December 29; 1847 February 22; 1851 March 28, November 15; 1852 October 28, July 6, November 4; 1853 April 11, 28, May 2, June 3, 14, September 14, 21, October 10, 27, November 5, 17, December 14, July 6; 1854 June 18, August 26, October 2; 1855 May 10, June 3, September 4; 1856 April 11, May 19; 1857 January 8, 19, April 17, June 8, October 5, 16, 19, 27, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania; 1858 April 5, June 6; 1859 January 6; 1860 January 16, 25, March 22, April 18, September 18; 1861 January 8, March 26, December 26; 1862 May 1; 1863 May 7; 1. Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889

Chauncey, Nathaniel, 1789-1865; Autograph letter singed to William Cecil Woolsey: 1839 July 3, Roxbury, Connecticut; 1. Woolsey, William Cecil, 1796-1840

Chauncey, Nathaniel, 1789-1865; 55 autograph letters signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1830 September 13, various places to 1863 May 7; 1. Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889 Chauncey, Nathaniel, 1789-1865; 18 autograph letters signed to William Walton Woolsey: 1818 October 12, Philadelphia; 1829 January 19, February 17, 22, 26, 28, March 14, April 9, 17, 18, May 1, 12, June 21, September 3, October 5, 6, November 25, December 8; 1. Woolsey, William Walton, 1776-1839

Chauncey Nathaniel, 1789-1865; 6 autograph letters signed to William Walton Woolsey: 1824 January 15, March 23, November 25, various places; 1825 February 22, March 14, 26; Autograph letter signed 1825 February 22 has on verso autograph letter signed, William Walton Woolsey to Elihu Chauncey; 1. Chauncey, William Walton, 1766-1839; 2. Woolsey, William Walton, 1766-1839; 1. Woolsey, William Walton, 1766-1839

Clifford, John Henry, 1809-1876; 2 autograph letters signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1872 March 25, October 30, Boston

Colden, Cadwallader David, 1769-1834; Autograph letter signed to John Broome: 1793 May 9, New York; 1. Broome, John 1738-1810

Cooper, Jacob, 1830-1904; Autograph letter signed to Edith Woolsey: 1889 July 2, New Haven; 1. Woolsey, Edith, 1864-1960

Cooper, Jacob, 1830-1904; 37 autograph letters signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1855 April 4, 6, September 17, various places; 1858 January 24; 1861 January 11, September 3; 1862 March 22, ca. June 1; 1866 March 1, June 11; 1867 October 27; 1868 November 27; 1869 January 29; 1870 November 6; 1871 February 27, November 16; 1872 June 26, September 6, 20, 25, December 30; 1877 October 31; 1878 October 31; 1879 May 31, June 6, 16, October 31, November 29; 1880 October 31 (signed also by Mary L. Cooper); 1881 October 31 (in Greek); 1883 October 5, 31, November no date; 1885 October 29; 1886 October 31; 1888 October 31

Crosby, Howard, 1826-1891; 7 autograph letters signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1874 July 11, September 28, 30, New York; 1875 June 8; 1880 June 9, October 23; 1885 November 9 Cushing, Caleb, 1800-1879; Letter signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1873 November 13, Washington D.C.

Dana, James Dwight, 1813-1895; 2 autograph letters signed, 1 by James D. Dana, George J. Bush, Othviel C. Marsh, and Benjamin Silliman, and 2 letters signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1859 July 25, New Haven; 1862 October 2; 1866 February 14; 1869 July 16

Dana, James Dwight 1813-1895; 7 autograph letters signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey; 1859 July 25, New Haven; 1863 November 12; 1864 June 21; 1866 February 14, 1869 July 10, 16; 1871 February 18; 1. Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889

Dana, James Dwight, 1813-1895; Autograph letter signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1869 April 10, New Haven, concerning the conferring of degree of Dr. of Philosophy on Francis Humphreys Storer, also signed by Benjamin Silliman; 1. Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889, I. Silliman, Benjamin, 1816-1885; 2. Storer, Francis Humphreys, 1832-1914

Dana, Richard Henry, 1787-1879; 3 autograph letters signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1840 August 14, Boston; 1842 February 3; 1846 June no day

Day, George Edward, 1815-1905; 11 autograph letters signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1844 December 28, various places; 1848 February 11; 1854 January 21; 1865 August 22, November 3, December 26; 1870 October 18; 1872 May 30, October 19, October 20; 1875 March 29; 1879 February 18; 1883 December 21

De Forest, John Hyde, 1844-1911; 3 autograph letters signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1880 March 25, July 1, Osaka and Sendai, Japan; 1887 December 19

Dexter, Franklin Bowditch, 1842-1920; Autograph letter signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1876 December 20, New York; Laid in extracts from New York Mercury, 1756 August 20, obituary of Benjamin Woolsey 1882 October 25; 1. Woolsey Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889; 2. New York Mercury; 3. Woolsey, Benjamin, 1687-1756

Dexter, Franklin Bowditch, 1842-1920; 5 autograph letters signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1876 December 20, New Haven; 1877 August 1, December 7; 1882 October 25; 1884 October 9; 1. Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889

Dexter, Henry Martyn, 1821-1890; 8 autograph letters signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1857 February 24- 1880 June 12, Boston

Dexter, Henry Martyn, 1821-1890; 8 autograph letters signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1857 February 24 (enclosed autograph letter signed (copy) by George D. Armstrong to Dexter, 1857 February 17, Norfolk, March 20, April 1 enclosed autograph letter signed (copy) by George D. Armstrong to Dexter, 1857 March 26, Norfolk, November 17, Boston; 1861 July 18; 1865 November 28; 1879 May 6 (written on verso of autograph letter signed by J.B. Reimensnyder to Dexter; 1879 April 29; 1880 June 12; I. Armstrong, George Dod, 1813-1899; II. Reimensnyder, J.B.

Dike, Samuel Warren, 1839-1913; Autograph letter signed to Charles Scribner & Sons: 1882 January 31, Royalton, Vermont; 1. Scribner, Firm, Publishers, New York

Dike, Samuel Warren, 1839-1913; Autograph letter signed to Sarah Sears (Prichard) Woolsey: 1889 July 11, Auburndale, Massachusetts; 1. Woolsey, Sarah Sears (Prichard), 1824-1900

Dike, Samuel Warren, 1839-1913; Letters to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1878 October 30 to 1888 December 27, various places; 1. Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889

Dodge, William Earl, 1805-1883; 2 autograph letters signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1870 January 28, February no day, New York; 1. Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889

Dodge, William Earl, 1805-1883; 2 autograph letters signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey and Faculty of Yale College: 1870 August 29, New York; 1871 January 23

Dwight, Theodore William, 1822-1892; Autograph letter signed to Francis Lieber: 1871 December 11, New York; 1. Lieber, Francis, 1800-1872

Dwight, Benjamin Woodbridge, 1816-1889; 8 autograph letters signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1865 April 18, November 22; 1866 May 25, June 25, September 1; 1872 February 29; 1874 February 21; 1876 April 29; 1. Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889

Dwight, Sereno Edwards, 1786-1850; Autograph letter signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1827 April 27, New Haven; 1. Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889

Dwight, Theodore William, 1822-1892; 4 autograph letters signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey; 1860 June 29, various places; 1865 July 22, October 30; 1882 December 8; 1. Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889

Dwight, Timothy, 1828-1916; 28 autograph letters signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1861 July 22, August 8, 30, September 3, various places; 1862 February 22 (enclosed autograph letter signed from William T. Dwight, 1862 February 4, Portland), May 6, December 29; 1863 June 10, July 27, 1864

July 23, 26; 1865 September 15, 1866 September 7; 1870 December 12 (enclosed copies of two letters made by Henry Edwards, which were written to him by William Hanna, 1872 June 19, Edinburgh, and by John Eadie, 1872 January 8, Glasgow); 1874 June 26, July 10; 1876 April 9, 15; 1877 May 17; 1880 November 20, 1881 July 27, January 27; 1882 May 29, June 3; 1883 May 10; 1884 January 28; 1885 May 25; 1. Edwards, Henry, 1798-1885, I. Dwight, William Theodore, 1795-1864, II. Eadie, John, 1810-1876, III. Hanna, William

Eliot, Charles William, 1834-1926; 9 autograph letters signed and 1 letter signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1870 October 7, 25, December 3, Cambridge, Massachusetts; 1871 March 15, April 21; 1875 June 22, 25; 1881 March 1; 1883 June 4; 1886 October 20

Evarts, William Maxwell, 1818-1901; 12 autograph letters signed and letter signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1858 July 23-1885 April 4, various places

Evarts, William Maxwell, 1818-1901; 12 autograph letters signed and 1 letter signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1858 July 23, New York; 1859 July 21, Windsor, Vermont; 1865 August 5; 1867 February 11, New York; 1869 May 28; 1871 June 10, July 10 (Windsor, Vermont), March 8; 1872 December 6; 1873 July 22, Windsor, Vermont; 1878 October 21; 1885 April 4

Everett, Edward, 1794-1865; 3 autograph letters signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1847 September 13, Cambridge, Massachusetts; 1849 September 20, Cambridge, Massachusetts, also signed by William Dehon and William Greenough; 1860 April 7, Boston; I. Dehon, William –1875; II. Greenough, William Whitwell, --1899

Farrand, Max, 1869-1945; 2 autograph letters signed to Theodore Salisbury Woolsey: 1914 May 2, November 9, New Haven; 1. Woolsey, Theodore Salisbury, 1852-1929

Field, Cyrus West, 1819-1892; 4 letters signed and 1 autograph letter to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1869 August 9, New York; 1871 May 10; 1872 March 28; 1875 October 27, December 28 Field, David Dudley, 1805-1894; 9 autograph letters signed and 4 letters signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1870 August 24, September 1, Stockbridge, Massachusetts, October 24, New York; 1871 November 22, New York; 1873 August 22, Stockbridge, Massachusetts, November 6, Paris; 1876 February 9, New York; 1882 May 3, 7, 13, 29, October 2, December 11, New York

Field, Henry Martyn, 1822-1907; 5 autograph letters signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1871 January 31, New York; 1872 April 1, 8, 10 (enclosed a copy of extracts from a letter from Theodore Dwight Woolsey, 1872 April 3, New Haven to H. Field); 1876 November 29, New York; 1. Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889

Fisher, George Park, 1827-1909; 18 autograph letters signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1854 January 12, August 9, September 8, 22, 29; 1857 September 7, October 26, 1858 June 14, 17, July 13, 29; 1865 June 12; 1866 July 21, August 28, 1867 February 20; 1869 September 8; 1871 January 11; 1882 March 18; 1. Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889

Garrison, William Lloyd, Jr.; Autograph letter signed to Sarah Sears (Prichard) Woolsey: 1889 October 9, Boston; 1. Woolsey, Sarah Sears (Prichard), 1824-1900

Garrison, William Lloyd, Jr.; 5 autograph letters signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1872 October 25, 28, November 7, 30, Boston; 1880 December 31

Gilman, Edward Whiting, 1823-1900; 26 autograph letters signed, 1 autograph letter and 2 letters signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1864 November 26, 27, New Haven; 1871 November 6, New York, March 20, Stonington, Connecticut; 1874 April 24, November 16, December 5, New York; 1875 April 21, August 7, New York enclosing a copy of an autograph letter signed by W.A.P. Martin to Joseph Holdich, 1875 April 12, Peking, China; 1877 March 2, New York, August 28 enclosing an autograph letter from H. Blodget to Gilman, 1877 July 2, Peking, China, August 31, September 25, New York; 1878 October 14, December 9, 13; 1879 April 9; 1880 April 27, May 16, June 20, December 3; 1881 January 17, June 18; 1882 January 24, February 3, 15, May 19; 1883 September 20; 1884 May 15; 1. Holdich, Joseph 1804-, I. Blodget, Henry 1825-1903, II. Martin, W

Godkin, Edwin Lawrence, 1831-1902; 6 autograph letters signed and 2 telegrams to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1869 December 6, New York; 1870 April 7, 12, May 19; 1871 May 19; 1872 June 6; 1873 October 23; 1874 January 2, Cambridge, Massachusetts

Goodrich, Chauncey Allen, 1790-1860; 8 autograph letters signed and 1 letter signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1830 December 25, New Haven; 1831 March 10, August 23; 1845 November 7, New Haven; 1846 January 28, 29, March 29; 1855 December 1, Hartford, Connecticut; 1859 June 18, Cleveland, Ohio; 1. Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889

Gurney, Ephraim Whitman, 1829-1886; 5 autograph letters signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1868 November 16, Cambridge, Massachusetts; 1870 May 10, July 23, September 19; 1883 February 3 Hackett, Horatio Balch, 1808-1875; 9 autograph letters signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1844 February 15, Boston, June 13, Newton Center, Massachusetts; 1858 April 14; 1866 January 31, February 10, 19, March 19; 1867 March 13; 1874 October 29, Rochester, New York Haven, Henry Philemon, 1815-1876; 3 autograph letters signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1870 January 28, June 2, 8, New London, Connecticut

Hayes, Rutherford Birchard, President of the United States, 1822-1893; 2 autograph letters signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey and 1 autograph of Hayes: 1878 October 21, Washington D.C.; 1880 July 1 (autograph on printed speech), 16

Heermance, Edgar Laing, 1833-1888; 58 autograph letters signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1860 November 22 to 1880 august 1, various places; 1. Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889 Heermance, Edgar Laing, 1833-1888; 58 autograph letters signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1860 November 22, various places; 1863 April 24; 1864 October 3, 1865 February 17, 1868 October 29, November 10, 1870 January 9, 13, July 31, September 25, November 14, December 6, 14, 21; 1871 September 3, 27, June 6; 1872 June 18, September 2, 14; 1874 April 1, 2, 13, 17, 18, 24, 27, 29, June 1, July 3, September 16, 24, 29, October 1, 26, November 4, 19, December 4, 7, 31; 1876 February 8, 19, March 2, 15, April 21, May 10, October 27, November 2, 14, 29; 1877 January 6, February 7, August 3, 15, 18, September 25, October 27, November 3, 12, 16, 22, December 14; 1878 October 15, November 2, 14, 21, December 18, 20; 1879 April 14, May 9, November 12; 1880 August 1; 1. Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889

Henry, Caleb Sprague, 1804-1884; 5 autograph letters signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1832 January 6, July 31, August 6, Greenfield; 1835 January 27, March 16; 1. Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889

Henry, Joseph, 1797-1878; 11 autograph letters signed and 4 letters signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1862 March 15, April 11, May 22, June 4, August 8, Washington D.C.; 1863 January 22; 1864 June 16; 1865 January 14, July 10; 1866 January 10; 1868 January 8, April 25; 1870 May 15; 1872 January 18; 1873 December 30

Herrick, Edward Claudius, 1811-1862; 8 autograph letters signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1845 December 13, New Haven; 1846 May 14; 1854 April 19; 1857 August 21; 1860 August 13, 15, 24, September 1

Hitchcock, Henry 1829-1902; 12 autograph letters signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1859 May 27, St. Louis, Missouri; 1863 April 2, 22; 1866 August 30, Lenox, Massachusetts, September 12, St. Louis, Missouri; 1868 May 29, June 11; 1878 January 19; 1880 April 9, 1882 May 11, October 7, November 26; 1. Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889

Hoadley, George, 1826-1902; 27 autograph letters signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1884 October 9, Cambridge, Massachusetts; 1853 February 21; 1855 November 24; 1857 February 23, July 25; 1858 February 19; 1860 May 3, November 7; 1861 June 5, 21; 1862 July 10, various places, October 3; 1868 April 8; 1870 May 10, 21, July 9, September 26, November 30; 1871 January 14, March 10, April 1; 1874 February 2, June 12; 1876 March 3; 1884 September 29; 1885 October 4; 1887 February 9; 1. Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889

Holt, Henry, 1840-1926; 5 autograph letters signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1859 September 12, 19, November 3, Baltimore, Maryland; 1868 January 23, New York; 1874 January 13 Hopkins, Samuel, 1807-1887; Autograph letter signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1860 April 21, Northampton, Massachusetts; 1867 October 20, Williamstown, Massachusetts; 1. Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889

Howard, Oliver Otis, 1830-1909; Autograph letter signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1870 September 5, Washington D.C.; 1. Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889

Jay, John, 1745-1829; Autograph letter signed to Comfort Sands: 1798 February 13, Albany, concerning appointments of new beef and pork inspection for the city of New York; 1. Sands, Comfort, 1748-1834; 2. New York (City)

Jessup, Henry Harris, 1832-1910; 4 autograph letters signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1854 May 9, New York; 1855 February 20, New York signed by H.H. Jessup, A. Booth, O.E. Cobb, J.H. Dwight, W.B. Dwight, C. Harding, C.D. Helmer, G.S. Plumley, T.H. Porter, and E.N. White; 1857 October 15, Montrose, Pennsylvania; 1879 February 13, New York

Johnson, Charles Frederick, 1804-1870; 12 autograph letters signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1828 March 25, May 26, November no day, Paris; 1829 March 9, June 29, July 14, December 25; 1830 March 24; 1831 March 10; 1833 June 15; 1844 September 27; 1853 January 24; 1. Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889

Johnson, William Samuel, 1795-1883; 36 ledgers and account books relating to the estate of William Walton Woolsey. Kept by William Samuel Johnson, et al., 1840-1869, New York; 1. Woolsey, William Walton, 1766-1839

Johnson, William Samuel 1795-1883; 74 autograph letters signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1828 October 31, New York; 1834 September 16; 1840 June 17, New York, July 8, August 18, October 28; November 16; 1841 January 7, February 26, November 15, New York with an autograph letter signed by Laure (Woolsey) Johnson; 1842 March 3, April 5, August 26, November 1, New York; 1843 August 2; 1844 March 18 aboard Limrod on Long Island Sound, April 5, 6, 7, 12, 15, June 10, August 27, New Haven, October 17, November 4, December 3, 28; 1845 January 13, April 4, May 19, July 7; 1846 July 16, New York, to which is added an autograph letter signed by R.E. Lockwood, New York, June 20, September 25, October 3, New York; 1847 January 13, 16, 16, April 15, 19, June 26, 30, July 29, Ellicottville, New York; 1848 May 4, July 4, October 9, New York; 1849 July 10; 1850 October 18; 1852 May 24; 1853 October 11, Ellicottville, New York; 1857 November 27, December 28, Ellicottville, New York; 1860 April 22, Owego, New York, May 14, Stratford, Connecticut, June 18, November 22, December 24, 26; 1866 December 22, 1868 April 8, 29, October 27, 1869 March 17, April 30, May 24, June 12; 1870 March 24, 25, May 16; 1871 December 28; 1872 March 24, June 28; 1876 February 28; 1878 November 22; 1. Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889

Johnson, William Samuel, 1795-1883; 3 autograph letters signed to Richard C. McCormick: 1848 May 23, August 2, Elliottsville; 1853 March 14, September 29, Philadelphia; 1. McCormick, Richard C. Johnson, William Samuel, 1795-1883; Autograph letter signed to S. Sherwood: 1831 January 18, no place; 1. Sherwood, S.

Johnson, William Samuel, 1795-1883; Autograph letter signed to James G. Smith: 1845 October 9, New York; 1. Smith, James G.

Johnson, William Woolsey, 1841-1927; 16 autograph letters signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1862 September 13, Owego, New York; 1864 November 28, Cambridge, Massachusetts; 1868 April 15, Annapolis, Maryland; 1869 July 14, December 10; 1870 February 21, March 3, August 26; 1872 June 12; 1875 February 19, 24; 1880 February 23, August 9; 1881 May 10, June 6; 1882 February 13; 1. Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889

Johnson, William Woolsey, 1841-1927; 16 autograph letters signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1862 September 13 to 1882 February 13

Johnson, William Woolsey, 1841-1927; 14 autograph letters signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1864 November 28 to 1882 February 13; 1. Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889

Leavitt, Joshua, 1794-1873; 4 autograph letters signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1862 July 18, New York; 1864 February 29; 1868 April 9, May 16

Lee, Alfred, 1807-1887; 5 autograph letters signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1874 July 4, Wilmington, Delaware; 1881 July 19; 1882 March 31; 1885 October 7, 12

Lieber, Francis, 1800-1872, 1800-1872; 52 autograph letters signed and 1 letter signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1856 October 22, November 11, December 31, Columbia, South Carolina; 1857 January 13, August 20, New York; 1858 January 9, 18, 19, June 1; 1859 January 21, 31, February 5, May 3, June 27, 30, July 29, October 7, 14, November 12, 22; 1860 January 26, February 1, 3, 12, 17, May 5, 11, 12, 31, June 14, 15, 18, July 18, September 19, November 17, 27; 1861 July 23, 24; 1862 January 16, March 17, April 25, May 5, 21, July 26, 27; 1863 June 1, 2; 1864 May 7, August 17, September 30; 1865 May 25; 1867 June 14

Linn, William Alexander, 1846-1917; Autograph letter signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1870 April 26, New York

Lippincott, Joshua Ballinger, 1813-1886; 8 autograph letters signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1873 July 23, Philadelphia, October 15, 30, 31; 1874 April 8, 29, October 26, 28; 1. Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889

Lloyd, Henry Demarest, 1847-1903; Autograph letter signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1872 June 14, New York; 1. Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889

Lord, Daniel, 1795-1868; 8 autograph letters signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1853 May 6, New York; 1859 July 14, December 3; 1867 February 23, March 1, 9, 20, November 1

Madison, James, President of the United States, 1751-1836; Autograph letter signed to inhabitants of New Haven: 1811 May 24, Washington D.C.

Magoun, George Frederic, 1821-1896; 5 autograph letters signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1870 May 30, Grinnell, Iowa; 1874 September 3, November 9; 1881 March 23; 1887 August 17 Merrill, Selah, 1837-1909; 5 autograph letters signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1873 July 30, Andover, Massachusetts; 1874 April 18; 1877 October 16; 1878 December 12; 1881 April 25 Morse, Samuel Finley Breese, 1791-1872; 10 autograph letters signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1837 October 2 to 1861 April 28; 1. Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889

Morse, Samuel Finley Breese, 1791-1872; 10 autograph letters signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1837 October 2, New York (Laid in signed description of telegram); 1839 September 4; 1842 September 29, October 15, New York; 1843 May 25; 1852 January 4; 1853 December 24; 1854 January 19; 1860 December 15, New York; 1861 April 28; 1. Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889 Morse, Samuel Finley Breese, 1791-1872; Autograph letter signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey, Noah Porter, and Edward Elbridge Salisbury: 1866 April 28, New York; 1. Porter, Noah, 1811-1892; 2. Salisbury, Edward Elbridge, 1814-1901

Packard, Lewis Richard, 1836-1884; 4 autograph letters signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1862 July 14, Philadelphia; 1867 July 3; 1874 May 21, New Haven; 1881 July 14, Cleveland Palfrey, John Gorham, 1796-1881; 3 autograph letters signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1837 December 24, no place; 1839 January 18, no place; 1853 January 20, Cambridge, Massachusetts; 1. Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889

Park, Edwards Amasa, 1808-1900; 5 autograph letters signed, 7 letters signed, and 1 autograph letter to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1845 September 17- 1881 December 22, Andover, Massachusetts

Park, Edwards Amasa, 1808-1900; 5 autograph letters signed, 7 letters signed, and 1 autograph letter to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1845 September 17, Andover, Massachusetts; 1851 October 9, 1852 May 17, July 1; 1854 March 2, 8; 1856 October 13; 1863 May 9; 1869 January 13; 1876 April 24; 1880 December 18; 1881 October 29, December 22

Peabody, Andrew Preston, 1811-1893; 6 autograph letters signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1862 June 9, August 6, Cambridge, Massachusetts; 1870 October 20; 1871 June 22; 1872 October 14; 1875 March 12

Perry, Arthur Latham, 1830-1905; 10 autograph letters signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1859 August 5 – 1871 July 14, Williamstown, Massachusetts

Perry Arthur Latham, 1830-1905; 10 autograph letters signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1859 August 5, Williamstown, Massachusetts; 1860 April 10; 1865 October 14; 1866 November 12; 1867 January 1; 1868 February 25, November 27; 1869 November 23, Williamstown, enclosed an autograph letter signed Mahlon Sands, New York 1871 November 22, July 14; 1870 September 19, Williamstown; I. Sands, Mahlon

Pierrepont, Edwards, 1817-1892; 5 autograph letters signed and 1 letter signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1870 February 3, New York; 1871 September 19; 1875 March 29, no day, April 8, June 22 Pomeroy, John Norton, 1828-1885; 7 autograph letters signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1864 February 10, March 9, Kingston, New York; 1868 June 5, New York, October 18, Kingston New York; 1873 November 21, Rochester, New York; 1884 July 9, September 1, San Francisco

Porter, Noah, 1811-1892; Autograph letter signed to Sarah Sears (Prichard) Woolsey: 1877 August 17, Keene Valley, New York; 1. Woolsey, Sarah Sears (Prichard), 1824-1900

Porter, Noah, 1811-1892; 56 autograph letters signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1837 November 28 to 1888 July 12, various places; 1. Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889

Porter, Noah, 1811-1892; 56 autograph letters signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1837 November 28, New Milford, Connecticut; 1844 September 24, Springfield, Massachusetts; 1845 September 26, October 22, November 28, 1846 July 6, 28, October 27; 1847 January 18, Providence, Rhode Island, April 21, Farmington, Connecticut, April 30, May 4; 1849 July 10, 18; 1852 October 9; 1853 June 11, December 13; 1854 February 5, 22, March 28, April 16, August 5; 1855 February, no day, New Haven, June 24, Farmington, Connecticut, August 8, September 5; 1856 July 17; 1857 July 13; 1858 June 19, July 22, August 18, December 6; 1859 March 27, May 17, July 14; 1861 July 16, August 12, 20, November 13; 1863 August 7, 14; 1864 July 27; 1865 June 20; 1866 July 24, 25, September 6; 1867 December 24; 1868 October 27; 1869 March 13, July 19; 1871 July 31, September 13; 1876 April 19; 1877 July 23; 1885 July 21; 1888 July 12; 1. Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889

Porter, Noah, 1811-1892; Autograph letter signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey and Fellows of Yale College: 1862 July 21, Farmington, Connecticut; I. Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889; II. Fellows of Yale College

Quincy, Josiah, 1772-1864; Autograph letter signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1833 April 26, Cambridge, Massachusetts; 1. Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889

Robinson, Edward 1794-1863; 25 autograph letters signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1827 December 29- 1859 February 25, various places; 1. Woolsey, Theodore Dwight 1801-1889 Robinson, Edward, 1858-1931; 4 autograph letters signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1859 February 1, 25; 1882 March 4, 9, New York; 1. Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889 Robinson, Edward, 1794-1863; 24 autograph letters signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1827 December 29, Halle, Germany; 1828 April 22; 1844 December 13, New York; 1845 September 15; 1847 January 15, September 25, October 4, December 8; 1853 February 2, 7, 16, 26, May 27; 1854 March 16, June 28, December 9; 1855 April 25; 1856 August 12, Long Branch, New Jersey; 1857 May 5, December 15, 18, New York; 1858 October 30; 1859 February 1, 25

Rosenthal, Albert, 1863-1939; 6 autograph letters signed to Theodore Salisbury Woolsey: 1914 November 15, Philadelphia, November 25, 28, December 3, 22; 1915 January 1; 1. Woolsey, Theodore Salisbury, 1852-1929

Ruggles, Samuel Bulkley, 1800-1881; 5 autograph letters signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1859 August 3; 1860 June 12, New York; 1864 September 17; 1871 July 10; 1872 October 3; 1. Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889

Ruggles, Samuel Bulkley, 1800-1881; 5 autograph letters signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1859 August 3; 1860 June 12, New York; 1864 September 17; 1871 July 10; 1872 October 3; 1. Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889

Saint- Gaudens, Augustus 1848-1907; 4 autograph letters signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1875 April 22, Boston Highlands, Massachusetts, April 29, New York, May 30, June 28, Boston Highlands, Massachusetts; 1. Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889

Salisbury, Edward Elbridge, 1814-1901; 2 autograph letters signed to Edith Woolsey: 1889 July 2, Lyme, Connecticut, September 14, Cincinnati, Ohio; 1. Woolsey, Edith, 1864-Salisbury, Edward Elbridge, 1814-1901; 9 autograph letters signed and 1 autograph letter to Elizabeth Martha (Salisbury) Woolsey: 1836 July 11 to 1846 May 28; 1. Woolsey, Elizabeth Martha (Salisbury), 1812-1852; I. Salisbury, Abigail Salisbury (Phillips)

Salisbury, Edward Elbridge, 1814-1901; 10 autograph letters signed to Elizabeth Martha Salisbury Woolsey: 1836 June 11, November 9; 1837 January 1, March 16, April 26, May 10, July 23, September 9; 1838 July 9, November 14; 1. Woolsey, Elizabeth Martha (Salisbury), 1812-1852

Salisbury, Edward Elbridge, 1814- 1901; 9 autograph letters signed and 1 autograph letter to Elizabeth Martha (Salisbury) Woolsey: 1836 July 11, no place; 1837 January 1, Florence, July 23, September 9; 1838 July 9, Interlaken, Switzerland; 1839 January 14, Berlin, Germany; 1842 November 1, Mayence, Germany, to which is added an autograph letter signed by Abigail Salisbury (Phillips); 1845 November 4, New Haven to which is added an autograph letter by Abigail Salisbury (Phillips) Salisbury; 1846 May 28, New Haven to which is added an autograph letter signed by Abigail Salisbury 9Phillips) Salisbury may 28, 29

Salisbury, Edward Elbridge, 1814-1901; Autograph letter signed to Sarah Sears (Prichard) Woolsey: 1889 July 7, Gloucester, Massachusetts; 1. Woolsey, Sarah Sears (Prichard), 1824-1900 Salisbury, Edward Elbridge, 1814-1901; 28 autograph letters signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1832 November 15 to 1884 August 26, various places; 1. Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889 Salisbury, Edward Elbridge, 1814-1901; 28 autograph letters signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1832 November 15; 1836 October 18, Bordeaux, France; 1837 December 2, Paris; 1838 November 14, Berlin; 1842 July 17; 1843 August 3; 1847 July 21, August 13, Warren Lake, Connecticut, September 1, New Haven; 1853 June 2, Niagara Falls; 1855 August 8, Kent, Connecticut, August 18, September 1, 4, Kent, Connecticut; 1856 July 9, Niagara Falls, New York; 1861 April 13; 1866 September 30, New Haven; 1869 June 28, Lenox, Massachusetts; 1870 July 21, August 8, 22, 30, February 1, November 11, Torquey, England; 1872 September 30, Lenox, Massachusetts, November 12; 1878 March 12, Lyme, Connecticut; 1884 August 26, Lyme, Connecticut; 1. Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889 Salisbury, Edward Elbridge, 1814-1901; 3 autograph letters signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey and Elizabeth Martha (Salisbury) Woolsey: 1845 October 14, New Haven, November 4, December 20; 1. Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889; 2. Woolsey, Elizabeth Martha (Salisbury), 1812-1852

Salisbury, Edward Elbridge, 1814-1901; 3 autograph letters signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey and Elizabeth Martha (Salisbury) Woolsey: 1845 December 20, 27, New Haven with 2 autograph letters added, 1 by Mary Phillips Salisbury and Elizabeth Martha (Salisbury) Woolsey, the other by Abigail Salisbury (Phillips) Salisbury, December 29; 1846 April 13, New Haven with autograph letter signed by Abigail Salisbury (Phillips) Salisbury added 1847 September 6, Lebanon Springs

Salisbury, Edward Elbridge, 1814-1901, Y 1832.; Autograph Letter signed and receipt to President Theodore Dwight Woolsey, New Haven, 1856 September 14; 3 pages; With this is a receipt given to President Woolsey by Mr. Salisbury for the sum of two hundred dollars "for the use of Miss Agnes Woolsey in Europe."

Sanborn, Franklin Benjamin 1831-1917; 28 autograph letters signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1865 October 5, Boston, October 18, 24, 26, Boston; 1866 October 18; 1872 October 17, Boston; 1873 October 17, 28, November 11, 18, December 4; 1874 April 6, 13, 18, September 12, 22, October 15, November 10, 24; 1875 June 1; 1876 June 22, May 6, November 16; 1877 January 22, June 7, Boston; 1. Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889

Scarborough, William Woolsey, 1814-; 6 autograph letters signed to Laura (Woolsey) Johnson: 1871 March 6, Cincinnati, March 9, 17, April 2, 16, September 12, New York; 1. Johnson, Laura (Woolsey), 1800-1880

Scarborough, William Woolsey, 1814-; Autograph letter signed to Sarah Sears (Prichard) Woolsey: 1889 July 7, Gloucester, Massachusetts; 1. Woolsey, Sarah Sears (Prichard), 1824-

Scarborough, William Woolsey, 1814-; Autograph letter signed to John Mumford Woolsey, William Samuel Johnson, and Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1858 January 12, Cincinnati; 1. Johnson, William Samuel, 1795-1882; 2. Woolsey, John Mumford, 1796-1870

Scarborough, William Woolsey, 1814-; 55 autograph letters signed and a telegram to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1831 November 30 to 1887 August 27; 1. Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889 Scarborough, William Woolsey, 1814-; 51 autograph letters signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1833 January 19 to 1887 August 27, various places; 1. Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889 Scarborough, William Woolsey, 1814-; 51 autograph letters signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1833 January 19, New York; 1834 August 9; 1845 January 13, Zaneville, Ohio; 1848 April 21, Cincinnati, Ohio; 1849 January 29, April 30, November 21; 1850 March 18; 1852 April 12; 1853 June 21; 1856 March 19; 1857 March 27, November 26, December 12; 1858 January 17; 1862 August 18, Cincinnati; 1864 April 28; 1868 April 2; 1869 June 1, Cincinnati, Ohio, October 12, New York; 1870 November 29, December 10; 1871 January 13, February 27, March 2, April 29, June 7; 1872 March 23, June 1, 10; 1874 February 7, March 11, December 6; 1875 February 20, 26, March 18; 1876 July 7, September 29; 1877 January 10, 25, 31, February 12, June 12; 1881 January 18, August 25, October 1, Elizabeth, New Jersey; 1882 November 25; 1883 October 8; 1887 August 27; 1. Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889 Schaff, Philip, 1819-1893; 16 autograph letters signed, 7 letters signed, and 1 postcard to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1870 July 9- 1884 February 13, New York

Schaff, Philip, 1819-1893; 16 autograph letters signed, 7 letters signed, and 1 postcard to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1870 July 9, 12, 13, 15, New York; 1872 March 16, September 13; 1876 December 15; 1878 November 7, December 26, 30; 1880 February 11, June 9; 1881 January 22 (facsimile), 24 (facsimile), 28, March 14, 21, 25, April 7 (facsimile), 13 (facsimile), June 7 (facsimile); 1882 April 11, New York; 1883 September 22 (facsimile); 1884 February 13

Schurz, Carl, 1829-1906; Autograph letter signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1877 April 4, Washington D.C.; 1. Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889

Schurz, Carl, 1829-1906; 1 circular (copy) from Carl Schurz, Jacob Brinkerhoff, William Cullen Bryant, Jacob Dolson Cox, Oswald Ottendorfer, David Ames Wells, and Horace White to Theodore Dwight Woolsey 1872 June 6, New York

Scribner, Charles, 1821-1871; 21 Autograph letters signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1862 October 6, 7, 10, 27, December 13, New York; 1863 December 7, 28; 1864 April 30, May 25, 30; 1865 April 17, August 4, October 11; 1866 January 6, July 20; 1868 February 1; 1869 January 20, March 13, May 6, June 23, 29

Sears, Barnas, 1802-1880; 4 autograph letters signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1855 October 18, Providence, Rhode Island; 1862 August 21, date 1860 in error; 1865 September 22; 1867 April 22 Seymour, Edward, 1835-1877; 40 autograph letters signed and 8 autograph letters to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1861 November 20- 1877 April 17, New York

Seymour, Edward, 1835-1877; 40 autograph letters signed and 8 autograph letters to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1861 November 20 to 1877 April 17; 1. Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889 Seymour, Edward, 1835-1877; 40 autograph letters signed and 8 autograph letters to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1861 November 20, New York; 1865 April 7, 14; 1867 October 31, November 27; 1869 March 13, May 6, June 23, 29; 1870 November 11, 23, December 10, 22, 28; 1871 March 8, 16, 21, 27, 31, May 20, 29, November 10, December 6, 13; 1872 February 16, September 18, October 8, 24, November 26; 1873 November 12, 1874 February 7, March 5, April 20, October 6, 15; 1875 May 13, 15, October 26; 1876 February 4, 17; 1877 January 2, February 10, 19, 20, 26, March 16, April 17 Shelton, Frederick William, 1815-1881; Autograph letter signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1864 August 8, Jamaica, Long Island, New York

Silliman, Benjamin, 1816-1885; 25 autograph letters signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1846 April 22 to 1870 June 23, various places; 1. Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889

Silliman, Benjamin, 1816-1885; 25 autograph letters signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1846 April 22; 1850 May 17, Naples, Italy; 1851 June 5, West Haven, Connecticut; 1852 February 9, 23, Washington, May 20, September 21; 1853 July 22, 26, November 9, 1858 July 22, New York, August 5, New Haven; 1859 May 16, New Haven, June 29, July 25; 1861 March 19, June 14, no place; 1863 July 28; 1864 March 27, July 23; 1867 February 5, New Haven, July 23, August 26; 1870 May 30, New Haven, June 23; 1. Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889

Sophocles, Evangelinus Apostolides, 1807-1883; 17 autograph letters signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1841 February 2, Cambridge, Massachusetts; 1842 February 7, June 8, 13, October 5; 1845 April 5; 1847 October 16; 1848 March 9, 13, June 15, November 6; 1860 March 20, August 28 Sparks, Jared, 1789-1866; 8 autograph letters signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1834 January 29, Cambridge, Massachusetts, February 4, May 19; 1835 January 23; 1850 February 6, May 6, August 19; 1852 January 19; 1. Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889

Stearns, William Augustus, 1805-1876; 16 autograph letters signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1854 January 10 to 1870 October 10, various places; 1. Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889 Stearns, William Augustus; 16 autograph letters signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1854 January 10, Cambridgeport, Massachusetts; 1855 January 19, May 22, Amherst, Massachusetts; 1858 March 10, May 11, August 27, Duxbury, Massachusetts, October 14, Amherst, Massachusetts, October 25; 1861 October 3, 15; 1864 October 12; 1867 July 5, October 1, November 20; 1870 January 6, October 10; 1. Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889

Strong, Selah Brewster, 1792-1872; 6 autograph letters signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1851 July 20, no place; 1852 May 3, Setauket, New York; 1868 July 2; 1869 July 17, November 24, St. George's Manor, New York; 1870 June 10; 1. Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889 Sprague, William Buell, 1795-1876; 14 autograph letters signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1857 February 10 to 1871 January 13; 1. Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889

Sprague, William Buell, 1795-1876; 14 autograph letters signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1857 February 10, Albany, New York; 1858 April 21; 1859 June 20; 1860 April 4, Albany, New York, July 28; 1861 June 25; 1864 February 5; November 25; 1865 July 17; 1866 September 10; 1867 July 2; 1869 March 11, April 30, Albany, New York; 1871 January 13, Flushing, New York; 1. Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889

Stearns, William Augustus, 1805-1876; 2 autograph letters signed to William Dwight Whitney: 1870 April 28, Amherst; 1871 December 3; 1. Whitney, William Dwight, 1827-1894

Stuart, Moses, 1780-1852; 2 autograph letters signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1825 February 21, Andorew; 1827 April 24; 1. Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889

Taft, Alphonso, 1810-1891; 4 autograph letters signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey, 1 written by Alphonso Taft, Tracey Peck, William S. Scarborough, and Charles E. Smith: 1870 May 23, Cincinnati; 1871 April 26, May 8; 1874 February 21

Tappan, John, 1781-; Autograph letter signed to Elizabeth Martha (Salisbury) Woolsey: 1848 December 18, Boston; 1. Woolsey, Elizabeth Martha (Salisbury), 1812-1852

Tappan, John, 1781-; 2 autograph letters signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1839 May 1, Boston, Massachusetts; 1846 July 30; 1. Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889

Tarbox, Increase Niles, 1815-1888; 12 autograph letters signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1852 July 15, Boston; 1858 May 13; 1868 April 4; 1870 January 14, 25, February 4, May 10, August 27; 1871 January 31, March 1, May 10; 1881 March 15; 1. Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889

Taylor, Nathaniel Williams, 1786-1858; Autograph letter signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1826 March 19, Litchfield, Connecticut; 1. Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889

Thacher, Thomas Anthony, 1815-1886; 18 autograph letters signed and 1 telegram to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1844 February 17, November 18, Germany; 1845 August 11, Eisevach, Germany, September 22, Hartford, Connecticut; 1846 January 29, New Haven; 1852 September 11; 1857 August 13, May 15; 1863 January 17; 1865 April 5, ca, April 6, New Haven; 1867 August 23; 1869 August 17, Colebrook, Connecticut; 1873 May 3, New Haven; 1880 May 29; 1881 May 25; 1882 June 19; 1883 January 26

Thacher, Thomas Anthony (et al), 1815-1886; Autograph letter signed to President and Fellows of Yale College: 1882 June 10, New Haven; 1. Porter, Noah; 2. Yale College Fellows Thayer, Joseph Henry, 1828-1901; Autograph letter signed to Sarah Sears (Prichard) Woolsey: 1871 February 24 to 1888 October 30; 1. Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889; I. Angus, Joseph, 1816-1902

Thayer, Joseph Henry, 1828-1901; 96 autograph letters signed and 1 letter signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1878 October 1; 1879 February 15, April 29, September 12, October 20, 22, August 14, November 14, December 22, Andover, Massachusetts; 1880 February 5, 7, 23, Andover, Massachusetts, enclosing an autograph letter signed by Joseph Angus to Theodore Dwight Woolsey, London, 1880 February 3, March 10, May 4, 18, 31, June 24, July 23, September 6, November 5, 12, December 15, 20, Andover, Massachusetts; 1881 January 3, 6, 7, 19, 27, February 9, 26, March 23, New York, May 9, 20, 23, October 6, 17, December 22, Andover; 1882 February 9, 22, 24, February 27, 28, March 15, April 11, May 19, June 20, July 14, November 24, December 7, 19, Cambridge, Massachusetts; 1883 May 16, June 29, October 20, 27, December 28; 1884 March 17, 18, 22, 25, Cambridge, March 26, n.p., April 4, New York, April 14, May 9, Cambridge, Massachusetts, August 28, Jackson, N.H., November 29, Cambridge, Massachusetts; 1885 January 21, April 14, June 20, September 24, Cambridge; 1886 February 24, April 6, October 18; 1887 February 16, October 29; 1888 October 30, Cambridge; 1. Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889; I. Angus, Joseph, 1816-1902 Thompson, Joseph Parrish, 1819-1879; 16 autograph letters signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1851 January 10 to 1875 December 20; 1. Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889 Thompson, Joseph Parrish, 1819-1879; 16 autograph letters signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1851 January 10; 1856 September 19, 25, New York; 1858 March 11, 16, October 20; 1859 May 16; 1860 April 9, 19; 1861 February 25; 1862 June 2, July 22, August 5; 1863 March 26; 1875 April 15, Berlin, December 20; 1. Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889

Thompson, Joseph Parrish, 1819-1879, Y. 1838; Autograph letter signed to President Woolsey: 1862 October 14, New York; 2p. 21cm. Enclosure: Autograph letter signed to A.P. Stokes from W. Gilman Thompson, New York, 1911 January 24 (1p.); 1. Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889 Trumbull, Henry Clay, 1830-1903; 16 autograph letters signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1866 July 30 to 1884 January 14, various places; 1. Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889 Trumbull, Henry Clay, 1830-1903; 16 autograph letters signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1866 July 30, Hartford; 1870 September 27; 1875 November 9, Philadelphia; 1876 November 4; 1879 November 15; 1882 January 11, February 4, February 13, March 14, Philadelphia, April 18, Philadelphia, enclosing an autograph letter signed by E.D. Smith, Elizabeth, New Jersey, April 16; 1882 June 5, 13, August 22, Philadelphia; 1884 January 10, 14; 1. Woolsey, Theodore Dwight 1801-1889 Trumbull, Lyman, 1813-1896; 3 autograph letters signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1858 August 23, Alton, Illinois; 1866 September 3, Chicago; 1868 May 26, Washington, D.C. Twining, Alexander Catlin, 1801-1884; 8 autograph letters signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey:

1821 March 24 to 1826 April 12; 1. Woolsey, Theodore Dwight 1801-1889

Twining, Alexander Catlin, 1801-1884; 39 autograph letters signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1822 April 10 to 1880 December 15; 1. Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889; I. Johnson, Sarah Dwight (Woolsey), 1805-1870; II. Woolsey, John Mumford, 1796-1870

Twining, Alexander Catlin, 1801-1884; 39 autograph letters signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1822 April 10, August 16; 1823 January 25; 1824 December 19; 1826 January 4, February 22, April 12; 1827 January 27; 1828 October 25; 1829 February 26, Brooklyn, New York? to which are added 2 autograph letters signed, 1 by John Mumford Woolsey, 1829 February 28, the other by Sarah Dwight (Woolsey) Johnson; 1831 March 23, May 27, September 5; 1832 January 27; 1838 November 17, Middlebury, Vermont; 1839 August 20, Middlebury, Vermont; 1840 July 16, October 16; 1842 January 31, July 21; 1843 February 28; 1844 February 20, July 22; 1845 June 27, July 14; 1846 January 27, New

York, July 20, December 12; 1847 August 4, 14, March 9, November 1; 1850 August 7, Hudson, Ohio; 1851 August 15, New Haven; 1852 May 17, Erie, Pennsylvania; 1864 November 2, New York; 1870 July 5, Washington D.C.; 1871 February 19, New Orleans, Louisiana, February 28; 1880 December 15, Prospect Hill, Connecticut; 1. Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889; I. Johnson, Sarah Dwight (Woolsey), 1805-1870; II. Woolsey, John Mumford, 1796-1870

Twining, Alexander Catlin, 1801-1884; Autograph letter signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey and Leonard Bacon: 1839 September, Middlebury, Vermont; 1. Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889; 2. Bacon, Leonard, 1802-1881

Villard, Henry, 1835-1900; 1 autograph letter signed and 7 letters signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1869 November 26, Boston; 1870 January 10, 17, 20, February 8, March 29, New York, April 9, May 14, Boston

Washington, George, President of the United States, 1732-1799; Autograph letter signed to Comfort Sands concerning the Chamber of Commerce of New York and its position on the Jay Treaty of 1794: 1795 August 20, Philadelphia, 1p.; 1. Sands, Comfort, 1748-1834; 2. New York, Chamber of Commerce; 3. Jay's Treaty, 1794; 4. U.S.-For rel.- Gt. Brit.; 5. Gt. Brit. For. Rel.- U.S. Wayland, Francis, 1796-1865; 6 autograph letters signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1852 April 13, providence, Rhode Island; 1853 September 12; 1855 September 22 or 23, late September or early October, no place; 1860 March 23, Providence, Rhode Island; 1881 July 30, New Haven; 1. Woolsey, Theodore Dwight 1801-1889

Weir, John Ferguson, 1841-1926; Autograph letter signed to Sarah Sears (Prichard) Woolsey: 1880 March 10, New Haven; 1. Woolsey, Sarah Sears (Prichard) Woolsey, 1824-1900

Weir, John Ferguson, 1841-1926; 9 autograph letters signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1869 August 26, West Point, New York; 1870 May 28, June 7, New Haven; 1876 March 1; 1878 December 23; 1879 March 25; 1880 March 3, November 23; 1885 August 13

Ward, Henry Dana, 1797-1884; Autograph letter signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1870 April 28, Boston

Ward, William Hayes, 1835-1916; 36 autograph letters signed and 2 letters signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1871 September 7 – 1884 March 25, New York

Ward, William Hayes, 1835-1916; 36 autograph letters signed and 2 letters signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1871 September 7, October 19, 26, New York; 1872 January 6, 15, February 7, 15, April 17, May 2, June 26, September 12, October 3; 1873 September 12, November 12, 15, 22; 1874 October 17, 30; 1876 March 7, 9, April 15; 1877 January 22, August 31, November 16; 1878 November 12, December 7, 29; 1880 April 5, June 16; 1881 May 9, 13, November 11, New York; 1882 February 4, 9, 15, March 14, September 12; 1884 March 25

Warren, William Fairfield, 1833-1929; 8 autograph letters signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1870 November 22, December 20, Boston; 1872 January 2, 10, September 26, October 11, 16; 1882 December 19

Wharton, Francis, 1820-1889; 12 autograph letters signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1858 November 1- 1886 December 17, various places

Wharton, Francis, 1820-1889; 12 autograph letters signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1858 November 1, Gambier, Ohio; 1859 April 9; 1860 October 16; 1872 December 6, Cambridge, Massachusetts; 1878 March 14, 21; 1881 June 29, Narragansett Pier, Rhode Island; 1882 April 1, Philadelphia, May 11, 25, Cambridge, Massachusetts, July 10, Narragansett Pier, Rhode Island Whitaker, Epher, 1820-1916; 4 autograph letters signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1866 January 15, Somihold, Long Island; 1869 January 25; 1876 April 18; 1881 October 6; 1. Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889

Whitaker, Epher, 1820-1916; 2 autograph letters signed to T. M. Clapham: 1876 April 18, Long Island, New York; 1892 October 17; 1. Clapham, T.M.

Winthrop, Elizabeth (Woolsey), 1794-1863; 2 autograph letters signed to Richard C. McCormick: 1847 November 30, New Haven; 1848 January 9; 1. McCormick, Richard C.

Winthrop, Elizabeth (Woolsey), 1794-1863; 4 autograph letter signed to Sarah Sears (Prichard) Woolsey: No year, September 1, Boston; 1861 November 5, Staten Island, New York; 1863 May 8, May 27, North Shore, New York; 1. Woolsey, Sarah Sears (Prichard), 1824-1900

Winthrop, Elizabeth (Woolsey), 1794-1863; 2 autograph letters signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey and Elizabeth Martha (Salisbury) Woolsey: 1845 October 29, December 29, Philadelphia

and New Haven; 1846 April 9; 1. Woolsey, Elizabeth Martha (Salisbury), 1812-1852; 2. Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889

Winthrop, Elizabeth (Woolsey), 1794-1863; 24 autograph letters signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1830 August 8 to 1863 September 29; 1. Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889 Winthrop, William Woolsey, 1831-1899; 9 autograph letters signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1854 November 15, and Washington, various places; 1856 January 18; 1863 October 28; 1870 June 17, Washington D.C.; 1880 July 3, 16, 18; 1881 November 5, 6; 1. Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889 Woolsey, Elizabeth Martha (Salisbury), 1812-1852; Journal of a trip to Europe with her husband, Theodore Dwight Woolsey ca. 1845 October – 1846 February; 105 p. Filed under 1845; 1. Diaries Woolsey, Elizabeth Martha (Salisbury), 1812-1852; Autograph letter to Agnes (Woolsey) Heermance: 1845 October 14, Liverpool, England, with 2 autograph letters signed by Theodore Dwight Woolsey added, 1 to Agnes (Woolsey) Heermance, the other to Abby (Breese) Salisbury. Same date.

Woolsey, Elizabeth Martha (Salisbury), 1812-1852;4 autograph letters signed to Sarah (Chauncey) Woolsey: 1842 April 8, New Haven; 1843 January 31; 1844 February 5; 1847 December 25; 1. Woolsey, Sarah (Chauncey), 1780-1856

Winthrop, Elizabeth (Woolsey), 1794-1863; 24 autograph letters signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1830 August 8; 1845 June 25, Cornwall, Connecticut; 1854 January 3; 1855 June 27, Staten Island, New York, July 28, Owego, New York; 1856 January 7, Staten Island, New York, September 29, December 1; 1857 October 23; 1858 March 31, April 13; 1859 October 22; 1860 May 6, September 12, October 1, 21; 1861 March 14, April 12, August 11, October 7; 1862 August 27, Sing Sing, New York; 1863 March 16, September 7, 29; 1. Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889

Winthrop, Elizabeth Woolsey, 1794-1863; 9 autograph letters signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1857 March 15, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, April 13, Staten Island, New York; 1862 December 30; 1864 September 29, December 5; 1866 October 24; 1868 November 23; 1869 September 4, October 12, London, England; 1. Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889

Winthrop, Elizabeth (Woolsey), 1794-1863; 3 autograph letters signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey and Sarah Sears (Prichard) Woolsey: 1861 January 3, March 4, 31, Staten Island, New York; 1. Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889; 2. Woolsey, Sarah Sears (Prichard), 1824-1900 Woolsey, Elizabeth Martha (Salisbury), 1812-1852; 48 autograph letters signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1830 May 20 to 1852 August 9; x. Salisbury, Elizabeth Martha, 1812-1852; x. Woolsey, Mrs. Theodore Dwight, 1812-1852; 1. Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889

Woolsey, Elizabeth Martha (Salisbury), 1812-1852; Autograph letter signed to Sarah Dwight (Woolsey) Johnson: 1846 January 10, Leghorn, Italy, to which is added an autograph letter signed by Theodore Dwight Woolsey. Same Date; 1. Johnson, Sarah Dwight (Woolsey), 1805-1870; I. Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889

Woolsey, Elizabeth Martha (Salisbury), 1812-1852; 13 autograph letter signed and 1 autograph letter from Elizabeth Martha (Salisbury) Woolsey and Theodore Dwight Woolsey to Sarah (Chauncey) Woolsey: 1841 January 26 – 1851 February 6, mainly from New Haven; 1. Woolsey, Sarah (Chauncey), 1780-1856

Woolsey, Elizabeth Martha (Salisbury), 1812-1852; 47 autograph letters signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1830 May 20, Boston, May 24, June 8, 22; 1831 January 21, March 2, October 22, December 3, 28; 1832 March 17, June 15, July 6, 27, August 4, October 9, 16, 29, 30, November 5, 16, 24, December 10, 12, 22; 1833 January 26, February 2, 10, 25, March 9, April 6, June 23, July 6, 19, August 1; 1834 May 10, New Haven, November 11; 1836 January 7, New Haven; 1838 March 23; 1839 January 1, April 29; 1851 March 27, April 12, August 29; 1852 June 2, Norwich, Connecticut, June 4, August 8, 9 Woolsey, John Mumford, 1796-1870; 4 autograph letters signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1822 July 9 to 1824 July 22; 1. Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889

Woolsey, John Mumford, 1796-1870; 10 autograph letters signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey from John Mumford Woolsey, Sarah Dwight (Woolsey) Johnson, William Samuel Johnson, and William Walton Woolsey: 1829 September 30 – 1853 March 10, various places

Woolsey, John Mumford, 1796-1870; 31 autograph letters signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1822 July 9 to 1867 December 17; 1. Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889

Woolsey, John Mumford, 1796-1870; 31 autograph letters signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1822 July 9, August 6, September 13; 1823 November 4, New York, November 11; 1824 July 22; 1828 January 30; 1829 July 29; 1830 May 8, October 19; 1844 September 17, Cleveland, Ohio, October 8;

1846 July 15; 1851 July 14; 1852 March 29, May 14, November 9; 1853 February 1, 4; 1854 March 22, New York, March 29; 1856 March 18, Philadelphia; 1857 March 16, New Haven; 1858 August 10; 1859 December 22, Cleveland, Ohio; 1861 May 26, New York; 1863 September 3; 1867 July 17, 29, October 5, December 17; 1. Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889

Woolsey, John Mumford, 1796-1870; Autograph letter signed to William Walton Woolsey: 1832 July 12; 1. Woolsey, William Walton, 1766-1839

Woolsey, Sarah (Chauncey), 1780-1856; 4 autograph letters signed to Nathaniel Chauncey: 1824 November 8, New York; 1825 March 12; 1826 February 4, July 26; 1. Chauncey, Nathaniel, 1789-1865 Woolsey, Sarah (Chauncey), 1780-1856; Autograph letter signed to Elizabeth (Woolsey) Winthrop: 1840 July 1, New York; 1. Winthrop, Elizabeth (Woolsey), 1794-1863

Woolsey, Sarah (Chauncey), 1780-1856; 20 autograph letters signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1825 March 29, New York; 1827 August 12, September 11, Paris; 1828 February 14, together with autograph letter signed from William Walton Woolsey, February 18, October 1, 14; 1829 January 17, 31, February 16, Berlin, June 5, London; 1832 July 11; 1843 January 23, September 19, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania; 1844 May 6, Philadelphia, June 28; 1846 August 26, Burlington, Vermont; 1847 February 15; 1850 April 17; 1853 December, no day

Woolsey, Sarah (Chauncey), 1780-1856; 20 autograph letters signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1825 March 29 to 1853 Dec, no day; x. Chauncey, Sarah, 1780-1856; x. Woolsey, Mrs. William Walton, 1780-1856; 1. Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889; I. Woolsey, William Walton, 1776-1839 Woolsey, Sarah (Chauncey), 1780-1856; 8 autograph letters signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey and Elizabeth Martha (Salisbury) Woolsey: 1840 February 13, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania; 1843 January 23; 1844 October 3, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania; 1845 September 25, October 27, November 11; 1846 August 26, Burlington, New Jersey; 1847 February 15, Philadelphia

Woolsey, Sarah (Chauncey), 1780-1856; Autograph letter signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1825 March 29, New York; x. Chauncey, Sarah, 1780-1856; x. Woolsey, Mrs. William Walton, 1780-1856; 1. Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889

Woolsey, Sarah (Chauncey), 1780-1856; 10 autograph letters signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey from Sarah (Chauncey) Woolsey, Mary Anne (Woolsey) Scarborough Hoadly, and William Walton Woolsey: 1827 July – 1850 April 17, various places

Woolsey, Sarah Chauncey, 1835-1905; 2 autograph letters signed to Sarah Sears (Prichard) Woolsey: 1876 January 10, New Haven; 1882 March 21, Newport, Rhode Island; 1. Woolsey, Sarah Sears (Prichard), 1824-1900

Woolsey, Sarah Chauncey, 1835-1905; 11 autograph letters signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1865 October 28, New Haven; 1870 June 19, August 24, October 5; 1871 July 4, Bar Harbor, Maine; 1872 February 26, Boston, March 25; 1874 September 27, Kesnich, England; 1876 January 20, April 25, Newport, Rhode Island; 1880 November 10, Newport, Rhode Island; 1. Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889

Woolsey, Sarah Chauncey, 1835-1905; 3 autograph letters signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1870 August 8, Cornwall, Connecticut; 1871 July 4, Bar Harbor, Maine; 1880 November 10, Newport, Rhode Island; x. Coolidge, Susan, pseud.; 1. Woolsey, Theodore Dwight

Woolsey, Sarah Chauncey, 1835-1905; Autograph letter signed to Theodore Salisbury Woolsey: 1889 July 18, North East Harbor, Maine; 1. Woolsey, Theodore Salisbury, 1852-1929

Woolsey, Sarah Sears (Prichard), 1824-1900; Autograph letter signed to Agnes (Woolsey)

Heermance and Edgar Laing Heermance: 1870 January 13, New Haven; x. Woolsey, Agnes, 1838-1915; x. Heermance, Mrs. Edgar Laing, 1838-1915; 1. Heermance, Agnes (Woolsey), 1838-1915; 2. Heermance, Edgar Laing, 1833-1888

Woolsey, Sarah Sears (Prichard), 1824-; Autograph letter signed to Helen Woolsey: 1863 July 2, Detroit, Michigan; 1. Woolsey, Helen, 1849-1870

Woolsey, Sarah Sears (Prichard), 1824-1900; 42 autograph letters signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1856 August 18 to 1879 April 28; 1. Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889 Woolsey, Sarah Sears (Prichard), 1824-1900; 42 autograph letters signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1856 August 18, various places; 1857 July 9, November 5; 1858 July 3, August 15, 17, 18, 19, 21; 1859 May 2, August 20, 29; 1860 July 13; 1861 July 23; 1862 April 19, 23, 29, August 7, 22, September 5; 1863 June 19; 1864 August 13, 29, September 2; 1866 August 24, 28; 1867 August 6, 28; 1868 April 16, June 13, August 27 September 15; 1869 August 3, 11, 13, September 1; 1870 August 8, 30; 1871 July

26; 1873 May 16; 1877 November 23; 1879 April 28; 1. Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889

Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, et al, 1801-1889; Autograph letter signed to "dear sir": 1850 December 2, New York; Published account of proceeding of the Great Union Society of New York Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889; Autograph letter signed to "Lieut Gilliss" thanking him for sending a copy of his "Astronomical and Meteorological Observations" to the Yale Library: 1865 March 9, New Haven; 1. Gilliss, James Melville, 1811-1865

Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889; Autograph letter (copy) to an unnamed recipient: 1854 October 20, no place, to which is added a statement by Swan L. Pomeroy that this is a true copy of Theodore Dwight Woolsey's letter; I. Pomeroy, Swan Lyman, 1799-1869

Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889; Autograph letter signed to an unnamed recipient; 1872 November 11, Boston

Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889; Autograph letter signed to whom it may concern: 1843 June 28, New Haven; Recommending Charles William Quick, Yale 1843; 1. Quick, Charles William, 1822-1894

Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889; 18 autograph letters signed to Leonard Bacon: 1821 January 7 to 1851 ca. October 10; 1. Bacon, Leonard, 1802-1881; I. Hassler, Miss

Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889; 18 autograph letters signed to Leonard Bacon: 1821 January 7, 1823 August 19, December 23, April 3, August 17; 1824 May 24, December 19; 1825 November 30; 1826 March 2, 9, July 4; 1827 July 18, November 16; 1829 January, no date; 1830 October 14; 1845 November 12, Avignon, France; 1846 March 31, Patras, Greece; 1851 ca. October 10, New Haven, added to an autograph letter (in third person) of a Miss Hassler, 1851 October 10; 1. Bacon, Leonard, 1802-1881; I. Hassler, Miss

Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889; 13 autograph letters signed to Mary Prichard (Woolsey) Bacon: 1872 September 14, New Haven; 1873 May 7, Andover, Massachusetts, May 11, 16; 1876 September 1; 1879 June 18, 23; 1881 September 5, Cornwall, Connecticut; 1882 September 12; 1883 June 12, July 19, 24; 1884 September 18

Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889; Autograph letter signed to Leonard Woolsey Bacon: 1875 August 28, Cornwall, Connecticut; 1. Bacon, Leonard Woolsey, 1802-1881

Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889; Autograph letter signed to Roger Sherman Baldwin: 1859 October 31, New Haven; 1. Baldwin, Roger Sherman, 1793-1863

Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889; Autograph letter signed to C. C. Beatty: 1865 April 17, New Haven; 1. Beatty, C. C.

Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889; Autograph letter signed to William J. Bok: 1881 November 28, New Haven; 1. Bok, William J.

Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889; Autograph letter signed commending Fiske [sik] P. Brewer as a teacher: 1860 September 25, New Haven, 1p.; 1. Brewer, Fisk Parsons, 1832-1890

Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889, Y. 1820; Autograph letter signed to John E. Brown, Office of editor of The Independent: 1884 September 8 (n.p.) 2p. 20cm.; Recipient cd: Brown, John E.

Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889; Autograph letter signed to Nathaniel Chauncey: 1827

September 21; 1828 March 3, Leipzig, Germany, to which is added an ALS by William Walton Woolsey, 1828 March 18; 1. Chauncey, Nathanial, 1789-1865; I. Woolsey, William Walton, 1766-1839

Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889; Autograph letter signed to Amos Sheffield Cheseborough, Erasmus D. Eldredge, Henry P. Haven, and George Langdon: 1870 June 9, New Haven, to which is added Cheseborough's reply

Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889; Autograph letter signed to Roscoe Conkling: 1881 August 10, Cornwall, Connecticut; 1. Conkling, Roscoe, 1829-1888

Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889; Autograph letter signed to Evan Davies: 1861 November 27, New Haven; 1. Davies, Evan, 1805-1864

Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889; Typed letter signed (copy) to Jeremiah Day: 1831 September, no day, no place

Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889; Autograph letter signed to Robert Denniston: 1858 June 28, New Haven; 1. Denniston, Robert

Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889, Y. 1820; 2 autograph letters signed to Rev. G. S. Dickerman: 1883 February 5, April 21, New Haven, 3p. 2p. 20cm, 18cm; Recipient cd: Dickerman, George Sherwood, 1843-1937

Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889; Autograph letter signed to Lucius Campbell Duncan: 1853 March 19, New Haven, enclosing a check from Duncan; 1. Duncan, Lucius Campbell, 1801-1855

Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889, Y. 1820; Autograph letter signed to Fred J. Durand: 1884? August 14, Cornwall, Litchfield Co., Connecticut; 1p. 20cm; Recipient cd: Durand, Frederick James Wooley, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889; Typed letter (copy) to William R. Dwight: 1813 December 6; On the same page autograph letter (copy) to Daniel Jones; 1. Dwight, William R.; I. Jones, Daniel Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889, Y. 1820; Autograph letter signed to Mr. Eustis: 1865 July 6, Yale College; About Dr. Storrs' degree; 1. Storrs, Richard Salter, 1787-1873: Recipient, Mr. Eustis Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889; Autograph letter signed to Cornelius Conway Felton: 1850 May 14, New Haven; 1. Felton, Cornelius Conway, 1807-1863

Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889; Autograph letter signed to Henry Martyn Field: 1872 April 3, New Haven; 1. Field, Henry Martyn, 1822-1907

Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889, Y. 1820; 3 autograph letters signed to Lafayette S. Foster, New Haven: 1869 July 14, 24, December 25, about his accepting a professorship in the Yale Law school; Photostats (negative) 4p., 3., 2p., on 6l; The originals are in the library of the Massachusetts Historical Society; Filed in folder marked Yale University School of Law; 1. Foster, Lafayette Sabine, 1806-1880

Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889, Y. 1820; Autograph letter signed to E. L. Godkin: 1874 January 3, New Haven; 1p. 18cm; Recipient cd: Godkin, Edwin Lawrence, 1831-1902

Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889; 2 autograph letters signed to William Henry Goodrich: 1870 December 26; 1871 October 31, New Haven; 1. Goodrich, William Henry, 1823-1874

Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889; 7 autograph letters signed to Agnes (Woolsey) Heermance: 1882 September 12, Cornwall, Connecticut; 1883 April 9, New Haven, Connecticut; 1885 February 27, March 6, August 19; 1886 March 15, April 16; 1. Heermance, Agnes (Woolsey), 1836-1915

Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889; 2 autograph letters signed to Agnes (Woolsey) Heermance and Edgar Laing Heermance: 1871 January 12, New Haven; 1879 August 28, Cornwall, Connecticut; 1. Heermance, Agnes (Woolsey), 1838-1915; 2. Heermance, Edgard Laing, 1833-1888

Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889; Autograph letter signed to Edgar Laing Heermance: 1861 September 9, New Haven; 1. Heermance, Edgar Laing, 1833-1888

Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889; Autograph letter signed to Mr. Kingsley (probably Henry Coit Kingsley): 1869 August 13, New Haven, 2p.; 1. Kingsley, Henry Coit, 1815-1886

Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889, Y. 1820; Autograph letter signed to J. M. Morris: 1866 September 12, 1p. 18cm.; 1. Morris, John Moses, 1837-1873, Y. 1860

Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889, Y. 1820; Portion of autograph letter signed to J. Munro & Co. (negative Photostat): 1842 April 11, New Haven, 1p. 19x22cm; Autograph letter signed to Rev. Professor Rockwell: 1866 May 20, New Haven, 3p. 20cm; 1. Rockwell, Elijah Frink, 1809-1888 Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889. Y. 1820; Autograph letter sign to Messrs. J. Munro and Company, dated 1849 December 5, about a third edition of "Prometheus" of Aeschylus. Gift of W L. Pforzheimer. The photograph of President Woolsey which accompanied the letter has been out with other Woolsey portraits in the Yale collection.

Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889, Y. 1820; Autograph letter signed to J. Munroe & co., New Haven, 1843 June 15, 1p. Endorsed: T. D. Woolsey, New Haven, 1843 June 15

Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889; 2 autograph letters signed to Mary Anne (Woolsey) Scarborough Hoadly: 1827 June 28; 1828 May 5, Bonn, Germany

Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889; 8 autograph letters signed and 1 autograph letter to Laura (Woolsey) Johnson: 1828 January 3 to 1846 May 12; 1. Johnson, Laura (Woolsey), 1800-1880; 2. Johnson, William Samuel, 1795-1882

Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889; 8 autograph letters signed and 1 autograph letter to Laura (Woolsey) Johnson: 1828 Janaury 3-5, Leipzig, Germany, January 13, July 15, Bonn, Germany, September 1, Geneva, Switzerland; 1829 April 16, Rotterdam, Holland, September 8, London, England; 1845 October 18, London, England

Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889; 8 autograph letters signed and 1 autograph letter to Laura (Woolsey) Johnson: 1846 February 12, Rome, Italy, to which is added an autograph letter signed by Theodore Dwight Woolsey to William Samuel Johnson, May 12, Bonn, Germany; 1. Johnson, Laura (Woolsey), 1800-1880; 2. Johnson, William Samuel, 1795-1882

Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889; Autograph letter signed to Laura (Woolsey) Johnson and Sarah Dwight (Woolsey) Johnson: 1846 May 12, Bonn, Germany; 1. Johnson, Laura (Woolsey), 1800-1880; 2. Johnson, Sarah Dwight (Woolsey), 1805-1870

Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889; 11 autograph letters signed and 1 autograph letter to Sarah Dwight (Woolsey) Johnson: 1827 July 11- 1830 January 26, various places; 1. Johnson, Sarah Dwight (Woolsey), 1805-1870

Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889; 11 autograph letters signed and 1 autograph letter to Sarah Dwight (Woolsey) Johnson: 1827 July 11, November 10, Paris; 1828 January 31, April 21, Leipzig, June 5, Bonn, October 3, Dresden, December 25, Berlin; 1829 January 3, Berlin, June 20, London, August 21, Liverpool, November 9, Genoa, December 28, Rome; 1830 January 26, Rome; 1. Woolsey, Mrs. Charles Frederick, 1805-1870

Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889; Autograph letter to Jacob B. Lewis: 1870 July 22, New Haven, to which is added an autograph letter signed by Jacob B. Lewis to Theodore Dwight Woolsey, August 1, Norristown; 1. Lewis, Jacob B., 1837-; I. Lewis, Jacob B., 1837-

Woolsey, Theodore, 1801-1889; Autograph letter signed to Richard C. McCormick: 1846 August 4, New Haven; 1. McCormick, Richard C.

Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889; Autograph letter signed to James Browning Miles: 1874 July 14, New Haven; 1. Miles, James Browning, 1823-1875

Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889; Autograph letter signed to Lewis Richard Packard: 1871 September 7, New Haven; 1. Packard, Lewis Richard, 1836-1884

Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889; 4 autograph letters signed to Samuel Clarke Perkins: 1869 January 6, 11, New Haven; 1870 January 21; 1871 January 4; 1. Perkins, Samuel Clarke, 1828-1903 Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889, Y. 1820; Autograph letter signed to M. D. Phillips, n. p., n. d., pertaining to a sketch by President Porter in Johnson's encyclopedia, 1p.

Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889; 5 autograph letters signed to Noah Porter: 1845 October 22, Paris; 1846 June 2, London; 1855 October 7, New Haven; 1856 February 9; 1872 November 15, Boston; 1. Porter, Noah, 1811-1892

Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889; Autograph letter signed to Thomas C. Powell: 1877 October 5, New Haven; 1. Powell, Thomas C

Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889; Autograph letter signed to Abigail (Breese) Prichard: 1854 June 15, New Haven

Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889; 2 autograph letters signed to Mary (Briggs) Prichard: 1854 June 15, July 25, New Haven; x. Briggs, Mary

Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889; Autograph letter signed to Phineas Robinson: 1856 July, nod day, New Haven; 1. Robinson, Phineas, 1799-1871

Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889; Autograph letter signed to William Barton Rogers: 1867 December 25, New Haven; 1. Rogers, William Barton, 1804-1882

Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889; Autograph letter to Abby (Breese) Salisbury: 1845 November 10, Avignon, France, to which is added an autograph letter signed to Elizabeth Martha (Salisbury) Woolsey; 1. Salisbury, Abby (Breese), 1780-1866; I. Woolsey, Elizabeth Martha (Salisbury), 1812-1852

Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889; Autograph letter signed (copy) to William Woolsey Scarborough: 1831 November 25, New Haven; 1. Scarborough, William Woolsey, 1814-Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889, Y. 1820; Autograph letter signed to Augustus R. Street, n. p., n. d., 2p. Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889, Y. 1820; Autograph letter signed to Eli T. Tappan: 1872 January 4, New Haven, 3p. 18cm. With envelope; 1. Tappan, Eli Todd, 1824-1888

Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889, Y. 1820; Autograph letter signed Yale College: 1867 March 27 to Henry W. Taylor, about admitting a student to Yale, on a scholarship, 2p; Recipient: Taylor, Henry W

Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889; Autograph letter signed to Joseph Henry Thayer: 1875 March 1, New Haven; 1. Thayer, Joseph Henry 1828-1901

Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889; Autograph letter signed to Benjamin F. Thompson: 1843 June 26, New Haven, Connecticut (mutilated)

Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889; 16 autograph letters signed to Alexander C. Twining: 1821 February 27 to 1826 November 25, various places; 1. Twining, Alexander Catlin, 1801-1884

Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889; 49 autograph letters signed to Alexander Catlin Twining: 1821 February 27 to 1886 July 8; 1. Twining, Alexander Catlin, 1801-1884

Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889; 49 autograph letters signed to Alexander Catlin Twining: 1821 February 27, May 26; 1822 February 22, April 24, Princeton, New Jersey, May, no day; 1823

January 15, February 6, May 21; 1824 November 24; 1826 January 17, February 27, March 14, November 15; 1827 January 18, June 9, July 18, August 26, November 10; 1828 January 15, Leipzig, Germany; 1829 April 15; 1831 March 19, May 20; 1832 February 22, New Haven, July 22; 1833 August 30, Boston, November 19; 1834 March, no day; 1835 November 6; 1838 July 25, November 6; 1839 August 3, November 21; 1840 August 25; 1841 January 29; 1842 April 8, July 8; 1843 January 26, June 25, 26; 1845 July 4, September 23, December 16; 1846 August 21, August 27; 1847 February 9, August 7; 1852 March 16, June 19; 1866 July 8; x. Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889; 1. Twining, Alexander Catlin, 1801-1884

Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889; DS (printed form filled in) acknowledging the gift of the Report of Brigadier General Nathaniel B. Baker, Des Moines, 1867.2v. Signed by Theodore Dwight Woolsey and Adrian Van Name, Library; 1867 June 17, New Haven, 1p.

Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889, Y. 1820; Autograph letter signed to H. Villard: 1869 November 29, Yale College; 3p. 19cm; Recipient cd; Villard, H

Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889; 5 autograph letter signed to Henry White: 1851 July, no day; 1855 June 28, December 19; 1859 December 15; 1874 April 29, New Haven; 1. White, Henry Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889; Autograph letter signed to Enoch Cobb Wines: 1872 October 19, New Haven; 1. Wines, Enoch Cobb, 1806-1879

Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889; 3 autograph letters signed to Elizabeth (Woolsey) Winthrop: 1827 October 8, 9, 10, 25-27, Paris, France; 1828 June 23, Bonn, Germany; 1845 November 6, St. Etienne, France; 1. Winthrop, Elizabeth (Woolsey), 1794-1863

Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889; Autograph letter signed to Francis Bayard Winthrop: 1828 December 3, Berlin, Germany; 1. Winthrop, Francis Bayard, 1787-1841

Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889; Autograph letter to Agnes Woolsey: 1845 October 14, Liverpool, England, together with autograph letter signed from Elizabeth Martha (Salisbury) Woolsey laid in autograph letter signed to Abigail (Breese) Salisbury; 1. Woolsey, Agnes Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889; Autograph letter signed to Catherine Rebecca (Bailey) Woolsey: 1828 March 19, Paris; x. Bailey, Catherine Rebecca, 1804-1844; x. Woolsey, Mrs. William Cecil, 1804-1844; 1. Woolsey, Catherine Rebecca (Bailey), 1804-1844

Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889; 23 autograph letters signed to Elizabeth Martha (Salisbury) Woolsey: 1832 October 2, New Haven, October 17, 26, 30, November 8, 20, 27, December 5, 16; 1833 February 27, April 10, May 18, 23, 25, June 5, 16, 25, July 3, August 6, 10; 1845 November 4; 1850 May 7; 1851 May 2

Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889; Autograph letter signed to Helen Woolsey: 1868 September 29, New Haven

Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889; 2 autograph letter signed to John Mumford Woolsey: 1828 April 12, Leipzig, Germany, August 8, Strasburg; 1. Woolsey, John Mumford, 1796-1870 Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889; 25 autograph letters signed to Sarah (Chauncey) Woolsey: 1827 August 12, December 31; 1828 February 18, May 22; 1829 March 2; 1834 March 23; 1838 January 28, June 30, August 3; 1839 January 16, December 5; 1842 April 28, June 25; 1843 January 16, June 28, September 15, October 30, December 27; 1844 May 4, 10; 1845 February 23, September 23, New Haven, October 18; 1846 September 26, November 22, Nice, France

Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889; 16 autograph letters signed to Sarah (Chauncey) Woolsey and Sarah Dwight (Woolsey) Johnson by Theodore Dwight Woolsey, D. C. Porter, Elizabeth (Woolsey) Winthrop, Elizabeth Martha (Salisbury) Woolsey, and William Walton Woolsey; 1827 August 12- 1846 November 22, various places

Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889; 66 autograph letters signed to Sarah Sears (Prichard) Woolsey: 1854 July 4 to 1877 May 15; 1. Woolsey, Sarah Sears (Prichard), 1824-1900 Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889; 66 autograph letter signed to Sarah Sears (Prichard) Woolsey: 1854 July 4, New Haven, 25, 28, 28, 30, August 10, 11, 14, 16, 18, 23, 24, 26, 27, October 1; 1855 August 14, New Haven; 1856 August 22; 1857 August 2, Montreal, Canada, September 2, 4; 1858 August 15, 18, 22; 1861 July 12, 19; 1862 April 21, Cleveland, August 11, 13, 22, 25; 1863 June 13, 19; 1864 August 17, 29; 1865 August 9, September 12; 1866 April 28, Washington, D. C., June 9, July 10, August 3, Castleton, New York, August 24, September 10, November 5; 1868 April 19, 20; 1869 August 1, 6, 20; 1870 September 7, 21; 1871 August 19, 23, 25, 27, 30, September 4; 1872 May 7; 1873 May 12, 14, August 31, September 1, October 3, 6; 1875 April 15; 1876 August 24; 1877 May 15

Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889; 5 autograph letters signed to Theodore Salisbury Woolsey: 1884 December 8, 1885 February 3; 1887 January 6, 17, 29; 1. Woolsey, Theodore Salisbury, 1852-1929 Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889; Autograph letter signed to Theodore Salisbury Woolsey: 1885 June 14, New Haven; Re: Dictated Reminiscences; 1. Woolsey, Theodore Salisbury, 1852-1929 Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889; 9 autograph letters signed to William Cecil Woolsey: 1821 April 20; 1822 August 22; 1823 August 21, Princeton, New Jersey; 1828 November 20, Berlin; 1829 April 8, Leipzig, November 19, Florence; 1839 June 13, July 6, 21, 24; 1. Woolsey, William Cecil, 1796-1840

Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889; 3 autograph letters signed to William Walton Woolsey: 1805 May 29 to 1823 June 24, various places

Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889; 41 autograph letters signed and 2 autograph letters to William Walton Woolsey: 1827 May 18 to 1838 August 11, various places; 1. Woolsey, William Walton, 1766-1839; 2. Hoadly, Mary Anne (Woolsey) Scarborough, 1793-1871

Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889; 41 autograph letters signed to William Walton Woolsey, 2 autograph letters, 1827 May 18, enroute to Europe; May 29, June 27, July 11, 27, August 26, Paris, September 27, October 10, 27; 1828 January 18, March 4, April 3, 30, Leipzig, July no day, Bonn, August 21, Unterseen, October 17, Berlin; 1829 January 1, Berlin, with unsigned reply; 1829 March 19, from William W. Woolsey attached, March 17, April 7, Leipzig, May 22, London, June 29, Bristol, England, July 7, Bangor, Wales, July 9, Dublin, 13, Cork, August 16, Liverpool, September 7, 8, London, Seoptmeber 24, Paris, September 30, October 8, Paris, 26, Marseilles, December 9, Rome, to which is added an autograph letter signed to Mary Anne (Woolsey) Scarborough Hoadly, 29; 1830 February 28, March 19, May 5, 5, Rome, June 17, Paris; 1838 August 11

Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889; 2 typed letters (copy) to Corporation of Yale College: 1846 August 20, 25, New Haven; Concerning the offer to be President of Yale; 1. Yale University Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889; Autograph letter signed (copy) and 2 autograph letters signed (drafts) to the Fellows or the Corporation of Yale College: 1846 August 25, September 18, undated (filed at the end of 1846 box), New Haven; 1. Yale University

Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889; 3 autograph letters signed to the Fellows of Yale College: 1846 August 20, 25; 1871 July 10; 1. Yale College Fellows

Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889; Autograph letter signed to Yale Corporation: 1871 July 10, New Haven; Concerning Woolsey's resignation as President of Yale; 1. Yale University

Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889; Autograph letters signed (copy in hand of Franklin B. Dexter and signed by him for Theodore Dwight Woolsey) to the President and Fellows of Yale College: 1884 October 8, New Haven; 1. Porter, Noah, 1811-1892; 2. Yale University

Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889; Autograph letter signed to the President and Fellows of Yale College: 1887 October 8, New Haven; 1. Yale University

Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889, Y. 1820; Autograph statement of recommendation for John B. Pearse, Yale College; 1861 August 11; 1. Pearse, John Barnard, 1842-1914, Y. 1861

Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889, Y. 1820; Page of Yale Commemorating Address at the "third jubilee" 1850 July 27, 4p. of ms. 25cm

Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889, Y. 1820; Announcement of the meeting of the Connecticut Academy at the house of Professor Silliman, 1834 January 28; sent by T. D. Woolsey, secretary to E. Herrick; Printed form, filled in.

Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889; "Credo of 7 Points": 1846 October 16, New Haven, 4p. 22.7cm

Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889; Journal of a trip through Greece: 1846 March 8- March 28, 17., 14.9cm; 1. Journals

Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889; Journal of a trip from Lake Como to Dresden: ca. 1828 September – October, 35p., 22.3cm; 1. Journals

Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889; Journal of a trip from Paris to Leipzig: ca. 1827 December, 14., 26.5cm.

Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889; Journal of a trip through Scotland to Liverpool; ca. 1829 August; 5p., 25.4cm; 1. Journals

Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889; Journal of a trip through Switzerland and to Como; ca. 1828 August and September; 60p., 16.6cm; 1. Journals

Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889; Poem: 1882 September 5, New Haven

Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889; Quotation in Greek: 1843 April 13, New Haven Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889; "Rough Chronology of my time spent in Europe": 1827 May 24-1830 August 8; 1p. written on wrapper addressed to James Ombrosi, 24.2cm; 1. Ombrosi, James Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889; Signature with verse: 1879 April 30, New Haven; For an autograph collector

Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889; A statement of religious beliefs: 1846 October 19

Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889; "Thoughts on morals" no date: 38p., 13cm.

Woolsey, Theodore Salisbury, 1852-1929; Diplomas, certificates of membership, of the following institutions: Brown University: Society of Colonial Wars of... Connecticut

Woolsey, Theodore Salisbury, 1852-1929; "Drago and the Drago Doctrine" (typed draft signed), no date; 3p; 1. Drago, Luis Maria, 1859-1921

Woolsey, Theodore Salisbury, 1852-1929, Y. 1872; Yale University committee of Inquiry on Athletics, 1905: Circulars, clippings, manuscripts pertaining to the inquiry into athletics, made by the committee appointed under vote of the Yale University council: 29 items, 14 being letters received by T.S. Woolsey, October 1905-January 1906; Committee: T. S. Woolsey, L. V. Pirrson, C. W. Lewis; Manuscript note in Mr. Barnum's hand; "Sent to Yale Library by Miss Edith Woolsey, 1893" Woolsey, Theodore Salisbruy, 1852-1929, Y. 1872; Yale University Athletic committee: Correspondence and papers of the Yale University Athletic committee, of which Professor Theodore S. Woolsey was a member; 21 item: Typescript and Manuscript. Accompanied by a typed list of the letters and papers; Gift of Miss Edith Woolsey, March 1933. Period covered: 1897-1910 Woolsey, Theodore Salisbury, 1852-1929; Autograph letter signed to Ben W. Austin: 1892 October 28, New Haven; 1. Austin, Ben W.

Woolsey, Theodore Salisbury, 1852-1929; 2 autograph letters signed to Agnes (Woolsey) Heermance: 1860 September 20; 1877 January 13, New Haven; 1. Heermance, Agnes (Woolsey), 1838-1915

Woolsey, Theodore Salisbury, 1852-1929; Autograph letter signed to Archibald M. Howe: 1895 December 3, New Haven; 1. Howe, Archibald Murray, 1848-1916

Woolsey, Theodore Salisbury, 1852-1929; Autograph letter signed to New York Independent (editor): 1902 December 14, New Haven

Woolsey, Theodore Salisbury, 1852-1929; 5 autograph letters signed to Elihu Phinney: 1905 March 25, New Haven, April 30, August 30, Norcross, Maine, September 29, October 25; 1. Phinney, Elihu Woolsey, Theodore Salisbury, 1852-1929; Autograph letter signed to Mary (Briggs) Prichard: 1862 January 25, New Haven; 1. Prichard, Mary (Briggs)

Woolsey, Theodore Salisbury, 1852-1929; Autograph letter signed to Frank Rice: 1926 no date, New Haven; 1. Rice, Frank

Woolsey, Theodore Salisbury, 1852-1929; Autograph letter signed to Sarah Sears (Prichard)

Woolsey: 1863 June 22, New Haven; 1. Woolsey, Sarah Sears (Prichard), 1824-1900

Woolsey, Theodore Salisbury, 1852-1929; 41 autograph letters signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1867 August 7 to 1887 August 7; 1. Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889

Woolsey, Theodore Salisbury, 1852-1929; 41 autograph letters signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1867 August 7, Cornwall, Connecticut; 1870 April 25, Mott Haven, New York, July 10, Lenox,

Massachusetts; 1873 May 8, New Haven, Connecticut; 1874 April 24, June 14, December 23; 1877 January 19, July 22, 29; 1878 February 11, 25, March 31; 1880 March 30, July 14, August 8; 1881 July 7, 30; 1882 January 15, 20, 27, February 22, April 10; 1883 September 13; 1884 January 3, 20, 27, February 24, March 15, 30, May 8, June 6, 12, December 12, 24; 1885 January 4, February 4, March 15, May 5; 1887 May 9, August 7

Woolsey, William Walton, 1766-1839; 27 autograph letters signed to Charles Chauncey: 1818 March 3 to 1826 May 23, various places; 1. Chauncey, Charles, 1777-1849

Woolsey, William Walton, 1766-1839; 3 autograph letters signed to Nathaniel Chauncey: 1824 June 1, October 23, New York; 1825 February 23; 1. Chauncey, Nathaniel, 1789-1865Woolsey, William Walton, 1766-1839; 2 autograph letters signed to Nathaniel Chauncey: 1824 June 1, no place; 1826 September 23, no place; 1. Chauncey, Nathaniel, 1789-1865

Woolsey, William Walton, 1766-1839; Autograph letter signed to Mary Anne (Woolsey) Scarborough Hoadly: 1837 September 30, New York; 1. Hoadly, Mary Anne (Woolsey) Scarborough, 1793-1871

Woolsey, William Walton, 1766-1839; Autograph letter signed to Charles Frederick Johnson: 1838 November 23, no place; 1. Johnson, Charles Frederick, 1836-1931

Woolsey, William Walton, 1766-1839; Autograph letter signed (copy) to Josiah Quincy: 1839 May 13; 1. Quincy, Josiah, 1859-1890

Woolsey, William Walton, 1766-1839; 2 autograph letters signed to James Townsend: 1786 May 31, New York; 1788 May 21, New York; 1. Townsend, James

Woolsey, William Walton, 1766-1839; 2 autograph letters signed to Francis Bayard Winthrop: 1833 July 8, New York; 1834 October 6; 1. Winthrop, Francis Bayard, 1787-1841

Woolsey, William Walton, 1766-1839; Autograph letter signed to Gilbert Totten and George Muirson Woolsey: 1808 January 22, New York; 1. Totten, Gilbert; 2. Woolsey, George Muirson, 1772-1851

Woolsey, William Walton, 1766-1839; Autograph letter signed to his son, John Mumford Woolsey: New York, 1829 November 17 (written on inside folder of autograph letter signed from Sarah D. (Woolsey) Johnson same date)

Woolsey, William Walton, 1766-1839; 7 autograph letters signed to Sarah (Chauncey) Woolsey: 1830 June 20, 28, July 4, 10, v. p.; 1838 no month, no day, 3 letters undated; 1. Woolsey, Sarah (Chauncey), 1780-1856

Woolsey, William Walton, 1766-1839; 4 autograph letters signed to "My dear wife": 1830 June 20, Buffalo, June 28, Cleveland, Ohio, July 4, 10, Pittsburgh; 1. Woolsey, Sarah (Chauncey), 1780-1858 Woolsey, William Walton, 1842-; Autograph letter signed to Sarah Sears (Prichard) Woolsey: 1889 July 10, Aiken, South Carolina; 1. Woolsey, Sarah Sears (Prichard), 1824-1900

Woolsey, William Walton, 1766-1839; 21 autograph letters signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1821 June 29 to 1825 March 11, various places; 1. Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889 Woolsey, William Walton, 1766-1839; 114 autograph letters signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1821 January 29 to 1839 April 9; 1. Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889; 2. Woolsey, Sarah (Chauncey), 1780-1856

Woolsey, William Walton, 1766-1839; 114 autograph letters signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1821 January 29, May 3, 8, June 25; 1822 January 14, 20, 30, 30, March 3, April 28, May 28, July 25, September 2, December 14; 1823 January 18, March 21, April 7, 18, 26, May 10, June 21, 22, August 27, October 25, 29, 30; 1824 August 8, December 7; 1825 February 23, March 11, September 30; 1827 May 30; 1828 April 24, October 14, 31, November 29, December 13; 1829 March 31, April 14, May 14, July 1, 20, (With inlaid letter from Sarah (Chauncey) Woolsey), August 31p., October 19; 1830 January 29, March 9; 1831 June 17, December 15; 1832 January 1, April 21, 23, June 8, July 8, August 13, December 27; 1833 March 6, 25, April 29, June 10, July 16, August 2 (cholera epidemic), 10, 15, September 13, October 25, November 1, 11, 23, December 16, 30; 1834 January 14, 25, 31, February 28, March 8, 22, April 25, May 15, July 1, 8, 9, 31, September 3, 6, October 6, November 11, 20, 24, November no day, December 12; 1835 February 28, March 9, April 6, June 25; 1836 July 26, October 20, 26, December 27; 1837 March 8, April 10, September 14, 30, October 11, November 4, 13, December 25; 1838 January 30, April 25, December 27, no month, no day; 1839 January 28, March 5, April 9

Woolsey, William Walton, 1766-1839; 23 autograph letters signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey from W. W. Woolsey, Laura Johnson, Sarah Johnson, Elizabeth Woolsey, John Woolsey, Sarah Woolsey, and W. C. Woolsey: 1827 May 14-1830 March 9, New York

Woolsey, William Walton, 1766-1839; Autograph letter signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1829 October 27, together with 2 autograph letters signed from Sarah Dwight (Woolsey) Johnson and John Mumford Woolsey; 1. Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889; I. Johnson, Sarah Dwight (Woolsey), 1805-1870; II. Woolsey, John Mumford, 1796-1870

Woolsey, William Walton, 1766-1839; Autograph letter signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1829 December 7, New York, together with an autograph letter signed from Sarah (Chauncey) Woolsey; 1. Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889; I. Woolsey, Sarah (Chauncey), 1780-1856

Woolsey, William Walton, 1831-1857; 4 autograph letters signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1845 June 3, Andover, Massachusetts; 1848 June 20, Elmira, New York; 1849 February 14, New York; 1850 January 20, Cincinnati

Woolsey, William Walton 1766-1839; 6 autograph letters signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1848 June 20, Elmira, New York; 1850 January 20, Cincinnati, February 23, March 13; 1854 January 10, Brooklyn, June 13, Dubuque, Iowa; 1. Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889

Woolsey, William Walton, 1842-; Autograph letter signed to Theodore Dwight Woolsey: 1877 December 2, Baltimore

Woolsey, William Walton, 1766-1839; Autograph letter signed to William Cecil Woolsey: 1834 November 20; 1. Woolsey, William Cecil, 1796-1840

Selected Search Terms

The following terms have been used to index the description of this collection in the Library's online catalog. They are grouped by name of person or organization, by subject or location, and by occupation and listed alphabetically therein.

Subjects

Armed Forces

Art

Business

Classical education

Clergy

Cotton trade

Families

Greek language -- Study and teaching

Greek literature -- Study and teaching

International law

Law

Sugar trade

Travelers -- Europe

Women -- United States

Geographic Names

Europe -- Description and travel

New Haven (Conn.)

New Haven (Conn.) -- Social life and customs

New York (State)

New York (State) -- Social life and customs

United States -- Commerce

United States -- Foreign relations

United States -- History -- 1783-1865

United States -- History -- Colonial period, ca.

1600-1775

United States -- History -- French and Indian

War, 1754-1763

United States -- History -- Revolution,

1775-1783

United States -- Politics and government

United States -- Politics and government -- 19th

century

United States -- Religion -- 19th century

Genres / Formats

Deeds Sermons

Names

Abbot, Ezra, 1819-1884 Adams, Henry, 1838-1918 Adams, John, 1735-1826 Adams, William, 1807-1880

Angell, James Burrill, 1829-1916

Atwood, Charles B. (Charles Bowler), 1849-1895

Bache, A. D. (Alexander Dallas), 1806-1867

Bacon, Leonard, 1802-1881

Bacon, Leonard Woolsey, 1830-1907

Baird, Henry Carey, 1825-1912

Baldwin, Simeon E. (Simeon Eben), 1840-1927

Baldwin, Theron, 1801-1870

Bancroft, George, 1800-1891

Barnard, Frederick A. P. (Frederick Augustus

Porter), 1809-1889

Barnard, Henry, 1811-1900

Barnard, J. G. (John Gross), 1815-1882

Bayard, Nicholas, 1644-1707 Beecher, Edward, 1803-1895 Beecher, Henry Ward, 1813-1887

Bidwell, W. H. (Walter Hilliard), 1798-1881

Binney, Horace, 1780-1875

Boardman, Henry A. (Henry Augustus),

1808-1880

Bolles, Frank, 1856-1894

Bristed, Charles Astor, 1820-1874

Broome, John, 1738-1810

Brown, John Mason, 1837-1890

Buckingham, William A. (William Alfred),

1804-1875

Burritt, Elihu, 1810-1879

Campbell, William Henry, 1808-1890 Carrington, Henry B., 1824-1912 Chamberlain, Daniel Henry, 1835-1907

Chase, Thomas, 1827-1892 Chauncey, Charles, 1777-1849 Chauncey, Elihu, 1840-1916

Chauncey, Nathaniel, 1789-1865

Clifford, John H. (John Henry), 1809-1876 Colden, Cadwallader D. (Cadwallader David),

1769-1834

Cooper, Jacob, 1830-1904 Crosby, Howard, 1826-1891 Cushing, Caleb, 1800-1879 Dana, James Dwight, 1813-1895 Dana, Richard Henry, Jr., 1815-1882

Day, George Edward, 1815-1905 De Forest, J. H. (John Hyde), 1844-1911 Dexter, Franklin Bowditch, 1842-1920 Dexter, Henry Martyn, 1821-1890

Dike, Samuel W. (Samuel Warren), 1839-1913

Dodge, William E. (William Earl), 1805-1883

Dwight, Benjamin W. (Benjamin Woodbridge),

1816-1889

Dwight, Sereno Edwards, 1786-1850

Dwight, Theodore W. (Theodore William),

1822-1892

Dwight, Timothy, 1828-1916 Edwards, Pierpont, 1750-1826 Eliot, Charles William, 1834-1926

Eliot, John, 1604-1690

Evarts, William Maxwell, 1818-1901

Everett, Edward, 1794-1865 Farrand, Max, 1869-1945

Felton, C. C. (Cornelius Conway), 1807-1862 Field, Cyrus W. (Cyrus West), 1819-1892

Field, David Dudley, 1805-1894

Field, Henry M. (Henry Martyn), 1822-1907

Fisher, George Park, 1827-1909

Garrison, William Lloyd, Jr., 1838-1909 Godkin, Edwin Lawrence, 1831-1902 Goodrich, Chauncey, 1759-1815

Gurney, Ephraim Whitman, 1829-1886

Hackett, Horatio B. (Horatio Balch), 1808-1875

Harrison, William Henry, 1773-1841

Haven, Henry P. (Henry Philemon), 1815-1876

Hayes, Rutherford B., 1822-1893

Heermance, Edgar L. (Edgar Laing), 1833-1888

Henry, C. S. (Caleb Sprague), 1804-1884

Henry, Joseph, 1797-1878

Herrick, Edward Claudius, 1811-1862

Hitchcock, Henry, 1829-1902 Hoadly, George, 1826-1902 Holt, Henry, 1840-1926 Hopkins, Samuel, 1807-1887

Howard, O. O. (Oliver Otis), 1830-1909

James, William, 1842-1910

Jay, John, 1745-1829

Jefferson, Thomas, 1743-1826 Jessup, Henry Harris, 1832-1910 Johnson, Charles Frederick, 1804-1882 Johnson, William Samuel, 1795-1883 Johnson, William Woolsey, 1841-1927 Keep, Robert P. (Robert Porter), 1844-1904

Leavitt, Joshua, 1794-1873 Lee, Alfred, 1807-1887 Lieber, Francis, 1800-1872

Linn, William Alexander, 1846-1917

Lippincott, J. B. (Joshua Ballinger), 1813-1886

Lloyd, Henry Demarest, 1847-1903

Lord, Daniel, 1795-1868 Madison, James, 1751-1836

Magoun, George F. (George Frederic), 1821-1896

Merrill, Selah, 1837-1909 Morse, Jedidiah, 1761-1826

Morse, Samuel Finley Breese, 1791-1872 Packard, Lewis R. (Lewis Richard), 1836-1884

Palfrey, John Gorham, 1796-1881

Park, Edwards Amasa, 1808-1900 Peabody, Andrew P. (Andrew Preston),

1811-1893

Perry, Arthur Latham, 1830-1905 Pierrepont, Edwards, 1817-1892 Pomeroy, John Norton, 1828-1885

Porter, Noah, 1811-1892 Quincy, Josiah, 1772-1864 Robinson, Edward, 1858-1931 Rosenthal, Albert, 1863-1939

Ruggles, Samuel B. (Samuel Bulkley), 1800-1881

Saint-Gaudens, Augustus, 1848-1907 Salisbury, Edward Elbridge, 1814-1901 Sanborn, F. B. (Franklin Benjamin), 1831-1917

Sands, Comfort, 1748-1834

Scarborough, William Woolsey, 1819-

Schaff, Philip, 1819-1893 Schurz, Carl, 1829-1906 Scribner, Charles, 1821-1871 Sears, Barnas, 1802-1880 Seymour, Edward, -1877

Shelton, F. W. (Frederick William), 1814-1881

Silliman, Benjamin, 1816-1885

Sophocles, E. A. (Evangelinus Apostolides),

1807-1883

Sparks, Jared, 1789-1866

Sprague, William B. (William Buell), 1795-1876

Stearns, William A. (William Augustus),

1805-1876

Storrs, Richard S. (Richard Salter), 1821-1900

Strong, Selah Brewster, 1792-1872

Stuart, Moses, 1780-1852 Taft, Alphonso, 1810-1891 Tallmadge, Benjamin, 1754-1835

Tappan, John, 1781-1871

Tarbox, Increase N. (Increase Niles), 1815-1888 Taylor, Nathaniel W. (Nathaniel William),

1786-1858

Thacher, Thomas Anthony, 1815-1886 Thayer, Joseph Henry, 1828-1901 Thompson, Joseph P. (Joseph Parrish),

1819-1879

Trumbull, H. Clay (Henry Clay), 1830-1903

Trumbull, Lyman, 1813-1896

Twining, Alexander C. (Alexander Catlin),

1801-1884

Villard, Henry, 1835-1900 Ward, Henry Dana, 1797-1884 Ward, William Hayes, 1835-1916 Warren, William Fairfield, 1833-1929 Washington, George, 1732-1799 Watson, William, 1834-1915 Wayland, Francis, 1796-1865

Weir, John F. (John Ferguson), 1841-1926

Wharton, Francis, 1820-1889

Webster, Noah, 1758-1843

Whitaker, Epher, 1820-1916 Whitney, Eli, 1765-1825

Winthrop, Elizabeth Woolsey, 1794-1863

Winthrop, William, 1831-1899 Wolcott, Oliver, 1760-1833

Woolsey, Elizabeth Martha Salisbury, 1812-1852

Woolsey, John Edward, 1803-1873 Woolsey, John Mumford, 1796-1870 Woolsey, Sarah Chauncey, 1835-1905 Woolsey, Sarah Sears Prichard, 1824-Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889 Woolsey, Theodore Salisbury, 1852-1929 Woolsey, William Walton, 1766-1839 Woolsey, William Walton, 1831-1857

Corporate Bodies

Yale University -- Curricula Yale University -- Faculty Yale University -- Officals and employees Yale University -- Presidents